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15/11/2017 CUSTOM Filing History

27/06/2017 AUD Auditor's resignation

04/04/2017 AA Accounts for a small company made up to 30/06/2016

21/02/2017 CS01 Confirmation statement made on 14/02/2017 with updates
29/03/2016 AA Full accounts made up to 30/06/2015

25/02/2016 ARO1 Annual return made up to 14/02/2016 with full list of shareholders
23/12/2015 TMO02 Termination of appointment of Darren John Cobb as a secretary on 15/12/2015
28/04/2015 CHO1 Director's details changed for Mr Mark Allwood on 28/04/2015
25/03/2015 AA Full accounts made up to 30/06/2014

03/03/2015 ARO1 Annual return made up to 14/02/2015 with full list of shareholders
23/10/2014 APO1 Appointment of Mr Mark Allwood as a director on 01/10/2014
01/09/2014 SHO1 Statement of capital following an allotment of shares on 12/06/2014
07/04/2014 AA Full accounts made up to 30/06/2013

25/02/2014 ARO1 Annual return made up to 14/02/2014 with full list of shareholders
25/02/2014 TMO1 Termination of appointment of Samuel Lloyd as a director
01/07/2013 AUD Auditor's resignation

12/06/2013 CERTNM Certificate of change of name

12/06/2013 CONNOT Change of name notice

17/05/2013 AUD Auditor's resignation

03/04/2013 AA Full accounts made up to 30/06/2012

12/03/2013 ARO1 Annual return made up to 14/02/2013 with full list of shareholders
16/07/2012 AUD Auditor's resignation

16/07/2012 MISC Section 519

12/03/2012 AA Accounts for a small company made up to 30/06/2011

24/02/2012 ARO1 Annual return made up to 14/02/2012 with full list of shareholders
04/05/2011 AA Total exemption small company accounts made up to 28/02/2011
28/04/2011 MGO02 Declaration of satisfaction in full or in part of a mortgage or charge /full /charge no 1
29/03/2011 ARO1 Annual return made up to 14/02/2011 with full list of shareholders
28/03/2011 TMO1 Termination of appointment of Mary Lovell as a director

28/03/2011 APO3 Appointment of Mr. Darren John Cobb as a secretary

28/03/2011 APO1 Appointment of Mr. Cameron David Beavis as a director

28/03/2011 TMO1 Termination of appointment of Amanda Biss as a director
28/03/2011 TMO1 Termination of appointment of Christopher Sollars as a director
28/03/2011 TMO02 Termination of appointment of Samuel Lloyd as a secretary
28/03/2011 APO1 Appointment of Mr. Timothy Lloyd Mahony as a director

09/03/2011 AA01 Current accounting period shortened from 28/02/2012 to 30/06/2011
04/03/2011 AA01 Previous accounting period extended from 31/01/2011 to 28/02/2011
24/02/2011 MGO02 Declaration of satisfaction in full or in part of a mortgage or charge /full /charge no 3
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30/06/2010
22/04/2010
22/04/2010
23/02/2010
23/02/2010
23/02/2010
23/02/2010
23/02/2010
23/02/2010
30/10/2009
23/02/2009
30/10/2008
28/03/2008

AA
RESOLUTIONS
CCo04
ARO1
CHO3
CHO1
CHO1
CHO1
CHO1
AA
363a
AA
363a

Total exemption small company accounts made up to 31/01/2010

RESO1 Resolution of Memorandum and/or Articles of Association
Statement of company's objects

Annual return made up to 14/02/2010 with full list of shareholders
Secretary's details changed for Mr Samuel George Alan Lloyd on 01/10/2009
Director's details changed for Christopher John Sollars on 01/10/2009
Director's details changed for Mary Helen Colleen Lovell on 01/10/2009
Director's details changed for Mr Samuel George Alan Lloyd on 01/10/2009
Director's details changed for Amanda Jayne Biss on 01/10/2009

Total exemption small company accounts made up to 31/01/2009

Return made up to 14/02/09; full list of members

Total exemption small company accounts made up to 31/01/2008

Return made up to 14/02/08; full list of members

% 0800 9758080 & helpdesk@inspex.info % www.inspex.info

e

—
k:l) UK Company Info Gﬁ International Company Info (o People Information Lookup

inspex.info is a trading name of LegalinX Limited

INSPpex:

Page 2 of 276


mailto:helpdesk@inspex.info
http://www.inspex.info/

Page Generated: 15/11/2017 14:58 INSPEX TEST COMPANY 16

General Information

Company Name: LEGALINX LIMITED, Company Number: 02357470

Company Type: Private limited company
Company Status: Active
Date of Incorporation: 09/03/1989
Registered Office Address: 14-18 City Road,
Cardiff,
South Glamorgan,
CF24 3DL
Nature of Business (SIC) 58290 - Other software publishing

63990 - Other information service activities not elsewhere classified
69109 - Activities of patent and copyright agents; other legal activities not elsewhere classified

Accounting Reference Date: 30/06
Last Accounts Made Up To: 30/06/2016
Next Accounts Due: 31/03/2018

Last Return Made: Up To:
Next Return Due Date:

Last Confirmation Statement Date: 14/02/2017
Next Confirmation Statement Date: 14/02/2018
Next Confirmation Statement Due Date: 28/02/2018
Mortgage: Number of Charges: 3 (0 Outstanding / 0 Part Satisfied / 3Satisfied)
Last Member List: 14/02/2016

Previous Names in the Last 20 Years

Previous Name Effective From Date of Change
SEVERNSIDE COMPANY SERVICES LIMITED 09/03/1989 25/07/2003
7SIDE LIMITED 25/07/2003 12/06/2013
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Company Filing History (extracted from Companies House Services

(Beta))

Company Name: LEGALINX LIMITED, Company Number: 02357470

Type Date

AUD 27/06/2017
AA 04/04/2017
Cs01 21/02/2017
AA 29/03/2016
ARO1 25/02/2016
TMO02 23/12/2015
CHO1 28/04/2015
AA 25/03/2015
ARO1 03/03/2015
APO1 23/10/2014
SHO1 01/09/2014
AA 07/04/2014
ARO1 25/02/2014
TMO1 25/02/2014
AUD 01/07/2013
CERTNM 12/06/2013
CONNOT 12/06/2013
AUD 17/05/2013
AA 03/04/2013
ARO1 12/03/2013
AUD 16/07/2012
MISC 16/07/2012
AA 12/03/2012
ARO1 24/02/2012
AA 04/05/2011
MGO02 28/04/2011
ARO1 29/03/2011
TMO1 28/03/2011
APO3 28/03/2011
APO1 28/03/2011
TMO1 28/03/2011
T™MO1 28/03/2011
TM02 28/03/2011
APO1 28/03/2011
AAO01 09/03/2011
AAO1 04/03/2011
MGO02 24/02/2011
AA 30/06/2010
RESOLUTIONS 22/04/2010
CCo4 22/04/2010
ARO1 23/02/2010
CHO3 23/02/2010
CHO1 23/02/2010
CHO1 23/02/2010
CHO1 23/02/2010
CHO1 23/02/2010
AA 30/10/2009
363a 23/02/2009
AA 30/10/2008
363a 28/03/2008
288b 26/03/2008
AA 20/08/2007
403a 23/05/2007
363a 22/03/2007
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Auditor's resignation

Accounts for a small company made up to 30/06/2016
Confirmation statement made on 14/02/2017 with updates

Full accounts made up to 30/06/2015

Annual return made up to 14/02/2016 with full list of shareholders
Termination of appointment of Darren John Cobb as a secretary on 15/12/2015
Director's details changed for Mr Mark Allwood on 28/04/2015
Full accounts made up to 30/06/2014

Annual return made up to 14/02/2015 with full list of shareholders
Appointment of Mr Mark Allwood as a director on 01/10/2014
Statement of capital following an allotment of shares on 12/06/2014
Full accounts made up to 30/06/2013

Annual return made up to 14/02/2014 with full list of shareholders
Termination of appointment of Samuel Lloyd as a director
Auditor's resignation

Certificate of change of name

Change of name notice

Auditor's resignation

Full accounts made up to 30/06/2012

Annual return made up to 14/02/2013 with full list of shareholders
Auditor's resignation

Accounts for a small company made up to 30/06/2011

Annual return made up to 14/02/2012 with full list of shareholders

Total exemption small company accounts made up to 28/02/2011
Declaration of satisfaction in full or in part of a mortgage or charge /full /charge no 1
Annual return made up to 14/02/2011 with full list of shareholders
Termination of appointment of Mary Lovell as a director

Appointment of Mr. Darren John Cobb as a secretary

Appointment of Mr. Cameron David Beavis as a director

Termination of appointment of Amanda Biss as a director

Termination of appointment of Christopher Sollars as a director
Termination of appointment of Samuel Lloyd as a secretary

Appointment of Mr. Timothy Lloyd Mahony as a director

Current accounting period shortened from 28/02/2012 to 30/06/2011
Previous accounting period extended from 31/01/2011 to 28/02/2011
Declaration of satisfaction in full or in part of a mortgage or charge /full /charge no 3
Total exemption small company accounts made up to 31/01/2010

RESO01 Resolution of Memorandum and/or Articles of Association
Statement of company's objects

Annual return made up to 14/02/2010 with full list of shareholders
Secretary's details changed for Mr Samuel George Alan Lloyd on 01/10/2009
Director's details changed for Christopher John Sollars on 01/10/2009
Director's details changed for Mary Helen Colleen Lovell on 01/10/2009
Director's details changed for Mr Samuel George Alan Lloyd on 01/10/2009
Director's details changed for Amanda Jayne Biss on 01/10/2009

Total exemption small company accounts made up to 31/01/2009

Return made up to 14/02/09; full list of members

Total exemption small company accounts made up to 31/01/2008

Return made up to 14/02/08; full list of members

Appointment terminated director victor watson

Total exemption small company accounts made up to 31/01/2007
Declaration of satisfaction of mortgage/charge

Return made up to 14/02/07; full list of members
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288c
395
288a

AA

363s

AA

288a
363s
395

AA

225
363a
288b
395
288a
88(2)R
288a
123
RESOLUTIONS
RESOLUTIONS
RESOLUTIONS
CERTNM
288a
88(2)R
AA

363s

AA

363s

AA

363s
288c

AA

363s

AA

287

363a
AA
363s
AA
363a
AA
288
RESOLUTIONS
363a
AA
363s
363s
AA
AA
287
287
AA

363s

363s

AA

AA

363s

363s

AA

AA
RESOLUTIONS
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22/03/2007
23/02/2007
09/10/2006
20/06/2006
20/02/2006
29/11/2005
14/11/2005
24/02/2005
02/02/2005
16/03/2004
16/03/2004
15/03/2004
12/03/2004
12/02/2004
07/02/2004
07/02/2004
07/02/2004
08/08/2003
30/07/2003
29/07/2003
29/07/2003
25/07/2003
18/06/2003
18/06/2003
23/05/2003
26/02/2003
10/12/2002
19/02/2002
14/05/2001
23/02/2001
26/10/2000
18/05/2000
21/02/2000
19/01/2000
12/08/1999

23/03/1999
31/01/1999
17/03/1998
30/01/1998
24/02/1997
31/01/1997
05/09/1996
06/08/1996
21/02/1996
16/01/1996
20/02/1995
20/02/1995
17/01/1995
17/01/1995
04/10/1994
04/10/1994
07/03/1994
07/03/1994
07/03/1994
07/03/1994
21/02/1993
21/02/1993
21/02/1993
21/02/1993
21/04/1992
21/04/1992
21/04/1992
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Director's particulars changed

Particulars of mortgage/charge

New director appointed

Total exemption small company accounts made up to 31/01/2006
Return made up to 14/02/06; full list of members

Total exemption small company accounts made up to 31/01/2005
New director appointed

Return made up to 14/02/05; full list of members

Particulars of mortgage/charge

Accounts made up to 31/01/2004

Accounting reference date shortened from 30/04/04 to 31/01/04
Return made up to 14/02/04; full list of members

Secretary resigned;director resigned

Particulars of mortgage/charge

New director appointed

Ad 02/02/04 --------- £si 97@1=97 £ ic 3/100

New secretary appointed

Nc inc already adjusted 24/07/03

RESO01 Resolution of Memorandum and/or Articles of Association
RES10 Resolution of allotment of securities

RESO04 Resolution of increasing authorised share capital
Certificate of change of name

New director appointed

Ad 12/06/03 --------- £si1@1=1£ic2/3

Accounts made up to 30/04/2003

Return made up to 14/02/03; full list of members

Accounts made up to 30/04/2002

Return made up to 14/02/02; full list of members

Accounts made up to 30/04/2001

Return made up to 16/02/01; full list of members

Secretary's particulars changed;director's particulars changed
Accounts made up to 30/04/2000

Return made up to 16/02/00; full list of members

Accounts made up to 30/04/1999

Registered office changed on 12/08/99 from: 110 whitchurch road cardiff south glamorgan CF4
3LY

Return made up to 16/02/99; full list of members

Accounts made up to 30/04/1998

Return made up to 16/02/98; no change of members

Accounts made up to 30/04/1997

Return made up to 16/02/97; full list of members

Accounts made up to 30/04/1996

Director's particulars changed

SRESO01 Special resolution of alteration of Memorandum of Association
Return made up to 16/02/96; full list of members

Accounts made up to 30/04/1995

Return made up to 16/02/95; no change of members

Return made up to 16/02/95; no change of members

Accounts made up to 30/04/1994

Accounts made up to 30/04/1994

Registered office changed on 04/10/94 from: 21-27 city rd cardiff south glamorgan CF2 3BJ
Registered office changed on 04/10/94 from: 21-27 city rd cardiff south glamorgan CF2 3BJ
Accounts made up to 30/04/1993

Accounts made up to 30/04/1993

Return made up to 16/02/94; no change of members

Return made up to 16/02/94; no change of members

Accounts made up to 30/04/1992

Accounts made up to 30/04/1992

Return made up to 16/02/93; full list of members

Return made up to 16/02/93; full list of members

Accounts made up to 30/04/1991

Accounts made up to 30/04/1991

(W)ELRES S252 disp laying acc 14/02/92
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RESOLUTIONS
363s

363s

363a

363a
RESOLUTIONS
AA

AA

363a

363a

287

287

224

224

NEWINC

21/04/1992
17/03/1992
17/03/1992
07/06/1991
07/06/1991
05/03/1991
05/03/1991
05/03/1991
05/03/1991
05/03/1991
23/01/1990
23/01/1990
15/03/1989
15/03/1989
09/03/1989
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(W)ELRES S366A disp holding agm 14/02/92

Return made up to 28/02/92; no change of members

Return made up to 28/02/92; no change of members

Return made up to 31/03/91; no change of members

Return made up to 31/03/91; no change of members

SRESO03 Special resolution of exemption from the Appointing of Auditors
Accounts made up to 30/04/1990

Accounts made up to 30/04/1990

Return made up to 31/12/90; full list of members

Return made up to 31/12/90; full list of members

Registered office changed on 23/01/90 from: 83/85 city road cardiff CF2 3BL
Registered office changed on 23/01/90 from: 83/85 city road cardiff CF2 3BL
Accounting reference date notified as 30/04

Accounting reference date notified as 30/04
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Tel:  +4'1(0)1179301500 Bridgewater House
I B DO Fax: +44 (0)117 930 1506 Counterslip
www.bdo.co.uk Bristol

|
B51 6BX

Private and Conftdenttal

The Directors 9 June 2017
LegalinX Limited

14-18 City Road Our ref; NO/OR/00359416
City Road

Cardiff

Wales

CF24 3DL

Dear Sirs
Lepltn)( Limited

We confirm our resignation as auditors of the above named company, as from 8 June 2017.
This letter, along with the attached Section 519 Statement, constitutes our notice of
resignation under Section 516 of the Companies Act 2006 ("the Actn).

We willbe notifying the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales of our
resignation under Section 522 of the Act.

We would like to take this opportunity to remind you of the company's obligations under the
Act which are outlined in Appendix A to this letter.

Yours faithfully

Bro o8

BOO LLP
Enc

(AT LIRS STV

*R69HFHEQ*

RC2 27/06/2017
COMPA.NIES HOUSE

#9

BOO LLP, a UK limited liability partnership n,g,>tered In Enltand and Wales under number 0CI051Z7, 1> a member of BOO Intematfanai Limited, a UK
company limited by guarantee, and farm, part of the international BOO network ar Independ<!flt member firms. A list or members' name> i> open ta
Inspection ato)Ur ,eaistered alfice, 55 Baker Street, Landon W1U 7EU. BOO LLP 1> autharlsed and ,eaulated by the Financial Conduct Authority to conduct
fm1lmmenl busfn ,
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Statement under Section 519 of the Companies Act 2006 (“the Act")

To the Directors of LegalinX Limited
Registered number: 02357470

9 June 2017

Bridgewater House
Counterslip
Bristol

8S1 6BX

In accordance w;th Section 519 of the Act we detail the following reasons for ceasing to hold

the office of auditors;

The company management have made a commercial decision to change auditor and we were

asked to resign. This Is not considered to be an exempt reason as set out in S519 A of the Act.

We confirm that none of the reasons for US ceasing to hold office and N0 matters connected
with our ceasing to hold office need to be brought to the attention of members or creditors of

the company.

BOO LLP
Bridgewater House
Counterslip

Bristol

BS1 6BX

ICAEW Registered Auditor Number C001055835

800 LLP, a UK Umlled 1111billty partnership registered In En3land and Wales under number 0CI05127, 1, a member of BDO Intemat1onal L1mlted, a UK
company limited by luarantoo, and fOfflls part or the International BOO nelworlc OI' Independent member ffnms. A list O members' names Is open to
Inspection ot our "'111stered office, 55- Baker Street, Landon W1 U 7EU. BDO LLP is authan,ed ond resuJoted by the FInoncial Conduct Authority to conduct

Investment business
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Legalinx Limited

Report and financial statements
Year ended

30 June 2016

Company Number 02357470

g 1111111111111 l

COMPANIES HOUSE

#103
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Legallnx Limited

Company Infomiatlon

Directors

Registered number

Registered office

Independent auditor

TL Mahony
CD Beavis
MAIllwood

02357470

14-18 City Road
Cardiff

South Glamorgan
CF243DL

BDO LLP
Bridgewater House
Counterslip

Bristol

BS16BX
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Legallnx Limited

Contents

Directors' report

Directors' responsibilities statement
Independent auditor's report
Statementof comprehensive Income
Statement of flnanclal position
Statement of changes In equity

Notes to the flnanclalstatements

8-20
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Legallnx Limited

Directors' report
for the year ended 30 June 2016

The directors present their report and the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2016.
Principal activity

The company's principal activity during the year continued to be the provision of company and property
Information to the legal and commercial sectors in the United Kingdom.

Directors

The directors who served during the year were:
T LMahony

CD Beavis

MAIllwood

Disclosure of Information to auditor

Each of the persons who are directors at the time when this directors' report Is approved has confirmed that:

. so far as that director Is aware, and to the best of their knowledge, there is no relevant audit information
of which the company's auditor Is unaware, and
. to the best of their knowledge that director has taken all the steps that ought to have been taken as a

director In order to be aware of any relevant audit Information and to establish that the company's auditor
Is aware of that information.

Post balancq heet events
There have b § no significant events affecting the company since the year end.

Small comppples note

In preparln tis report, the directors have taken advantage of the small companies exemptions provided by
sectlo 41 A f the Companies Act 2006.

TAis repgrt wakapproved by the board and signed on its behalf.
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Legallnx Limited

Directors' responsibllitles statement
for the year ended 30 June 2016

The directors are responsible for preparing the directors' report and the financial statements In accordance with
applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the
directors have elected lo prepare the financial statements In accordance with applicable law and United
Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice). Under company law
the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and falr
view of the slate of affairs of the company and of the profit or loss of the company for that period. In preparing
these financial statements, the directors are required to:

. select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
. make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
. prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless It is inappropriate to presume that the

company will continue Inbusiness.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show arid explain
the company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial posllion of the
company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They
are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps tor the
prevention and detection of fraud and other Irregularities.

Page 13 of276



Legallnx Limited

Independent auditor's report to the members of Legallnx Limited

We have audited the financial statements of Legalinx Limited for the year ended 30 June 2016 which comprise
the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of financial position, statement of changes in equity and
the related notes. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law
and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

This report is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we mfghl stale to the company's members
those matters we are required to stale to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fulfest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the
company's members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responslbllitles of directors and auditor

As explained more fully In the statement of directors' responsibilities, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Our
responsibility Is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements In accordance with applicable law
and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with the
Financial Reporting Council's (FRC's} Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the flnanclal statements

A description of the scope of an audit of financial statements Is provided on the FRC's website at
www.frc.org. uk/auditscopeukprlvate.

Opinion on financial statements

In our opinion the financial statements:

. give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as al 30 June 2016 and of Its profit for the
year then ended;

. have been properly prepared in accordance wifth United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice; and

. have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion the information glven fn the directors' report for the financial year for which the financial
statements are prepared Is consistent with the financial statements.

Page 14 of276
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Legallnx Limited

Independent auditor's reporl to the members of Legallnx Limited

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report In respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to
report to you If, In our opinion:

. adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or

. the financial statements are not In agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

. certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

. we have not received all the Information and explanations we require for our audit; or

. the directors were.not entitled to prepare the directors' reportin accordance with the small companies

regime and to the exemption from the requirement to prepare a strategic report.

NI

Nell Dimes (Senior statutory auditor)
forandonbehalf of BOO LLP, Statutory auditor
Bristo!

United Kingdom

pate: 2..J Ho-.r-cL 201
BOO LLP Is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (with registered number OC305127).
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Legallnx Limited

Statement of comprehensive Income
for the year ended 30 June 2016

Note
Turnover 4
Cost of sales
Gross profit
Administrative expenses
Exceptlonal olher operating Income 5
Operating profit 6
Interest receivable and similar income 10
Interest payable and similar charges 11
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 12

Profit for the year

Olher comprehensive Income

Total comprehensive Income for the year

The notes on pages 8 to 20 form part of these financial statements

As restated

2016 2015
£ £
3,044,036 3,284,568
(1,465,810)  (1,621,559)
1578226 1,663,009
(1,499,263)  (1,555,164)
162,716
241,679 107,845
94 71
(7,996) (19,135)
233,777 88,781
(12,673) (22,098)
221,104 66,683
221,104 66,683
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Legallnx Limited
Registered number:02357470

Statement of flnanclal position
as at 30 June 2016

2016 2015
Note £ £
Fixed assets
Intangible assets 13 386,250 431,250
Tangible assets 14 139,856 176,816
526,106 608,066
Current assets
Debtors: amounts falllngduewithinoneyear 15 349,622 361,821
Cash at bank and In hand 141,961 178,521
491,583 540,342
Creditors:amounts fallingduewithinone
year 16 (489,368) (507,249)
Net current assets 2,215 33,093
Total assets less current llabllitles 528,321 641,159
Creditors;amounts falling due aftermore
than one year 17 (325,161)
Provisions for liabllltles
Deferred tax 19 (19,759) (28,540)
(19,759) (28,540)
Net assets 508,562 287,458
Capitalandres es
Called up share ¢4pital 20 300,000 300,000
Profit and loss atdgount 21 208,562 (12,542)
508,562 287,458

aRlial atements have been prepared In accordance with the provisions applicable to companies
838N llc.ompanies' regime. The financial statements were approved and authorised forIssue by the

on its behalf by:

The notes on pages 8 to 20 form part of these financial statements.
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Legallnx Limited

Statement of changes in equity
for the year ended 30 June 2016

. Share Retained
capital (deficlt)/earnings Total equity
£ £ £
At 1 July 2015 300,000 (12,542) 287,458
Comprehensive Income
for the year
Profit for the year 221,104 221,104
Total comprehensive
Income for the year 221,104 221,104
At 30June 2016 300,000 208,562 508,562
Statement of changes In equity
for the yearended 30 June 2015
Share Relalned
capital deficit Total equity
£ £ £
At 1 July 2014 300,000 (79,225) 220,ns
Comprehensive Income
for the year
Profit for the year 66,683 66,683
Total comprehensive
Income for the year 66,683 66,683
At 30 June 2015 300,000 (12,542) 287,458

The notes on pages 8 to 20 form part of these financial statements.
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Legallnx Limited

Notes tothe flnanclal statements
fortheyearended 30June 2016

Company Information

Legalinx Limited Is a company incorporated In England and Wales under lha Companies Act. The
address of the registered office Is given on the company information page and the nature of lhe
company's operations and Its principal activity Is that of the proVision of company and property
Information to the legal and commerce sectors In the United Kingdom.

Accounting policles

2.1 Basis of preparation otflnanclal statements

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical COSt convention andin accordance
wllh Financial Reporting Standard 102, the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the United
Kingdom and the Republic of Ireland and the Companies Act 2006.

Information on the Impact of first-time adoption of FRS 102 Is given in note 26.

The preparation of financial statements in compliance w!lh FRS 102 requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise judgment In applylng the
company's accounting policies (see note 3).

The following principal accounting policies have been applied:
2.2 FInanclal reporting standard 102- reduceddisclosure exemptions

The company has taken advantage of the following disclosure exemptions in- preparing these
financial statements, as permitted by the FRS 102 "The Financial Reponlng Standard applicable In
the UK and Republic of Ireland":

. No cash flow statement has been presented for the company;
. No disclosure has been given for the related party transactions and balances with entitles in
the same wholly owned group.

2.3 Turnover

Revenue is recognised lo lhe extent that It is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue Is measured as the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, excluding discounts, rebates, value added tax and other sales
taxes. The following criteria must also be met before revenue is-recognised:

Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods Is recognised when all of the following conditions are satisfied:

. the company has transferred the significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer;
. the company retains neither continuing managerial Involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;
. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
. it Is probable that the company will receive the consideration due under the transaction;
. Ihe costs incurred or to be incurred inrespect of the transaction can be measured reliably.
8
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Legallnx Limited

Notes to the flnanclal statements
for the yearended 30 June 2016

2. Accounting pollcles (continued)

2.4

25

2.6

2.7

Intanglble assets

Goodwlll

Goodwill represents the difference between amounts paid on the cost of a business combination and
ttie acquirer's interest In the fair value of its Identifiable assets and liabilities of the acquiree at the
date of acquisition. Subsequent to Initial recognition, Goodwill Is measured at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill Is amortised on a straigt,t line basis to
the income statement over its useful economic life which is estimated to be 20 years.

Tanglble fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets under the cost model are slated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that Is
directly attribulable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operaiing In the manner Intended by management.

The company adds to the carrying amount of an item of fixed assets the cost of replacing part of
such an item when that cost Is incurred, it the replacement part is expected to provide incremental
future benefits to the company. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. Repairs
and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the period In which they are Incurred.

Depreciation Is charged so as lo allocate the cost of assets less their residua! value over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method.

Depreciation is provided on the following basis:

Motor vehicles - 12.5% straight line
Fixtures & fittings * 33% straight line
Office equipment - 33% straight line
Computer equipment * 33% straight line
Computer software - 20% straight line

development

The assets' residua! values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted
prospectively if appropriate, or ii there Is an Indication of a significant change since the last reporting
date.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount
and are recognised within 'other operating income' in the statement of comprehensive income.

Debtors

Short term debtors are measured at transaction price, less any Impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash Is represented by cash in hand and deposits with financial institutions repayable without
penalty on nolice of not more than 24 hours. Cash equivalents are highly liquid investments that
mature In no more than three months from the date of acquisition and that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash with Insignificant risk of change in value.
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Legallnx LImlled

Notes to the flianclal slalements
fortheyear ended 30 June 2016

2.

Accounting pollcles (continued)

2.8

2.9

Financial assets

Financial assets, other than Investments and derivatives, are initially measured at transaction price
(including transaction costs) and subsequently held at cost, less any impairment.

Financial llabllllles and equity

Financial liabilities and equity are classified according to the substance of the financial instrument's
contractual obligations, rather than the flnanclal instrument's legal form. Financial liabllitles,
excluding convertible debt and derivatives, are Initially measured at transaction price (including
transaction costs) and subsequently held at amortised cost.

Creditors
Short term creditors are measured at the transaction price.

Other financial liabilities are .measured initially at tair value, net of transaction costs, and are
measured subsequently at amortised cost using the effective Interest method.

2.10Current and deferred taxation

Thetaxexpense forthe yearcomprises currentanddeferred tax. TaxIsrecognised Inthe statement
of comprehensive income, except that a charge attributable to an item of Income and expense
recognised as other comprehensive Income or to an item recognised directly in equity is also
recognised in other comprehensive Income or directly In equity respectively.

The current income tax charge Is calculated on the basis ol tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted bythereportingdate Inthe countrieswhere the company operates
and generates Income.

Deferredtaxbalances arerecognised Inrespect of all timing differences thathave originated butnot
reversed by the statement of financial position date, except that:

The recognition of deferred tax assets Is limited to the extent that it Is probable that they will be
recovered against the reversal of deferred tax liabilities or other future taxable profits;and

Any deferred tax balances are reversed if and when all conditions for retaining associated tax
allowanced have been met.

Deferred tax balances are not recognised in respect of permanent differences exceptin respect of
business combinations, when deferred tax s recognised on the differences between the fair values
of assets acquired and the future tax deductions available tor them and the differences between the
fair values of llabilities acquired and the amounl that will be assessed for tax. Deferred tax is
determined using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively. enacted by the

- reporting date.

2.11 Exceptional It ms

Exceptional items are transactions that fall within the ordinary activities of the compan_y but are
presented separately due to their size or Incidence.

10
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Legallnx Limited

Notes to the flnanclal statements
fortheyearended30June2016

Judgments In applying accounting policies and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In preparing these financial statements, the directors have made the following judgements:

. Determine whether there are indicators of Impairment of the group's tangible a,nd Intangible assets,
including goodwill. Factors taken into consideration in reaching such a decision Include the
economic viability and expected future financial performance of the asset.

Other key sources of estimation uncertainty

. Tangible fixed assets (see note 13)
Tangible fixed assets are depreciated over their useful lives taking into account residual values,
where appropriate. The actual lives of the assets and residual values are assessed annually and
may vary depending on a number of fa ctors. In re-assessing asset Irves, factors such as
technological Innovation, product life cycles and .maintenance programmes are taken Into account.
Residual value assessments consider Issues such as future market conditions, the remaining life
of the asset and projected disposal values.

. Intangible fixed assets Including goodwill (see note 12)
Goodwill is amortised over Its useful economic Ille which Is estimated to be 20 years. The actual
lives of the assets are assessed annually and may vary depending on a number of factors. In re-
assessing asset lives, factors such as changes lo the core product, competition, market
developments, and changes in the customer and supplier base are taken Into account.

Turnover

The significant majority of turnover arose within the United Kingdom.

Exceptional other operating Income

2016 2015

£ £
Exceptional income from group action claim 162,716
162,716

11
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Legallnx Limited

Notes to theflnanclal statements
for the year ended 30 June 2016

Operating profit
The operating profit is stated after charging:

2016 2015
£ £

Depreclatlon of tangible fixed assets
- owned by the company 42,272 24,932
Amortisation - intanglble fixed assets 45,000 45,000

The restatement of the comparative statement of comprehensive Income relates to a reallocation of
employee costs of £737,694 to correct the apportionment between direct costs and overheads.

Auditor's remuneration

2016 2015
£ £
Feespayable tothe company's auditor andIts associates for the audit of
the company'sannual accounts 7,730 5,600
Employees
Staff costs, Including directors:- remuneration, were as follows:
2016 2015
£ £
Wages and salaries 839,726 977,802
91,275 95,593

Soclaf security costs

931,001 1,073,395

The average monthfy number of employees, including the directors, during the year was as follows:

2016 2015

No. No.

Administrative 13 18
Operational 19 19
32 37

12
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Legallnx Limited

Notes to the flnanclal statements
for the year ended 30 June 2016

10.

11.

12.

Directors' remuneration

2016
£

Directors' emolumenls 104,492

2015

41,967

Included in directors emoluments for the year are benefits in kind of £6,387 (2015 - £73).

Interest receivable

2016
£
Other interest receivable 94
Interest payable and similar charges
2016
£
On loans from group undertakings 7,996
Taxation
2016
£
Corporation tax
UK corporation tax charge on profit for the year 47,552
Adjustments in respect of prior periods (26,098)
Total current tax 21,454
Deferred tax
Origination and reversal of liming differences (5,927)
Adjustments in respect of prior periods (2,854)
Total deferred tax (8,781)
Taxation on profit on ordinary activities 12,673

2015

71

2015

19,135

2015

1,658
(6,900)

(5,242)

21,681
5,659

27,340

22,098

13
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Legallnx Limited

Notes to the financial statements
fortheyear ended 30 June 2016

12.

Taxation (continued)

Factors affectrng .tax charge for the year

The tax assessed for the year is lower than (2015 -lower than) the standard rate of corporation tax in the

UK of 20% (2015 « 20.75%). The differences are explained below:

2016 2015
£ £
Profit on ordinary activities before tax 233,781 88,781
Profitonordinary activities multlplied by standard rate of corporation taxin
the UK of 20% (2015 -20.75%) 46,756 18,422
Effects of:
Fixed asset timing differences 9,000 9,000
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 1,356 989
Income not taxable for tax purposes (1,444)
Additional deduction for R&D expenditure {8,369)
Group relief claimed (6,333) (4,406)
Adjustment to tax charge In respect of previous periods (26,098) (8,398)
Adjustment to tax charge in respect of previous periods - deferred tax 5,659
Adjust closing deferred tax to average rate of 20% (2,195)
Other adjustments 832
Total tax charge for the year 12,673 22,098

14
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Legallnx Limited

Noles to the flnanclal statements
for the year ended 30 June 2016

12.

13.

Taxation (continued)

Factors that may affect future tax charges

There were no factors that may affect future tax charges.

Intangible assets

Cost
Al 1 July 2015

At 30 June 2016
Amortisation

At 1July2015
Charge for the year

At 30 June 2016

Nelbook value

Al 30 June 2016

At 30 June 2015

15

Goodwill
£

900,000

900,000

468,750
45,000

513,750

386,250

431,250

Page 26 of276



Legalfnx Limited

Notes to the flnanclal statements
for the year ended 30 June 2016

14.

15.

Tangible fixed assets

computer
Motor  Fixtures & Computer software
vehicles fittings  equipment development Total
£ £ £ £ £
Cost
At 1 July 2015 24,961 31,026 73,390 163,449 292,826
Additions 1,568 3,743 5,311
At 30 June 2016 24,961 32,594 77,133 163,449 298,137
Depreciation
At 1 July 2015 7,672 29,925 65,665 12,748 116,010
Charge forperiod onowned
assets 3,128 1,418 5,539 32,187 42,272
-At 30 June 2016 10,800 31,343 71,204 44,935 158,282
Net book value
At 30 June 2016 14,161 1,251 5,929 118,514 139,855
Al 30 June 2015 17,289 1,101 7,725 150,701 17S,816
Debtors
2016 2015
£ £
Trade debtors 295,743 327,113
Amounts owed by group undertakings 399 987
Prepayments and accrued Income 53,481 33,721
. 349,623 361,821
16
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Legallnx Limited

Notes to the flnanclal statements
for the year ended 30 June 2016

16.

17.

Creditors: amounts falling due within oneyear

2016 2015

£ £

Trade creditors 244,797 210,727
Amounts owed to group undertakings 5,278

Corporation tax 47,552 1,470

Other taxatfon and social security 61,311 84,192

Other creditors 130,430 210,860

489,368 507,249

Amounts owed to group undertakings include £5,278 (2015 - £nil) owed to GlobalX (UK) limited, the
company's immediate parent company. The amounts owed bear Interest at the benchmark Interest rate
published by the AeseNed Bank of Australia plus a percentage margin as applied by HSBC Bank
Australia under the ultimate parent company's Multiple Advance Facility.

Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year

2016 2015
£ £
Amounts owed to group undertakings 325,161

Amounts owed to group undertakings include £nil (2015 - £325,161) owed to GlobatX (UK) Limited, the
company's Immediate parent company. The amounts owed bear interest at the benchmark interest rate
published by the Reserved Bank of Australia plus a percentage margin as applied by HSBC Bank
Australia under the ultimate parent company's Multiple Advance Facility.

17
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Legallnx Limited

Notes to the flnanclal statements
for the year ended 30 June 2016

18.

19.

20.

FInanclal Instruments

2016 2015
£ £
Financial assets
Financial assetsthataredebtinstruments measuredatamortised cost 470,045 521,560
Financial llabllltles
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost (380,505) (746,749)

Financial assets measured at amortised cost comprise of trade debtors, amounts owed by group

undertakings, other debtors and cash at bank and In hand.

Financial liabilities measured atamortised cost comprise of trade creditors, other creditors, accruals and

amounts owed togroup undertakings.

Deferred taxation

2016 2015
£ t
Atbeginning of year (28,540) (1,200)
Charged to the profit or loss 8,781 (27,340)
At endof year (19,759) (28,540)
The provision for deferred taxation ts made up as follows:
2016 2015
£ £
Fixed assettiming differences (19,759) {28,540)
(19,759) (28,540)
Share capital
2016 2015
£ £
Allotted, called up and fully paid
300,000 Ordinary shares of E1each 300,000 300,000

18
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Legallnx Limited

Notes tothefinancial statements
fortheyearended 30June2016_

21.

22.

23.

24,

Reserves

The Company's capital and reserves are as follows:

Share capital

Called up share capital represents the nominal value of the shares issued.

Profit & loss account

Profit and loss account represents cumulative profits or losses, net of dividends paid and other
adjustments.

Commitments under operaling leases

The company had total commitments under non-cancellable operating leases as at the reporting date
expiring as follows:

2016 2015

£ £

Not later than one year 2,723 9,013
Later than 1 year and not laler than 5 years 493

Related party transactions

The company has taken advantage of the exemption available in section 33.1A of FRS 102, not to
disclose transactions with group companies where 100% of the voting rights are controlled within the
group and consolidated financial statements including the company are publicly available.

Key management remuneration

Key management personnel include all directors and senior managers across the UK group who together
have authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the UK group. The
total compensation paid to key management personnel for services provided to the group was £176,991
(2015 - £70,082).

Ultimate parent undertaking and controlling party

The company is a subsidiary of GlobalX (UK) Limited, a company registered In England and Wales.
GlobalX Information Ply Limited ts the ultimate parent company Incorporated In Australia.

The largest group In which the results of the company are consolidated is that headed by GlobalX
Information Pty Limited, incorporated in Austral/a. The consolidated accounls are available to the public
and may be obtained trom the Australian Securilles and Investments Commission website
{www.asic.gov.au). The smallest group In which they are consolidated is that headed by GlobalX (UK)
Limited, Incorporated in England and Wales.

19
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Legallnx Limited

Notes to the flnanclal statements
for the year ended 30 June 2016

25.

26.

Subsidiary undertakings

At 30 June 2016 the subsidiary undertakings are as follows:

Name Country of Incorporation Percentage iSsues Natureofbusiness
ordinary share capital
held
7Slde Nominees  England and Wales 100% Non-trading
Limited
7side Secretarial  England and Wates 100% Non-trading
Services Limited
Sevemslde England and Wales 100% Non-trading
Company

Services Limited

First time adoption of FAS102

The following adjustments have arisen which have had no effect on net equity or profit but which have
affected the presentation of these items on the statement of financial position. The main Items are:

Statement of changes in equity

The statement of changes in equity Is a new requirement under FAS 102. The company is required to
present .the changes in net assets brought by the profit or loss for the period, other comprehensive
income, and distributions to shareholders.

Taxation

Reconcllllaton of the lax charge under FAS 102 is required to Include deferred tax as well as the
previously disclosed corporate tax.

Financial commitments

Future financial commitments are required to show the total commitment for all years as opposed lo the
annual commitment in the period of termination of the lease.

The company adopted FAS 102 on 1 July 2014. The last linanclal statements prepared under old UK

.GMP are those to 30 June 2015

20
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Companies House

CSO01e

Confirmation Statement

Company Name: LEGALINX LIMITED
Company Number: 02357470

I 1111111 11001TT

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the:21/02/2017 X60PUOZC
Company Name: LEGALINX LIMITED

Company Number: 02357470

Confirmation 14/02/2017

Statement date:

Electronically filed document for Company Number: 02357470
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Statement of Capital (Share Capital)

Class of Shares: ORDINARY Number allotted 300000
Currency: GBP Aggregate nominal value: 300000
Prescribed particulars

THE ORDINARY SHARES SHALL BE NON REDEEMABLE BUT SHALL HOLD FULL RIGHTS
IN RESPECT OF VOTING, AND SHALL ENTITLE THE HOLDER TO FULL PARTICIPATION
IN RESPECT OF EQUITY AND IN THE EVENT OF A WINDING UP OF THE COMPANY. THE
SHARES MAY BE CONSIDERED BY THE DIRECTORS WHEN CONSIDERING DIVIDENDS
FROM TIME TO TIME

Statement of Capital (Totals)

Currency: GBP Total number of shares: 300000
Total aggregate nominal 300000
value:

Total aggregate amount o)
unpaid:

Electronically filed document for Company Number: 02357470
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Persons with Significant Control (PSC)

Notification Details

Date of becoming a
registrable RLE:

Name:

Registered or Principal
Office Address:

Legal Form:

Governing Law:
Register:

Country/state of register:

Registration Number:

Nature of control

The relevant legal entity holds, directly or indirectly, 75% or more of the shares in the company.

The relevant legal entity has the right, directly or indirectly, to appoint or remove a majority of the

PSC notifications

06/04/2016

GLOBALX (UK)LIMITED

14-18 CITY ROAD
CARDIFF

WALES
CF24 3DL

PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY
UK

COMPANIES HOUSE
ENGLAND AND WALES

6983136

board of directors of the company.

The relevant legal entity holds, directly or indirectly, 75% or more of the voting rights in the

company.

Electronically filed document for Company Number:

02357470
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Confirmation Statement

I confirm that all information required to be delivered by the company to the registrar in relation to
the confirmation period concerned either has been delivered or is being delivered at the same time
as the confirmation statement

Electronically filed document for Company Number: 02357470
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Authorisation

Authenticated
This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager,
Judicial Factor

End of Electronically filed document for Company Number: 02357470
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LEGALINX LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

The directors present their report and the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2015.
Principal activities

The principal activity of the company is that of the provision of company and property information to the legal
and commerce sectors in the United Kingdom.

Directors
The directors who served during the year were:
TL Mahony

-C D Beavis
MAIllwood

Provision of information to auditor

Each of the persons who are directors at the time when this directors' report is approved has confirmed that:

. so far as that director is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the company's auditor is
unaware, and
. that director has taken all the steps that ought to have been taken as a director in order to be aware of

any information needed by the company's auditor in connection with preparing their report and to
establish that the company's auditor is aware of that information.

In preparing thi report, the directors have taken advantage of the small companies exemptions provided by
section 41SA o the Companies Act 2006.

This report fvas approved by the board and signed on its behali.

Page 1
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LEGALINX LIMITED
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT

The directors are responsible for preparing the directors' report and the financial statements in accordance
with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the
directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom accounting standards and applicable law). Under company
law the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company and of the profit or loss of the company for that period.

In preparing these financial statements the directors are required to:

. select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
. make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
. prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that

the company will continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain
the company's transactions, to disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
company and to enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006.
They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps
for the prevention and detection of fraud and otherirregularities.

Page 2
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LEGALINX LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF LEGALINX LIMITED

We have audited the financial statements of Legalinx Limited for the year ended 30 June 2015 which comprise
the profit and loss account, the balance sheet and the related notes. The financial reporting framework that has
been applied in their preparation is applicable law and the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities
(Effective April 2008) (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice applicable to Smaller Entities).

This report is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members
those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the
company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditor

As explained more fully in the statement of directors' responsibilities, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Our
responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law
and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with the
Financial Reporting Council's (FRC's) Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

A description of the scope of an audit of financial statements is provided on the FRC's website at
www.frc.org.uk/auditscopeukprivate.

Opinion on financial statements

In our opinion the financial statements:

. give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 30 June 2015 and of its profit for the
year then ended;
0 have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice applicable to Smaller entities; and
. have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.
Page 3
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LEGALINX LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF LEGALINX LIMITED

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion the information given in the directors' report for the financial year for which the financial
statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to
report to you if, in our opinion:

. adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us;or

. the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

. certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

. we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or

. the directors were not entitled to prepare the financial statements and the directors' report in accordance
with the small companies regime and to the exemption from the requirement to prepare a strategic
report.

Blo «F

Neil Dimes (Senior statutory auditor)

for and on behalf of BOO LLP, Statutory auditor
Bristol

United Kingdom

pate: 9 NV10JC{,.. 1.,0ib

BOO LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (with registered number OC305127).
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LEGALINX LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Note

TURNOVER
Cost of sales
GROSS PROFIT
Administrative expenses
OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS) 2
Interest receivable and similar income
Interest payable and similar charges 4
PROFIT/(LOSS) ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE

TAXATION
Tax on profiV(loss) on ordinary activities 5
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 13

The notes on pages 7 to 14 form part of these financial statements.

Pages

2015 2014
£ £
3,284,568 2,967,363
(2,359,253) (1,918,644)
925,315 1,048,719
(817,470) (1,058,909)
107,845 (10,190)
71 54
(19,135) (34,983.)
88,781 (45,119)
(22,098) (5,600)
66,683 (50,719)
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LEGALINX LIMITED
REGISTERED NUMBER: 02357470

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 JUNE 2015

2015 2014
Note £ £ £ £
FIXED ASSETS
Intangible assets 6 431,250 476,250
Tangible assets 7 176,816 136,971
608,066 613,221
CURRENT ASSETS
Debtors 8 361,821 470,275
Cash at bank and in hand 178,521 61,171
540,342 531,446
CREDITORS: amounts falling due within
one year 9 (507,249) (462,490)
NET CURRENT ASSETS 33,093 68,956
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 641,159 682,177
CREDITORS: amounts falling due after
more than one year 10 (325,161) (460,202)
PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES
Deferred tax 11 (28,540) (2,200)
NET ASSETS 287,458 220,775
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Called up share capital 12 300,000 300,000
Profit and loss account 13 (12,542) {79,225)
SHAREHOLDERS'FUNDS 287,458 220,775

The financial stat ments have been prepared in accordance with the provisions applicable to small companies
within Part 15 of e Companies Act 2006 and in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller
Entities (effectiv April 2008).

The financial atements were approved and authorised for issue by the board and were signed on its behalf by:

The notes on pages 7 to 14 form part of these financial statements.
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LEGALINX LIMITED

NOTESTOTHEFINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance
with the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities (effective April 2008).

The company's ultimate parent company, GlobalX Information Ply Limited, incorporated in Australia,
has indicated its continued support to the company to allow it to meet its liabilities as they fall due for
a period of at least twelve months from the date the financial statements were signed. On this basis
the directors have formed a judgement at the time of approving the financial statements that it is
appropriate to prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis.

1.2 Turnover
Turnover represents sales to external customers at invoiced amounts less value added tax or local
taxes on sales. All income is recognised in the period for which goods delivered or services
provided.

1.3 Intangible fixed assets and amortisation
Goodwill is the difference between amounts paid on the acquisition of a business and the fair value
of the identifiable assets and liabilities. It is amortised to the profit and loss account over its
estimated economic life.

1.4 Tangible fixed assets and depreciation
Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.- Depreciation is provided at rates

calculated to write off the cost of fixed assets, less their estimated residual value, over their
expected useful lives on the following bases:

Motor vehicles 12.5% straight line
Fixtures & fittings 33% straightline
Office equipment 33% straight line
Computer equipment 33% straightline
Computer software development - 20% straight line

1.5 Deferred taxation
Full provision is made for deferred tax assets and liabilities arising from all timing differences
between the recognition of gains and losses in the financial statements and recognition in the tax
computation.
A net deferred tax asset is recognised only if it can be regarded as more likely than not that there will
be suitable taxable profits from which the future reversal of the underlying timing differences can be
deducted.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated at the tax rates expected to be effective at the time
the timing differences are expected to reverse.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.
1.6 Financial instruments

Financial instruments are measured initially and subsequently at cost.
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LEGALINX LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS)

The operating profit/(loss) is stated after charging:

Amortisation - intangible fixed assets
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets:
- owned by the company

Auditors' remuneration

DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

Aggregate remuneration

Compensation for loss of office

INTEREST PAYABLE

On loans from group undertakings

TAXATION

Analysis of tax (credit)/charge in the year
Current tax

UK corporation tax charge on profit/loss for the year
Adjustments in respect of prior periods

Total current tax

Deferred tax

Origination and reversal of timing differences
Adjustments in respect of prior periods

Total deferred tax (see note 11)

Tax on profit/loss on ordinary activities

Page 8

2015 2014

£ £
45,000 45,000
24,932 26,155
5,600 4,350
2015 2014
£ £
41,894 65,977
30,000

2015 2014
£ £
19,135 34,983
2015 2014

£ £
1,658 6,900

(6,900)

(5,242) 6,900

21,681 (1,300)

5,659

27,340 (1,300)
22,098 5,600
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LEGALINX LIMITED

NOTESTOTHEFINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

TAXATION (continued)

Factors affecting tax charge for the year

The tax assessed for the year is lower than (2014 - higher than) the standard rate of corporation tax in

the UK of 20% (2014 - 20%). The differences are explained below:

Profit/loss on ordinary activities before tax

Profit/loss on ordinary activities multiplied by standard rate of
corporation tax in the UK of 20% (2014. - 20%)

Effects of:

Non-tax deductible amortisation of goodwill and impairment

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes, other than goodwill
amortisation and impairment

Capital allowances for year in excess of depreciation

Utilisation of tax losses

Adjustments to tax charge in respect of prior periods

Group relief

Current tax (credit)/charge for the year (see note above)

2015 2014
£ £
88,781 (45,119)
17,756 (9,024)
9,000 9,000
989 5,169
(8,908) 2,875
(12,773)
(6,900)
(4,406) (1,120)
(5,242) 6,900
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LEGALINX LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Cost
At 1 July 2014 and 30 June 2015

Amortisation

At 1 July 2014
Charge for the year

At 30 June 2015

Net book value
At 30 June 2015

At 30 June 2014

Page 10

Goodwill
£

900,000

423,750
45,000

468,750

431,250

476,250
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TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Cost

At 1 July 2014
Additions

At 30 June 2015

Depreciation

At 1 July 2014
Charge for the year

At 30 June 2015

Net book value
At 30 June 2015

At 30 June 2014

LEGALINX LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Computer

software

Motor  Fixtures & Computer develop-
vehicles fittings equipment ment Total
£ £ £ £ £
24,961 31,026 69,084 102,978 228,049
4,306 60,471 64,777
24,961 31,026 73,390 163,449 292,826
4,552 28,183 58,343 91,078
3,120 1,742 7,322 12,748 24,932
7,672 29,925 65,665 12,748 116,010
17,289 1,101 7,725 150,701 176,816
20,409 2,843 10,741 102,978 136,971

Additions to tangible fixed assets include £51,286 (2014: nil) of capitalised staff costs in respect of the
group developing new business computer software that became operational in the accounting period. A
further £9,185 (2014: £102,978) of software development has been capitalised in the period but has not
been depreciated in the year as it is not yet operational. It is expected that this programme will be
operational in the next accounting period.

DEBTORS

Trade debtors

Amounts owed by group undertakings

Other debtors

CREDITORS:

Amounts falling due within one year

Trade creditors
Corporation tax

Other taxation and social security

Other creditors

Page 11

2015 2014
£ £
327,113 432,132
987
33,721 38,143
361,821 470,275
2015 2014
£ £
210,727 225,143
1,470 6,900
84,192 92,451
210,860 137,996
507,249 462,490
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10.

11.

12.

LEGALINX LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE VEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

CREDITORS:
Amounts falling due after more than one year

Amounts owed to group undertakings

Creditors include amounts not wholly repayable within 5 years as follows:

Repayable other than by instalments

2015 2014

£ £
325,161 460,202
2015 2014

£ £
460,202

Amounts owed to group undertakings include £325,161 (2014: £460,202) owed to GlobalX (UK) Limited,
the company's immediate parent compar:iy. The amounts owed bear interest at the benchmark interest
rate published by the Reserved B_ank of Australia plus a percentage margin as applied by HSBC Bank

Australia under the ultimate parent company's Multiple Advance Facility.

DEFERRED TAXATION

At beginning of year
Charge for year/(released during)

At end of year

The provision for deferred taxation is made up as follows:

Accelerated capital allowances
Fixed asset timing differences

SHARE CAPITAL

Allotted, called up and fully paid
300,000 Ordinary shares of £1 each

2015 2014
£ £
1,200 2,500
27,340 (1,300,
28,540 1,200
2015 2014
£ £
1,200

28,540
28,540 1,200
2015 2014
£ £
300,000 300,000
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13.

14.

15.

16.

LEGALINX LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

RESERVES
Profitand
loss account
£
At 1 July 2014 (79,225)
Profit for the financial year 66,683
At 30 June 2015 (12,542)

OPERATING LEASECOMMITMENTS

At 30 June 2015 the company had annual commitments under non-cancellable operating leases as
follows:

Land and buildings Other
2015 2014 2015 2014
£ £ £ £
Expiry date:
Within 1 year 7,500 1,513
Between 2 and 5 years 58,200 7,260

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The company has taken advantage of the exemption available in Financial Reporting Standard 8, Related
Party Disclosures, not to disclose transactions with group companies where 100% of the voting rights are
controlled within the group and consolidated financial statements il'.Icluding the company are publicly
available.

ULTIMATE PARENT UNDERTAKING AND CONTROLLING PARTY

The company is a subsidiary of GlobalX (UK) Limited, a company registered in England and Wales.
GlobalX Information Pty Limited is the ultimate parent company incorporated in Australia.

The largest group in which the results of the company are consolidated is that headed by GlobalX
Information Pty Limited, incorporated in Australia. The smallest group in which they are consolidated is
that headed by GlobalX (UK) Limited, incorporated in England and Wales. The consolidated accounts are
available to the public and may be obtained from the Australian Securities and Investments Commission
website (www.asic.gov.au).
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LEGALINX LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

17. SUBSIDARY UNDERTAKINGS

At 30 June 2015 the subsidary undertakings are as follows:

Name

?Side Nominees
Limited

?side Secretarial
Services Limited
Severnside
Company Services
Limited

Country of incorporation Percentage issues

United Kingdom
United Kingdom

United Kingdom

ordinary sharecapital
held

100%

100%

100%

Page 14

Nature of business

Non trading
Non-trading

Non-trading
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Companies House

AROI(et)

Annual Return

111111111111 11111‘111

Received for filing in Electronic Formatonthe:  25/02/2016 X51GZU4A

Company Name:

Company Number:

Date of this return:

SIC codes:

Company Type:

Situation of Registered
Office:

LEGALINX LIMITED
02357470

14/02/2016

58290
63990

69109

Private company limited by shares
14-18 CITY ROAD

CARDIFF

SOUTH GLAMORGAN
CF24 3DL

Officers of the company

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470

Page:1
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Company Director J

Type: Person
Full forename(s): MR MARK
Surname: ALLWOOD

Fomier names:

SellJice Address: C/O LEGALINX
14-18 CITY ROAD
CARDIFF
SOUTH GLAMORGAN
WALES
CF243DL

Country/State Usually Resident: WALES

Date of Birth: **/05/1961 Nationality: BRITISH
Occupation: GENERAL MANAGER

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:2
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Company Director 2

Type: Person
Full forename(s): MR. CAMERON DAVID
Surname: BEAVIS

Fomier names:

SellJice Address: 4 HOUSEWOOD COURT
HIGHVALE
QUEENSLAND
AUSTRALIA
QLD 4520

Country/State Usually Resident: AUSTRALIA

Date of Birth: **/12/1960 Nationality: AUSTRALIAN
Occupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:3
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Company Director 3

Type: Person
Fullforename(s): MR. TIMOTHY LLOYD
Surname: MAHONY

Fomier names:

SellJice Address: 34 WENTWORTH ROAD
VAUCLUSE, 2030
NEW SOUTH WALES
AUSTRALIA

Country/State Usually Resident: AUSTRALIA

Date of Birth: **/02/1958 Nationality: AUSTRALIAN
Occupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:4
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Statement of Capital  (share capital)

Class of shares ORDINARY Number allotted 300000
Aggregate nominal 300000
value

GBP )
Currency Amount paid per share 1

Amount unpaid per share o
Prescribed particulars
THE ORDINARY SHARES SHALL BE NON REDEEMABLE BUT SHALL HOLD FULL RIGHTS IN RESPECT OF
VOTING, AND SHALL ENTITLE THE HOLDER TO FULL PARTICIPATION IN RESPECT OF EQUITY AND IN THE
EVENT OF A WINDING UP OF THE COMPANY. THE SHARES MAY BE CONSIDERED BY THE DIRECTORS
WHEN CONSIDERING DIVIDENDS FROM TIME TO TIME.

Statement of Capital (totals)

Currency GBP Total number 300000
of shares

Total aggregate
nominal value

300000

Full Details of Shareholders

The details below relate to individuals / corporate bodies that were shareholders as at 14/02/2016
or that had ceased to be shareholders since the made up date of the previous Annual Return
A full list of shareholders/or the company are shown below

Shareholding J : 300000 ORDINARY shares held as at the date of this return
Name: GLOBALX (UK) LIMITED

Authorisation
Authenticated
This form was authorised by one of the following:
Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

End of Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:5
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® Companics TMO2(ef

House

Termination of Appointment of
Secretary or Corporate Secretary

Company Name: LEGALINX LIMITED
Company Number: 02357470

hlllllllllllllll |

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the:23/12/2015 X4MURS86P

Termination Details

Date of termination: 15/12/2015

Name: MR. DARREN JOHN COBB
Authorisation

Authenticated

This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Liquidator, Administrator, Administrative Receiver,
Receiver, Receiver manager, Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial
Factor.
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End of Electronically filed document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 1
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Companies House C H O I (et)

Change of Particulars
for Director

11 1111111111111111

X4693U4A
Company Name: ~ LEGALINX LIMITED

Company Number: 02357470

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 28/04/2015

Details Prior to Change

Original Name: MR MARK ALLWOOD
Date of Birth: 11/05/1961

New Details
Date of Change: 28/04/2015

New SelllJice Address:  C/0 LEGALINX
14-18 CITY ROAD
CARDIFF
SOUTH GLAMORGAN
WALES
CF24 3DL

The usual residential address of this person has not changed

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 1
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Authorisation

Authenticated

This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, Receiver, Receiver Manager,
Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 2
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Registered number: 02357470

LEGAUNX LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

RV [ JERVERERVER

A22 12/03/2015 #123
COMPANIES HOUSE

THURSDAY
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Directors

Registered number

Registered office

Independentauditor

LEGALINX LIMITED

COMPANY INFORMATION

TL Mahony
CD Beavis
M Allwood (appointed 1 October 2014)

02357470

14-18 City Road
Cardiff
CF24 3DL

BOO LLP
Helmont House
Churchill Way
Cardiff

CF10 2HE
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LEGALINX LIMITED
DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE_2014

The directors present their report and the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2014.
Principal activities

The principal activity of the company is that of the provision of company and property information to the legal and
commerce sectors in the United Kingdom.

Directors
The directors who served during the year were:

TL Mahony
CD Beavis
S G Lloyd (resigned 24 February 2014)

Provision of information to auditor

Each of the persons who are directors at the time when this directors' report is approved has confirmed that:

. so far as that director is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the company's auditor is
unaware, and

. that directo has taken all the steps that ought to have been taken as a director in order to be aware of
any informa ion needed by the company's auditor in connection with preparing its report and to establish
that the co pany's auditor is aware of that information.

In preparing this report, the directors have taken advantage of the small companies exemptions provided by
section 415A of he Companies Act 2006.

This reg as approved by the board on 29 October 2014 and signed on its behalf.
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LEGALINX LIMITED
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT

The directors are responsible for preparing the directors' report and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the
directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom accounting standards and applicable law). Under company law
the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair .
view of the state of affairs of the company and of the profit or loss of the company for that period.

In preparing these financial statements the directors are required to:

. select suitable accounting_policies and then apply them consistently;
. make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
. prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that

the company will continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain
the company's transactions, to disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
company and to enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006.
They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps
for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Page 2
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LEGALINX LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF LEGALINX LIMITED

We have audited the financial statements of Legalinx Limited for the year ended 30 June 2014 which comprise
the profit and loss account, the balance sheet and the related notes. The financial reporting framework that has
been applied in their preparation is applicable law and the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities
(Effective April 2008) (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice applicable to Smaller Entities).

This report is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members
those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the
company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditor

As explained more fully in the statement of directors' responsibilities, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Our
responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law
and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with the
Financial Reporting Council's (FRC's) Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

A description of the scope of an audit of financial statements is provided on the FRC's website at
www.fre.org.uk i kprivate.

Opinion on financial statements

In our opinion the financial statements:

. give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 30 June 2014 and of its loss for the
year then ended;
. have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice
applicable to Smaller entities; and
. have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.
Page 3
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LEGALINX LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF LEGALINX LIMITED

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion the information given in the directors' report for the financial year for which the financial
statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to
report to you if, in our opinion:

. adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or

. the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

. certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

. we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or

. the directors were not entitled to prepare the financial statements and the directors' report in accordance
with the small companies regime and to the exemption from the requirement to prepare a strategic
report.

& L f

Timothy Smith (Senior statutory auditor)

for and on behalf of BOO LLP, Statutory auditor
Cardiff

United Kingdom

19 November 2014

BDO LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (with registered number OC305127).
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LEGALINX LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2014 2013

Note £ £

TURNOVER 2,967,363 2,468,066
Cost of sales (1,918,644) (1,591,542)
GROSS PROFIT 1,048,719 876,524
Administrative expenses (1,058,909) (844,813,
OPERATING (LOSS)/PROFIT 2 (10,190) 31,711
Interest receivable and similar income 54 34
Interest payable and similar charges 4 (34,983) (44,976,
LOSS ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAXATION (45,119) (13,231
Tax on loss on ordinary activities 5 {5,600) (26,863;
LOSS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 13 (50,719) (40,094,

The notes on pages 7 to 12 form part of these financial statements.
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FIXED ASSETS
Intangible assets
Tangible assets

CURRENT ASSETS
Debtors

Cash at bank and in hand

LEGALINX LIMITED
REGISTERED NUMBER: 02357470

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 JUNE 2014

CREDITORS: amounts falling due within

one year

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

CREDITORS: amounts falling due after

more than one year

PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES

Deferred tax

NET ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Called up share capital
Profit and loss account

SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS/(DEFICIT)

2014
Note £ £
476,250
136,970
613,220
8 470,273
61,171
531,444
9 (462,487)
68,957
682,177
10 (460,202)
11 (1,200)
220,775
12 300,000
13 (79,225)
220,775

2013

521,250
54,724

575,974

412,848
153,521

566,369

(319,825)
246,544

822,518

(848,424)

(2,500)

(28,406)

100
(28,506)

(28,406)

The financial stat ments have been prepared in accordance with the provisions applicable to small companies
within Part 15 of he Companies Act 2006 and in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller

Entities (effectiv . April 2008):

The financial atements were approved and authorised for issue by the board and were signed on its behalf on
29 Octe:14.

The notes'on pages 7 tp

12 form part of these financial statements.
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LEGALINX LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance
with the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities (effective April 2008).

The company's ultimate parent company, GlobalX Information Pty Limited, incorporated in Australia,
has indicated its continued support to the company to allow it to meet its liabilities as they fall due for
a period of at least twelve months from the date the financial statements were signed. On this basis
the directors have formed a judgement at the time of approving the financial statements that it is
appropriate to prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis.

1.2 Turnover
Turnover represents.sales to external customers at invoiced amounts less value added tax or local
taxes on sales. All income is recognised in the period for which goods delivered or seNices
provided.

1.3 Intangible fixed assets and amortisation
Goodwill is the difference between amounts paid on the acquisition of a business and the fair value
of the identifiable assets and liabilities. It is amortised to the profit and loss account over its
estimated economic life.

1.4 Tangible fixed assets and depreciation
Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is provided at rates

calculated to write off the cost of fixed assets, less their estimated residual value, over their
expected useful lives on the following bases:

Motor vehicles 12.5% straight line

Fixtures & fittings 33% straightline

Office equipment 33% straightline

Computer equipment 33% straightline

Computer software development - Over life of asset to be determined once in use

1.5 Deferred taxation
Full provision is made for deferred tax assets and liabilities arising from all timing differences
between the recognition of gains and losses in the financial statements and recognition in the tax
computation.
A net deferred tax asset is recognised only if it can be regarded as more likely than not that there will
be suitable taxable profits from which the future reversal of the underlying timing differences can be
deducted.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated at the tax rates expected to be effective at the time
the timing differences are expected to reverse.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.
1.6 Financial instruments

Financial instruments are measured initially and subsequently at cost.
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LEGALINX LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

OPERATING (LOSS)/PROFIT

The operating (loss)/profit is stated after charging:

2014 2013

£ £

Amortisation - intangible fixed assets 45,000 45,000
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets:

- owned by the company 26,155 34,738
Auditor's remuneration 2,650 3,750
DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

2014 2013
£ £
Aggregate remuneration 65,977 80,582
Compensation for loss of office 30,000
INTEREST PAYABLE
2014 2013
£ £
On loans from group undertakings 34,983 44,976
TAXATION
2014 2013
£ £
Analysis of tax charge/(credit) in the year
Current tax
UK corporation tax charge on loss for the year 6,900 1,350
Adjustments in respect of prior periods (1,537)
Total current tax 6,900 (187)
Deferred tax (see note 11)
Origination and reversal of timing differences (1,300) 27,050
Tax on loss on ordinary activities 5,600 26,863
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LEGALINX LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

TAXATION (continued)

Factors affecting tax charge for the year

The tax assessed for the year is higher than (2013 - higher than) the standard rate of corporation tax in
the UK of 20% (2013 - 20%). The differences are explained below:

2014 2013

£ £

Loss on ordinary activities before tax (45,119) (13,231)

Loss on ordinary activities multiplied by standard rate of
corporation tax in the UK of 20% (2013 - 20%) (9,024) (2,646)
Effects of:
Non-tax deductible amortisation of goodwill and impairment 9,000 9,000
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes, other than goodwill
amortisation and impairment 5,169 3,256 -
Capital allowances for year in excess of depreciation 2,875 4,620
Utilisation of tax losses (12,880)
Adjustments to tax charge in respect of prior periods (1,537)
Group relief (1,120)
Current tax charge/(credit) for the year (see note above) 6,900 (187)
INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Goodwill

£

Cost
At 1 July 2013 and 30 June 2014 900,000
Amortisation
At 1 July 2013 378,750
Charge for the year 45,000
At 30 June 2014 423,750
Net book value

At 30 June 2014 476,250
At 30 June 2013 521,250
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LEGALINX LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Computer
software
Motor Fixtures & Office develop-
vehicles fittings equipment ment Total
£ £ £ £ £
Cost
At 1 July 2013 29,095 24,636 68,189 121,920
Additions 10,413. 472 6,813 102,978 120,676
Disposals (14,547) (14,547)
At 30 June 2014 24,961 25,108 75,002 102,978 228,049
Depreciation
At 1 July 2013 3,627 23,419 40,150 67,196
Charge for the year 3,197 1,140 21,818 26,155
On disposals (2,272) (2,272)
At 30 June 2014 4,552 24,559 61,968 91,079
Net book value
At 30 June 2014 20,409 549 13,034 102,978 136,970
At 30 June 2013 25,468 1,217 28,039 54,724

Additions to tangible fixed assets include £102,978 of capitalised staff costs in respect of the company
developing new business computer software that will be operational in the next accounting period. The
directors will determine the useful economic life of the software on commencement of its operation.

DEBTORS

Trade debtors
Other debtors

CREDITORS:
Amounts falling due within one year

Trade creditors

Corporation tax

Other taxation and social security
Other creditors

Page 10

2014 2013

£ £
432,132 352,911
38,141 59,937
470;273 412,848
2014 2013

£ £
225,143 123,068
6,900 1,350
92,451 69,661
137,993 125,746
462,487 319,825
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12.

LEGALINX LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2013

848,424

CREDITORS:
Amounts falling due after more than one year
2014
£
Amounts owed to group undertakings 460,202
Creditors include amounts not wholly repayable within 5 years as follows:
2014
£
Repayable other than by instalments 460,202

2013
£

848,424

Amounts owed to group undertakings include £460,202 (2013 £848,424) owed to GlobalX (UK) Limited,
the company's immediate parent company. The amounts owed bear interest at the benchmark interest
rate published by the Reserved Bank of Australia plus a percentage margin as applied by HSBC Bank

Australia under the ultimate parent company's Multiple Advance Facility.

DEFERRED TAXATION

2013

2,500

2,500

2013

2,500

2014
£
At beginning of year 2,500
(Released during)/charge for year (1,300)
At end of year 1,200
The provision for deferred taxation is made up as follows:
2014
£
Accelerated capital allowances 1,200
SHARE CAPITAL
2014
£
Allotted, called up and fully paid
300,000 (2013 -100) Ordinary shares of £1 each 300,000

2013

100

The company issued a further 299,900 ordinary shares of £1 each during the year at par by capitalisation

of £299,900 of the amount owed to GlobalX (UK) Limited.
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LEGALINX LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

RESERVES

At 1 July 2013
Loss for the financial year

At 30 June 2014

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

Profit and
loss account
£

(28,506)
(50,719)

(79,225)

At 30 June 2014 the company had annual commitments under non-cancellable operating leases as

follows:
Land and buildings
2014 2013
£ £
Expiry date:
Between 2 and 5 years 58,200 30,000

After more than 5 years

2014

7,260

Other
2013
£

3,630
3,630

ULTIMATE PARENT UNDERTAKING AND CONTROLLING PARTY

The company is a subsidiary of GlobalX (UK) Limited, a company registered in England and Wales.

GlobalX Information Pty Limited is the ultimate parent company incorporated in Australia.

The largest group in which the results of the company are consolidated is that headed by GlobalX
Information Pty Limited, incorporated in Australia. The smallest group in which they are consolidated is
that headed by GlobalX (UK) Limited, incorporated in England and Wales. The consolidated accounts are
available to the public and may be obtained from the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

website (www.asic.gov.au).
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Annual Return I

11111111111111111 II‘

Received for filing in Electronic Format onthe:  03/03/2015 X42EUKQH
Company Name: LEGALINX LIMITED
Company Number: 02357470
Date of this return: 14/02/2015
SIC codes: 58290

63990

69109
Company Type: Private company limited by shares
Situation of Registered 14-18 CITY ROAD
Office: CARDIFF

SOUTH GLAMORGAN

CF24 3DL

Officers of the company

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:1
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Company Secretary J

Type: Person
Full forename(s): MR. DARREN JOHN
Surname: COBB

Fomier names:

SellJice Address: 21 ENDWOOD COURT
HIGHVALE
4520 QUEENSLAND
AUSTRALIA

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470

Page:2
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Company Director J

Type: Person
Full forename(s): MR MARK
Surname: ALLWOOD

Fomier names:

SellJice Address: C/O LEGALINX
14-18 CITY ROAD
CARDIFF
WALES
CF243DL

Country/State Usually Resident: WALES

Date of Birth: 11/05/1961 Nationality: BRITISH
Occupation: GENERAL MANAGER

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:3
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Company Director 2

Type: Person
Full forename(s): MR. CAMERON DAVID
Surname: BEAVIS

Fomier names:

SellJice Address: 4 HOUSEWOOD COURT
HIGHVALE
QUEENSLAND
AUSTRALIA
QLD 4520

Country/State Usually Resident: AUSTRALIA

Date of Birth: 05/12/1960 Nationality: AUSTRALIAN
Occupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:4
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Company Director 3

Type: Person
Fullforename(s): MR. TIMOTHY LLOYD
Surname: MAHONY

Fomier names:

SellJice Address: 34 WENTWORTH ROAD
VAUCLUSE, 2030
NEW SOUTH WALES
AUSTRALIA

Country/State Usually Resident: AUSTRALIA

Date of Birth: 16/02/1958 Nationality: AUSTRALIAN
Occupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:5
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Statement of Capital  (share capital)

Class of shares ORDINARY Number allotted 300000
Aggregate nominal 300000
value

GBP )
Currency Amount paid per share 1

Amount unpaid per share o
Prescribed particulars
THE ORDINARY SHARES SHALL BE NON REDEEMABLE BUT SHALL HOLD FULL RIGHTS IN RESPECT OF
VOTING, AND SHALL ENTITLE THE HOLDER TO FULL PARTICIPATION IN RESPECT OF EQUITY AND IN THE
EVENT OF A WINDING UP OF THE COMPANY. THE SHARES MAY BE CONSIDERED BY THE DIRECTORS
WHEN CONSIDERING DIVIDENDS FROM TIME TO TIME.

Statement of Capital (totals)

Currency GBP Total number 300000
of shares

Total aggregate
nominal value

300000

Full Details of Shareholders

The details below relate to individuals/ corporate bodies that were shareholders as at 14/02/2015
or that had ceased to be shareholders since the made up date of the previous Annual Return
A full list of shareholders/or the company are shown below

Shareholding J : 300000 ORDINARY shares held as at the date of this return
Name: GLOBALX (UK) LIMITED

Authorisation
Authenticated
This form was authorised by one of the following:
Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

End of Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:6
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IlC“ltlla(!)“}npanies House APO I (et)

Appointment of Director

111111 11111111 11111{

X3J3U9G0
Company Name: LEGALINX LIMITED

Company Number: 02357470

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 23/10/2014

New Appointment Details

Date of Appointment:  01/10/2014

Name: MR MARK ALLWOOD

Consented to Act: YES

Service Address: C/0 LEGALINX
14-18 CITY ROAD

CARDIFF
WALES
CF243DL

Country/State Usually Resident: ~ WALES

Date ofBirth: 11/05/1961
Nahonality: BRITISH
Occupation: GENERAL :MANAGER
Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 1
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Former Names:

Authorisation
Authenticated
This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, Receiver, Receiver Manager,
Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

End of Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 2
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Companies House

Return of Allotment of Shares

Company Name: LEGALINX LIMITED
Company Number: 02357470

1111 1111111111111

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the:01/09/2014 X3FHRDNT

Shares Allotted (including bonus shares)

Date or period during which From

shares are allotted 12/06/2014

Class of Shares: ORDINARY Number allotted 299900

Currency: GBP Nominal value of each share 1
Amount paid: 1
Amount unpaid: 0

Non-cash consideration

THE ORDINARY SHARES SHALL HOLD FULL RIGHTS IN RESPECT OF VOTING, AND SHALL
ENTITLE THE HOLDER TO FULL PARTICIPATION IN RESPECT OF EQUITY AND IN THE
EVENT OF A WINDING UP OF THE COMPANY. THE SHARES SHALL BE NON-REDEEMABLE
AND MAY BE CONSIDERED BY THE DIRECTORS WHEN CONSIDERING DIVIDENDS FROM
TIME TO TIME.

Electronically filed document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 1
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Statement of Capital (Share Capital)

Class of Shares: ORDINARY Number allotted 300000

Currency: GBP Aggregate nominal value: 300000
Amount paid per share 1
Amount unpaid per share 0

Prescribed particulars

THE ORDINARY SHARES SHALL BE NON REDEEMABLE BUT SHALL HOLD FULL RIGHTS
IN RESPECT OF VOTING, AND SHALL ENTITLE THE HOLDER TO FULL PARTICIPATION IN
RESPECT OF EQUITY AND IN THE EVENT OF A WINDING UP OF THE COMPANY. THE SHARES
MAY BE CONSIDERED BY THE DIRECTORS WHEN CONSIDERING DIVIDENDS FROM TIME TO
TIME.

Electronically filed document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 2
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Statement of Capital (Totals)

Currency: GBP Total number of shares: 300000

Total aggregate nominal value: 300000

Authorisation
Authenticated

This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, Receiver, Receiver
Manager, CIC Manager.

End of Electronically filed document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 3
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Registered number 02357470

LEGALINX LIMITED
(formerly 7Side Limited)

DIRECTORS' REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

1.,UMt-"ANIt:.:;;. HUU::.

31/03/2014
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Directors

Registered number

Registered office

Independent auditor

LEGALINX LIMITED

COMPANY INFORMATION

TL Mahony
CD Beavis

02357470

14-18 City Road
Cardiff
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BOO LLP
Helmont House
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Cardiff

CF10 2HE
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LEGALINX LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

The directors present their report and the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2013
Change of name

The company changed its name on 12 June 2013 from 7S1de L1mlted to Legahnx L1mlted
Principal activitles

The prmclpal activity of the company Is that of the provlslon of company and property 1nformatlon to the legal
and commerce sectors m the United Kmgdom

Directors
The directors who served dunng the year were

TL Mahony
CD Beavis
S G Lloyd (resigned 24 February 2014)

Provlslon of information to auditor

Each of the persons who are directors at the time when this directors' report 1s approved has confirmed that

. so far as that director 1s aware, there 1s no relevant audit mformatlon of which the company's auditor Is
unaware, and
. that director has taken all the steps that ought to have been taken as a director m order to be aware of

any info atlon needed by the company's auditor in connection with preparing its report and to establish
that the mpany's auditor 1s aware of thatinformation

Auditor
PKF (UK) LLP ave merged their business mto BOO LLP and accordingly have signed their auditor's report m

the name of | e merged firm A resolution to appoint BOO LLP as auditors of the company will be put to the
Annual Gener | Meeting

In preparing/this report, the directors have taken advantage of the small companies exemptions provided by
section 415A of the Companies Act2006

20 MARCH 2oy and signed on its behalf

C D (beawvis
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LEGALINX LIMITED
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT

The directors are responsible for preparing the directors' report and the financial statements m accordance
with apphcable law and regulations

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year Under that law the
directors have elected to prepare the financial statements m accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom accounting standards and applicable law) Under company
law the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company and of the profit or loss of the company for that period

In preparing these financial statements the directors are required to

. select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently,
. make Judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and
. prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless 1t 1s inappropriate to presume that

the company will continue m business

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain
the company's transactions, to disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial pos1tlon of the
company and to enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006
They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps
for the prevention and detection of fraud and other 1rregulanlles
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LEGALINX LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF LEGALINX LIMITED

We have audited the financial statements of Legallnx L1mlted (formerly ?Side L1mlted) for the year ended 30
June 2013 which compnse the profit and loss account, the balance sheet and the related notes The financial
reporting framework that has been applied In their preparation Is applicable law and the Financial Reporting
Standard for Smaller Entitles [(Effective April 2008)] (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice
applicable to Smaller Entltles)

This report Is made solely to the company's members, as a body, In accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006 Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members

those matters we are required tO state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responslblhty to anyone other than the company and the
company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed

Respective responslblhtles of directors and auditor

As explained more fully m the statement of directors' responsl1bliltl0s, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view Our
responslblhty Is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements m accordance with applicable law
and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) Those standards require us to comply with the
Auditing Practices Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

A description of the scope of an audit of financial statements Is provided on the Financial Reporting Council's
website at www frc erg uk/audltscopeukprivate

Oplmon on financial statements

In our opinion the financial statements

. give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 30 June 2013 and of its loss for the
year then ended,
. have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice applicable to Smaller entities, and
. have been prepared In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006
Page 3
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LEGALINX LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF LEGALINX LIMITED

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion the information given In the directors' report for the finanaal year [period] for which the financial
statements are prepared Is consistent with the financial statements

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing tO report 1n respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to
report to you 1f, in our opinion

. adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not vlslted by us, or

. the financial statements are not m agreement with the accounting records and returns, or

. certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made, or

. we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit, or

. the directors were not entitled to prepare the financial statements and the directors' report In accordance

with the small companies regime

_Rho uf

Timothy Smith (Senior statutory auditor)
for and on behalf of BOO LLP, Statutory auditor
Cardiff 3,\

o Ki 2.0\ 4-
United Kingdom

BOO LLP Is a hmlteo hablhty partnership registered m England and Wales (with registered number OC305127)
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LEGALINX LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Note
TURNOVER 1
Cast of sales
GROSS PROFIT
Administrative expenses
OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS) 2
Interest receivable and s1mllar income
Interest payable and s1lmllar charges 4
LOSS ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAXATION
Tax an lass an ordinary actlvltles 5
LOSS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 13

The notes on pages 7 to 12 form part of these financial statements

Page 5

2013 2012
£ £
2,468,066 2,425,261
(1,591,542) (1,626,741)
876,524 798,520
(844,813) (852,100)
31,711 (53,580)
34 40
(44,976) (57,676)
(13,231) (111,216)
(26,863) 24,341
(40,094) (86,875)
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LEGALINX LIMITED
REGISTERED NUMBER: 02357470

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 JUNE 2013

2013 2012
Note £ £ £ £
FIXED ASSETS
Intangible assets 6 521,250 566,250
Tangible assets 7 54,724 55,869
575,974 622,119
CURRENT ASSETS
Debtors 8 412,848 422,337
Cash at bank and in hand 153,521 51,923
566,369 474,260
CREDITORS: amounts falling due within
one year g (319,825) (284,179)
NET CURRENT ASSETS 246,544 190,081
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 822,518 812,200
CREDITORS amounts falling due after
more than one year 10 (848,424) (800,512)
PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES
Deferred tax 11 (2,500)
NET (LIAB!LI?\ES}IASSETS (28,406) 11,688
CAPITAL AND
Called up share dgpital 12 100 100
Profit and loss adcount 13 (28,506) 11,588
SHAREHOLDERS' (DEFICIT)/FUNDS (28,406) 11,688

The financial tatements have been prepared in accordance with the special provisions relating to companies
sublect to th small companies regime wlthln Part 15 of the Companies Act 2006 and ,n accordance with the
Financial R porting Standard for Smaller Entities (effective Apnl 2008)

The frna clal statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board and were signed on ,ts behalf on

C D BDeAwns

The\notes on pages 7 tf 12form part of these financial statements

Page 6
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LEGALINX LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 1 Basis of preparation of fmanclal statements

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance
with the Flnanclal Reporting Standard for Smaller Entltles (effective April 2008)

1.2 Turnover

Turnover represents sales to external customers at 1nvolced amounts less value added tax or local
taxes on sales All income ,s recognised 1n the penod for which goods delivered or services
provided

13 Intangible fixed assets and amortisation

Goodwill arising on an acqulsltion of a trade Is the difference between the fair value of conslderatlon
paid and the fair value of the assets and hablhtles acquired Posltlve goodwill Is capitalised and
amortised through the profit and loss account over the directors' estimate of its useful economic life
of 20 years

14 Tangible fixed assets and depreclatlon
Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation Depreclatlon Is provided at rates

calculated to write off the cost of fixed assets, less their estimated residual value, over their
expected useful lives on the following bases

Motor vehicles 12 5% straight line
Fixtures & fittings 33% straight Ime
Office equipment 33% straight Ime
Computer equipment 33% straight line

The company revised its rates of depreclatlon during the year to comply with those used by all other
group companies from 20% to 12 5% for motor vehicles, from 15% to 33% for fixtures and fl1ttlngs
and from 25% to 33% for office equipment The impact of the change 1s to increase the depreclatlon
charge for the year by £4,249

15 Deferred taxation
Full provislon Is made for deferred tax assets and habllltles ansmg from all timmg differences
between the recognition of gains and losses in the financial statements and recogrntlon m the tax
computation
A net deferred tax asset Is recognised only 1f 1t can be regarded as more likely than not that there will
be suitable taxable profits from which the future reversal of the underlying timlng differences can be
deducted

Deferred tax assets and hablhtles are calculated at the tax rates expected to be effective at the time
the timing differences are expected to reverse

Deferred tax assets and liab1llitles are not discounted
1.6 Financial instruments

Flnanclal instruments are measured 1rntlally and subsequently at cost

Page 7
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LEGALINX LIMITED

NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS)

The operating profit/(loss) 1s stated after charging

Amortlsatlon-mtanglble fixed assets
Depreclatlon of tangible fixed assets
- owned by the company

Auditor's remuneration

DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

Aggregate emoluments

INTEREST PAYABLE

On loans from group undertakings

TAXATION

Analysis of tax (credit)/charge m the year
Current tax

UK corporation tax charge on loss for the year
Adlustments m respect of prior periods

Total current tax

Deferred tax (see note 11)
Ongmatlon and reversalof timmg differences

Tax on loss on ordinary actlvities

Page 8

2013 2012
£ £
45,000 45,000
34,738 19,496
3,750 5,000
2013 2012
£ £
80,582 80,000
2013 2012
£ £
44,976 57,676
2013 2012
£ £
1,350
(1,537)
(187)
27,050 (24,341)
26,863 (24,341)
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LEGALINX LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

TAXATION (continued)

Factors affecting tax charge for the year

The tax assessed for the year Is higher than (2012 - lower than) the standard rate of corporation tax m

the UK of 20% (2012 - 20%) The differences are explained below

Loss on ordinary actlvitles before tax
Loss on ordinary actlvitles multiplied by standard rate of
corporation tax m the UK of 20% (2012- 20%)

Effects of

Non-tax deductible amortlsatlon of goodwill and Impalrment

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes, other than goodwill
amortlsatlon and impairment

Capital allowances for year m excess of depreclatlon
Utlhsatlon of tax losses

AdJustments to tax charge In respect of prior periods
Unrelieved tax losses earned forward

Current tax (credlt)/charge for the year (see note above)

INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Cost
At 1 July 2012 and 30 June 2013

Amortlsat,on

At 1 July 2012
Charge for the year

At 30 June 2013

Net book value
At 30 June 2013

At 30 June 2012

Page 9

2013 2012
£ £
(13,231) (111,216)
(2,646) (22,243)
9,000 9,000
3,256 6,280
4,620 (4,565)
(12,880) {1,352)
(1,537)
12,880
(187)
Goodwill
£
900,000
333,750
45,000
378,750
521,250
566,250
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LEGALINX LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Motor Fixtures & Office
vehicles fittings equipment Total
£ £ £ £
Cost
At 1 July 2012 4,147 24,393 61,516 90,056
Addltlons 29,095 243 6,673 36,011
Disposals (4,147) (4,147)
At 30 June 2013 29,095 24,636 68,189 121,920
Depreclatlon
At 1 July 2012 1,729 16,938 15,520 34,187
Charge for the year 3,627 6,481 24,630 34,738
On disposals (1,729) (1,729)
At 30 June 2013 3,627 23,419 40,150 67,196
Net book value
At 30 June 2013 25,468 1,217 28,039 54,724
At 30 June 2012 2,418 7,455 45,996 55,869
DEBTORS
2013 2012
£ £
Trade debtors 352,911 296,117
Other debtors 59,937 126,220
412,848 422,337
CREDITORS
Amounts falhng due within one year
2013 2012
£ £
Bank loans and overdrafts 2,565
Trade creditors 123,068 125,895
Corporation tax 1,350
Social secunty and other taxes 69,661 58,671
Other creditors 125,746 97,048
319,825 284,179
Page 10
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LEGALINX LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

CREDITORS
Amounts falling due after more than one year

Amounts owed to group undertakings

Creditors include amounts not wholly repayable within 5 years as follows

Repayable other than by instalments

2013 2012

£ £
848,424 800,512
2013 2012

£ £
848,424 800,512

Amounts owed to group undertakings include £848,424 (2012 800,512) owed to GlobalX (UK) Limited,
the company's Immedlate parent company The amounts owed bear interest at the benchmark interest
rate published by the Reserved Bank of Australia plus a percentage margin as applied by HSBC Bank

Australia under the ultimate parent company's Multiple Advance Facility

DEFERRED TAXATION

At beginning of year
Charge for year

At end of year

The provislon for deferred taxation Is made up as follows

Accelerated capital allowances

SHARE CAPITAL

Allotted, called up and fully paid
100 Ordinary shares of £1 each

RESERVES

At 1 July 2012
Loss for the year

At 30 June 2013

Page 11

2013 2012
£ £
2,500
2,500
2013 2012
£ £
2,500
2013 2012
£ £
100 100
Profit and
loss account
£
11,588
(40,094)
(28,506)
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LEGALINX LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

OPERATING LEASECOMMITMENTS

At 30 June 2013 the company had annual commitments under non-cancellable operahng leases as

follows
Land and buildings
2013 2012
£ £
Expiry date
Within 1 year
Between 2 and 5 years 30,000 30,000

After more than 5 years

2013

3,630
3,630

Other
2012

1,174
7,340

ULTIMATE PARENT UNDERTAKING AND CONTROLLING PARTY

The company 1s a subsldlary of GlobalX Information Ply L1mlted which 1s the ultimate parent company

incorporated 1n Australia

The largest group In which the results of the company are consolidated 1s that headed by GlobalX
Inormatlon Pty L1m1lted, incorporated m Australia The smallest group m which they are consolidated 1s
that headed by GlobalX (UK) L1m1ted, incorporated in England The consolidated accounts are available
Brisbane, Queensland

to the public and may be obtained from Level 6, West Tower, 410 Ann Street,

4000, Australia

Page 12
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Annual Return I
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Received for filing in Electronic Formatonthe:  25/02/2014 X32FRQDK
Company Name: LEGALINX LIMITED
Company Number: 02357470
Date of this return: 14/02/2014
SIC codes: 58290

63990

69109
Company Type: Private company limited by shares
Situation of Registered 14-18 CITY ROAD
Office: CARDIFF

SOUTH GLAMORGAN

CF24 3DL

Officers of the company

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:1
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Company Secretary J

Type: Person
Full forename(s): MR. DARREN JOHN
Surname: COBB

Fomier names:

SellJice Address: 21 ENDWOOD COURT
HIGHVALE
4520 QUEENSLAND
AUSTRALIA

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470

Page:2
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Company Director J

Type: Person
Full forename(s): MR. CAMERON DAVID
Surname: BEAVIS

Fomier names:

SellJice Address: 4 HOUSEWOOD COURT
HIGHVALE
QUEENSLAND
AUSTRALIA
QLD 4520

Country/State Usually Resident: AUSTRALIA

Date of Birth: 05/12/1960 Nationality: AUSTRALIAN
Occupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:3
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Company Director 2

Type: Person
Ful/forename(s): MR SAMUEL GEORGE ALAN
Surname: LLOYD

Fomier names:

Service Address recorded as Company's registered office

Country/State Usually Resident: UNITED KINGDOM

Date of Birth: 17/03/1960 Nationality: BRITISH
Occupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:4
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Company Director 3

Type: Person
Fullforename(s): MR. TIMOTHY LLOYD
Surname: MAHONY

Fomier names:

SellJice Address: 34 WENTWORTH ROAD
VAUCLUSE, 2030
NEW SOUTH WALES
AUSTRALIA

Country/State Usually Resident: AUSTRALIA

Date of Birth: 16/02/1958 Nationality: AUSTRALIAN
Occupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:5
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Statement of Capital  (share capital)

Class of shares ~ ORDINARY Number allotted 100
Aggregate nominal 100
value

GBP .
Currency Amount paid per share 1

Amount unpaid per share o

Prescribed particulars

THE ORDINARY SHARES SHALL BE NON REDEEMABLE BUT SHALL HOLD FULL RIGHTS IN RESPECT OF
VOTING, AND SHALL ENTITLE THE HOLDER TO FULL PARTICIPATION IN RESPECT OF EQUITY AND IN THE
EVENT OF A WINDING UP OF THE COMPANY. THE SHARES MAY BE CONSIDERED BY THE DIRECTORS

WHEN CONSIDERING DIVIDENDS FROM TIME TO TIME.

Statement of Capital (totals)

Currency GBP Total number 100
of shares

Total aggregate
nominal value

100

Full Details of Shareholders

The details below relate to individuals / corporate bodies that were shareholders as at 14/02/2014
or that had ceased to be shareholders since the made up date of the previous Annual Return
A full list of shareholders/or the company are shown below

Shareholding J : 100 ORDINARY shares held as at the date of this return
Name: GLOBALX (UK) LIMITED

Authorisation
Authenticated
This form was authorised by one of the following:
Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

End of Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:6
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¢ Companies House T M O 1 (ef)

Termination of a Director Appointment

Company Name: LEGALINX LIMITED
Company Number: 02357470

hlllllllll 1111111111

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the:25/02/2014 X32FQR3S

Resignation Details

Date of resignation: 24/02/2014

Name: MR SAMUEL GEORGE ALAN LLOYD
Authorisation

Authenticated

This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Liquidator, Administrator, Administrative Receiver,
Receiver, Receiver manager, Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial
Factor.

End of Electronically filed document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 1
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PKF

Accountants &
business advisers

The Directors
7S1de Limilted
14 - 18 City Road
Cardiff

CF24 3DL

Our ref TDS/SRB/4022143

29 Apnl 2013

Dear Sirs

7Side L1m1lted
Section 516 Notice of reslgnatlon

This letter, along with the attached s519 Statement, constitutes our Notice of reslgnatlon as auditor under
s516 of the Companies Act 2006 ("the Act") The attached s519 statement as required by the Act
indicates that there are no circumstances connected with our reslgnatlon which we consider should be
brought to the attention of members or creditors of the company We will be submitting a copy of this
statement to the Registrar of Companies as required by s521 of the Act

Yours faithfully

P CW\..f

PKF {UK) LLP

Enc

Toveeced | L ERATARG

*A2BBZ85S-
A50 26/06/2013 #3
COMPANIES HOUSE

Direct tel 029 2064 6200 | Direct fax 029 2064 6202
Email tim sm1th@bdo co uk | www pkf co uk
PKF (UK) LLP | Helmont House | Churchill Way | Cardiff | CF10 2HE | DX 50791 Cardiff 2

PKF (UK) LLP ts a limited hablhty partnership registered In England and Wales with registered number OC310487

A hst of members' names,. open to 1 speclJOn et Farnngdon Place 20 Famngdon Road London EC1M 3AP the pnnc,paJ place of business end reostered
office PKF (UK) LLP <sa.»Jonsad end regulated by the F,nanaal Services Authonty for .,vestment bus,ness activrties PKF (UK) LLP 1s a mambef firm of the
PKF IntemstJonal Lunrted netWOlIk of legally ndopendenl firms and does not accept any respon, Ib,Lty of babihly for the actions or Inactiom on the part of any
other indiv,w al member firmo, firms

Page 110 of 276




To the directors of 7S1de Limited Company number: 02357470

29 April 2013
Statement under section 519 of the Companies Act 2006
In accordance with s519, we confirm there are no circumstances connected wrth our ceasing to hold

office as auditor of 7S1de L1m1lted which we consider should be brought to the attention of members or
creditors of the company

P (L P

PKF (UK) LLP

Page 111 of 276



Company No. 2357470

The Companies Acts 2006
Company Limited By Shares
Special Resolution
- of -
7SIOE LIMITED
PASSED 29" May 2013

At a GENERAL MEETING of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the Registered
Office of the Company on the above date the following SPECIAL RESOLUTION was passed -

RESOLUTION

That with the consent of the Department of Trade the name of the Company be and 1s hereby
changed toe

LEGALINX LIMITED

Presenter 7S1de L1mlted
14-18 Crty Road
Cardiff
CF24 3DL

*A2ADC3TS-
12/06/2013 #53
COMPANIES HOUSE

>
<<
=]
w
w
Z
[=]
w
=

11111111 HI
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FILE COPY

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
ON CHANGE OF NAME

Company No. 2357470

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that
under the Companies Act 2006:

7/SIDE LIMITED

a company incorporated as private limited by shares; having its registered
office situated m England/Wales; has changed its name to:

LEGALINX LIMITED

Given at Companies House on 12th June 2013

“S"&OFG%O
& @
1 (@ -

CLann mﬁ

THE OFFICIAL SEAL OF THE
REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES

Companies House
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In accordance wnh
Section 78 of the
Companies Act 2006

NMO1

Notice of change of name by resolution

Companies House

Joor the recond

A fee 1s payable with this form
Please see 'How to pay' on the last page

Whatthisformisfor

You may use this form to give notice
ofan uncondltlonal change of name
bythe company members

( Whatthis formsNOT for
Youcannotuse thisformto give
notice ofaconditional changes
name

WEDNESDAY

Company details
Co=mpayNn-um_be_r_foj21315171417fo

Existingcompany | 2SIDE LIMITED

name m full

11111111111

12/06/2013
COMPANIES HOUSE

#55

Fdhng m this form .
Please complete 1n typescript orm

bold black capitals

Al fields are mandatory unless
specified or 1nd1cated by *

Proposed name

fl

The above company resolved to change the company name to

Froposedname O

ILEGALINX LIMITED

Please note that the Registrar cannot change the company name untilacopy of
the resolution has been received

OSensltlve words

If the proposed name contains

sensltlveorrestricted wordsor

expressionsyoumustprovide form
NMO06 'Request to seek comments

of government department or other

speafled body on change of name'
and the appropriate supporting
1nformatlon before the name can be
changed

Signature

Ei

| am slgnling this form on behalf of the company

Signattite

X

Signature

. X

This form may be signed by

OSocletas Europaea
Ifthe form 1s bemgfiled on behalf
ofaSocletas Europaea (SE) please
delete'director'andinsertdetails
of which organ of the SE the person
slgnmg has membership

OPerson authorised
Under either section 270 or 274 of

Dop.vtment™* Buol.,...
in.-atlon « Slclll1

BIS

Director Secretary, Person authonsed4>, L1quldator, Admm1strator, the Companies Act 2006
Adm1mstrative receiver, Receiver, Receiver manager, Charity commisslon receiver
and manager, CIC manager

CHFPOO00

10/09 Version 2 0
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NMO1

Notice of change of name by resolution

t_:l Presenter information Q Important information

You donothave togive any contactinformation, but 1f Please note that allmformatlon on this formwill

youdoltwillhelp Companies House 1fthereIsaquery appear on the publicrecord
on the form The contact mformat10n you give will be
How to _Day

| vlslble to searchers of the pubhc record

Contact name

Afee of £10 1s payable to Companies House

| ¢ nyname ?SIDE LIMITED p;gglsupt(iaé:rt] ofanotice of change of nameby

Make cheques orpostal orders payable to'Companies
| Adiress 14-18 CITY ROAD House'

E Where to send

Youmay returnthisformtoany Companies House

Feroun CARDIEE address,howeverforexpgdiencyweadviseyouto
return 1t to the appropriate address below
(ounty/11'9"e
, For companies registered m England and Wales
1 tosroe IF F ITIT F’TI_L— TheRegistrar of Companies, Companies House,
Country Crown Way, Cardiff, Wales, CF14 3UZ
DX 33050 Cardiff
DX
J reahone For companies registered m Scotland-

The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
- Fourth floor, Edinburgh Quay 2,
.§_ Checklist 139 Fountambndge. Edinburgh, Scotland, EH3 9FF
DX EDZ3b Edinburgh 1
or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2 (Legal Post)

We may return forms completed mcorrectly or
with mformatlon mlssing

For companies registered m Northern Ireland

Please make sure you have remembered the The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,

following First Floor, Waterfront Plaza, 8 Laganbank Road,

D The company name and number matchthe Belfast Northern Ireland, BTl 3B5
information held onthe public Register DX 481 N R Belfast 1

D Youhave giventhe proposed name msection 2

D Youhave attached acopy ofthe resolution unless D Further information
previously filed —_—

O You have signed the form For further mformatlon, please see the guidance notes

D You have enclosed the correct fee onthe website at www compameshouse govuk

or email enqulnes@companieshouse gov uk

This form is available in an
alternative format. Please visit the
forms page on the website at
www.companieshouse.gov.uk

CHFPOOO
This form has been provided free of charge by Companies House 10/09 Version 2 0
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http://www.companieshouse.gov.uk/

To the directors of 7S1de Limited Company number: 02357470

29 Apnl 2013
Statement under section 519 of the Companies Act 2006
In accordance with s519, we confirm there are no circumstances connected with our ceasing to hold

office as auditor of 7S1de L1m1lted which we consider should be brought to the attention of members or
creditors of the company

sl iusp

PKF (UK) LLP

-
<<
=]
o
7S

*A283EB2P-
1

A09 10/05/2013 #9
COMPANIES HOUSE
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Accountants &
busmess advisers

The Directors
751de L1m1lted
14- 18 City Road
Cardiff

CF24 3DL

Our ref TDS/SRB/4022143

29 Apnl 2013

Dear Sirs

7S1de L1m1lted
Section 516 Notice of resignation

This letter, along with the attached s519 Statement, constitutes our Notice of resignatlon as auditor under
s516 of the Companies Act 2006 (“the Act") The attached s519 statement as required by the Act
indicates that there are no circumstances connected with our reslgnatlon which we consider should be
brought to the attention of members or creditors of the company We will be submitting a copy of this
statement to the Registrar of Companies as required by s521 of the Act

Yours faithfully

PE (i P

PKF (UK) LLP

Enc

Direct tel 029 2064 6200 | Direct fax 029 2064 6202
Email t1m smith@bdo co uk j www pkf co uk
PKF (UK) LLP | Helmont House | Churchill Way | Cardiff | CF10 2HE | DX 50791 Cardiff 2

PKF (UK) LLP 1s a limited liablllity partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC310487

A hsl of members names 1s open la 1nspecllan al Farnngdon Place 20 Famngdan Road londan EC1M 3AP tile pnnapal place of business end registered
off,ce PKF (UK) IIP ,s authonsed and regulaled by the F,nanaal Sernces Authonty for mvesimenl business aclMbes PKF (UK) IIP,.a rnamber firm of the
PKF Intemslional I.Jm1ted net.ola<k of legally Independent firms and does not accept any responsL1billty or habihty for the aclJons or lilaClJons on the patt of any
othe; 1ndJvidual member firm or firms
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Registered number 02357470

7SIDE LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

-A24Waa20-

AO? 25/03/2013 #13
COMPANIES HOUSE
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Directors

Company number

Registered office

Auditor

7SIDE LIMITED

COMPANY INFORMATION

TL Mahony
CD Beavis
S GLlloyd

02357470

14-18 CityRoad
Cardiff
CF24 3DL

PKF (UK) LLP
Helmont House
Churchill Way
Cardiff

CF10 2HE
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7SIDE LIMITED

CONTENTS

Page
Directors' report
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Notes to the financial statements 7-11
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Detailed profit and loss account and summaries 12-14
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7S1DE LIMITED
DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

The directors present their report and the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2012
Principal actlvitles

The principal actlvlty of the company Is that of the provision of company and property information to the legal
and commerce sectors In the United Kingdom

Directors
The directors who served during the year were

TL Mahony
CD Beavrs
S G Lloyd

Provi1slon of information to auditor

Each of the persons who are directors at the time when this directors' report Is approved has confirmed that

. so far as that director 1s aware, there Is no relevant audit information of which the company's auditor Is
unaware, and

. that d1r tor has taken all the steps that ought to have been taken as a director m order to be aware of
any info mabon needed by the company's auditor In connection with preparing its report and to establish
that the ompany's auditor Is aware of that 1nformatlon

In preparing tht report, the directors have taken advantage of the small compames exemptions provided by
section SA the Companies Act 2006

This_ eport as approved by the board on . | 11' ,,) and signed on its behalf

Dlrector, s

CamMeeon DAVID &2AVis

Page 1
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7SIDE LIMITED

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

The directors are responsible for prepanng the directors' report and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each flnanclal year Under that law the
directors have elected to prepare the financial statements In accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law) Under company
law the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company and of the profit or loss of the company for that period In
preparing these financial statements, the directors are required to

. select suitable accounting pohcles and then apply them consistently,
. make Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,
. prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it 1s inappropriate to presume that

the company will continue 1n business

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain
the company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial positlon of the
company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006 They
are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the
prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities

Page 2
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7SIDE LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 7SIOE LIMITED

We have audited the financial statements of 7S1de L1mlted for the year ended 30 June 2012 which comprise
the profit and loss account, the balance sheet and the related notes The financial reporting framework that has
been applied in their preparation Is applicable law and the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities
(effective April 2008) (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice applicable to smaller entitles)

This report 1s made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006 Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members
those matters we are required to state to them In an auditor's report and for no other purpose To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responslblhty to anyone other than the company and the
company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinlons we have formed

Respective responslblhtles of directors and auditor

As explained more fully in the dtrectors' responslblhtles statement, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements and for being satrsfied that they give a true and fair view Our
responslblhty 1s to audit and express an opinion on the finanaal statements 1n accordance with applicable law
and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) Those standards require us to comply with the
Auditing Practices Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An auditinvolves obtalmng evidence about the amounts and disclosures In the financial statements sufficient to
give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused
by fraud or error This includes an assessment of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
company's circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed, the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by the directors, and the overall presentation of the financial statements
In add1tlon, we read all the financial and non-financial information In the Directors' report and financial
statements to 1dent1fy material mconslstencles with the audited financial statements If we become aware ofany
apparent material misstatements or Inconslstencles we consider the Imphcations for our report

Opinion on financial statements

In our oplmon the financial statements

. give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 30 June 2012 and of its loss for the
year then ended,
. have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice apphcable to smaller entltles, and
. have been prepared 1n accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006
Page 3
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7SIDE LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 7SIDE LIMITED

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion the information given 1n the directors' report for the financial year for which the financial
statements are prepared 1s consistent with the financial statements

Matters on which we are required to report by exceptl0n

We have nothing to report 1n respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to
report to you 1f, m our opinion

. adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not vlslted by us, or

. the financial statements are not m agreement with the accounting records and returns, or

. certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made, or

. we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit, or

. the directors were not entitled to prepare the financial statements m accordance with the small
companies regime and take advantage of the small companies exemption m preparing the directors'
report

Timothy Smith (Senior statutory auditor)
for and behalf of PKF (UK) LLP, Statutory auditor
Cardiff, UK

Page4
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7SIDE LIMITED

PROFIT ANO LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

Note

TURNOVER 1
Cost of sales
GROSS PROFIT
Admlrnstratlve expenses
OPERATING (LOSS)/PROFIT 2
Interest receivable and similar income
Interest payable and similar charges
(LOSS)/PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE

TAXATION
Tax on (loss)/profit on ordinary actlvltles 4
(LOSS)/PROFIT FOR THEFINANCIAL YEAR 11

The notes on pages 7 to 11 form part of these financial statements

Page 5

Four months

ended

30June 30 June

2012 2011

£ £
2,425,261 867,950

{1,626,741) (548,381)
798,520 319,569

(852,100) (281,857)
(53,580) 37,712
40 14

(57,676) (15,487)
(111,216) 22,239

24,341 (3,338)
(86,875) 18,901
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7SIDE LIMITED
REGISTERED NUMBER 02357470

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 JUNE 2012

2012 2011
Note £ £ £ £
FIXED ASSETS
Intangible assets 5 566,250 611,250
Tangible assets 6 55,869 41,082
622,119 652,332
CURRENT ASSETS
Debtors 7 422,337 332,698
Cash at bank and m hand 51,923 156,526
474,260 489,224
CREDITORS amounts falling due within
one year 8 (284,179) (484,401)
NET CURRENT ASSETS 190,081 4,823
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 812,200 657,155
CREDITORS amounts falling due after
more than one year 9 (800,512) (558,592
NET ASSETS 11,688 98,563
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Called up share capital 10 100 100
Profit and loss account 11 11,588 98,463
SHAREHO OERS' FUNDS 11.688 98.563

The financla tatements have been prepared m accordance with the special provisions relating to companies
subJect to th small companies regime wilthm Part 15 of the Companies Act 2006 and m accordance with the
Flnanclal Re ortmg Standard for Smaller Entltles (effective April 2008)

T e financlfi statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board and were signed on its behalf on

The notes b p

o 11 form part of these financial statements

Page 6
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7SIDE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 1 Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared under the hlstoncal cost cmwenbon and m accordance
with the F1nanclal Reporting Standard for Smaller Entltles (effective Apnl 2008)

12 Turnover

Turnover represents sales to external customers at 1nvolced amounts less value added tax or local
taxes on sales All income Is recognised in the period for which goods delivered or services
provided

1 3 Intangible fixed assets and amortisation

Goodwill arising on an acqulsltlon of a trade Is the difference between the fair value of consideration
paid and the fair value of the assets and hablhtres acquired Positive goodwill 1s caprtalrsed and
amortised through the profit and loss account over the directors' estimate of its useful economrc hfe
of 20 years

1.4 Tangible frxed assets and depreciation
Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less depreclatron Depreclatlon Is provided at rates

calculated to wnte off the cost of fixed assets, less their estimated residual value, over therr
expected useful lives on the following bases

Motor vehicles 20% straighthne
Fixtures & fittings 15%straight line
Office equrpment 25%straight line
Computer equrpment 33% straight Ime

15 Deferred taxation
Full provrsion Is made for deferred tax assets and hablhtles arising from all timing differences
between the recognition of gains and losses In the financial statements and recognition rn the tax
computation
A net deferred tax asset 1s recognised only 1f 1t can be regarded as more hkely than not that there will
be suitable taxable profrts from whrch the future reversal of the underlying timrng differences can be
deducted

Deferred tax assets and hablhtles are calculated at the tax rates expected to be effective at the time
the timing differences are expected to reverse

Deferred tax assets and habllltles are not discounted
1 6 Financial instruments

Frnancral rnstruments are measured inrtlally and subsequently at cost

Page 7
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7SIDE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

OPERATING (LOSS)/PROFIT

The operating (loss)/profit 1s stated after charging

Amortlsatlon - intangible fixed assets
Depreclatlon of tangible fixed assets
- owned by the company

Auditor's remuneration

DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

Aggregate emoluments

TAXATION

UK corporation tax (cred1t)/charge on (loss)/profit for the
year/penod

Fourmonths

ended

30June 30June
2012 2011

£ £
45,000 15,000
19,496 4,959
5,000 7,000
Four months

ended

30 June 30 June
2012 2011

£ £
80,000 29,304
Four months

ended

30 June 30 June
2012 2011

£ £
(24,341) 3,338

Page 8
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7SIDE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Goodwill
£
Cost
At 1 July 2011 and 30 June 2012 900,000
Amortisation
At 1 July 2011 288,750
Charge for the year 45,000
At 30 June 2012 333,750
Net book value
At 30 June 2012 566,250
At 30 June 2011 611,250
TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Motor Fixtures & Office
vehicles fittings equipment Total
£ £ £ £
Cost
At 1 July 2011 8,293 31,149 94,952 134,394
Addltrons 1,507 35,332 36,839
Disposals (4,146) (8,263) (68,768) (81,177)
At 30 June 2012 4,147 24,393 61,516 90,056
Depreclatlon
At 1 July 2011 1,798 21,580 69,934 93,312
Charge for the year 1,521 3,621 14,354 19,496
On disposals (1,590) (8,263) (68,768) {78,621)
At 30 June 2012 1,729 16,938 15,520 34,187
Net book value
At 30 June 2012 2,418 7,455 45,996 55,869
At 30 June 2011 6,495 9,569 25,018 41,082
DEBTORS
2012 2011
£ £
Trade debtors 296,117 239,206
Other debtors 126,220 93,492
422,337 332,698
Page 9
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7SIDE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

CREDITORS:
Amounts falling due within one year

Bank loans and overdrafts
Trade creditors

Social security and other taxes
Other creditors

CREDITORS
Amounts falling due after more than one year

Amounts owed to group undertakings

Creditors include amounts not wholly repayable wlthln 5 years as follows

Repayable other than by instalments

SHARE CAPITAL

Allotted, called up and fully paid
100 Ordinary shares of £1 each

RESERVES

At 1 July 2011
Loss for the year

At 30 June 2012

Page 10

2012 2011

£ £

2,565 129
125,895 75,876
58,671 92,956
97,048 315,440
284,179 484,401
2012 2011

£ £
800,512 558,592
2012 2011

£ £
800,512 558,592
2012 2011

£ £

100 100
Profit and

loss account

£

98,463

(86,875

11,588
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13

7SIDE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

OPERATING LEASECOMMITMENTS

At 30 June 2012 the company had annual commitments under non-cancellable operating leases as

follows
2012
£
Expiry date
Within 1 year 1,174
Between 2 and 5 years 37,340

2011
£

5,600
42,726

ULTIMATE PARENT UNDERTAKING ANO CONTROLLING PARTY

The company 1s a subsldlary of GlobalX Information Pty Limited which 1s the ultimate parent company

incorporated in Australia

The largest group in which the results of the company are consohdated 1s that headed by GlobalX
Inormation Pty L1m1lted, incorporated in Australia The smallest group 1n which they are consolidated is
that headed by GlobalX (UK) L1mlted, incorporated in England The consohdated accounts are available
to the public and may be obtained from Level 6, West Tower, 410 Ann Street, Brisbane, Queensland

4000, Australia

Page 11
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7SIDE LIMITED

DETAILED TRADING AND PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

Four months

ended
30 June 30 June
2012 2011
Page £ £
TURNOQVER 13 2,425,261 867,950
Cost of sales 13 (1,626,741) (548,381)
GROSS PROFIT 798,520 319,569
Gross profit % 329% 368 %
LESS OVERHEADS
Adminustration expenses 13 (852,100) (281,857)
OPERATING (LOSS)/PROFIT (53,580) 37,712
Interest receivable 14 40 14
Interest payable 14 (57,676) (15,487)
(LOSS)/PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (111,216) 22,239

Page 12

Page 134 of 276



TURNOVER
Sales

COST OF SALES

Direct manufacturing costs
Wages and salaries
Contractors

ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

Directors salaries
Staff salaries

Staff training

Staff welfare

Moator running costs
Entertainment

Hotels, travel and subsistence
Consultancy

Printing and stationery
Postage

Telephone and fax
Computer costs
Advertising and promotion
Trade subscnptions
Charnity donations
Legal and professional
Audtters' remuneration
Accountancy

Bank charges

Bad debts

Sundry expenses
Rent, rates and water
Light and heat
Cleaning

Insurances

Sub-total carried forward

7SIDE LIMITED

SCHEDULE TO THE DETAILED ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

Page 13

Four months

ended }
30 June 30 June }
2012 2011 !
£ £ |
2,425,261 867,950
Four months
ended
30 June 30 June
2012 2011
£ £
1,248,740 439,633
340,028 108,748
37,973 -
1,626,741 548,381
Four months
ended
30 June 30 June
2012 2011
£ £
80,000 29,304
342,834 96,728
12,474 6,819
3,774 -
29,462 9,069
17,882 6,753
46,290 7.501
- 32,914
15,897 7,780
13,229 -
15,032 3,775
56,173 -
40,788 9,215
7,571 2,081
120 115
369 -
5,000 7,000
9,730 1,705
4,685 4,404
4,032 1,957
{663) 5,727
35,155 11,957
6,551 2,136
15,451 2,569
11,590 886
773,426 250,395
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7SIDE LIMITED

SCHEDULE TO THE DETAILED ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES (continued)
Sub-total brought forward

Repairs and maintenance
Depreciation

Amortisation - intangible fixed assets
Profit/loss on sale of tangible assets
Recruitment

Four months

INTEREST RECEIVABLE
Bank interest recevable

INTEREST PAYABLE

Group interest payable
Other loan interest payable

ended

30 June 30 June

2012 2011

£ £

773,426 250,335

3,862 11,503

19,496 4,959

45,000 15,000
(444) -
10,760 -

852,100 281,857

Four months

ended

30 June 30 June

2012 2011

£ £

40 14

Four months

ended

30 June 30 June

2012 2011

£ £

57,676 9,245

- 6.242

57,676 15,487

Page 14
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ARO 1 (ef)

Companies House
—— forthe record e
Annual Return
Received for filing in Electronic Format on the:  12/03/2013 X240044W
Company Name: 7SIDE LIMITED
Company Number: 02357470
Date of this refurn: 14/02/2013
SIC codes: 58290
63990
69109
Company Type: Private company limited by shares
Situation of Registered 14-18 CITY ROAD
Office: CARDIFF
SOUTH GLAMORGAN
CF24 3DL
Officers of the company
Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:1
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Company Secretary [

Tvpe:

Full forename(s):

Surname:

Former names:

Service Address:

Person
MR. DARREN JOHN

COBB

21 ENDWOOD COURT
HIGHVALE

4520 QUEENSLAND
AUSTRALIA

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470

Page:2

Page 138 of 276



Company Director |

Tvpe: Person

Full forename(s); MR. CAMERON DAVID

Surname: BEAVIS

Former names:

Service Address: 4 HOUSEWOOD COURT
HIGHVALE
QUEENSLAND
AUSTRALIA
QLD 4520

Country/State Usually Resident: AUSTRALIA

Date of Birth: 05/12/1960 Nationality: AUSTRALIAN
Qccupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:3
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Company Director 2

Tvpe: Person

Ful]forename(s) : MR SAMUEL GEORGE ALAN
Surname: LLOYD

Former names:

Service Address recorded as Company's registered office

Country/State Usually Resident: UNITED KINGDOM

Date of Birth: 17/03/1960 Nationality: BRITISH
QOccupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:4
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Company Director 3

Tvpe:

Full forename(s):

Surname:

Former names:

Service Address:

Person
MR. TIMOTHY LLOYD

MAHONY

34 WENTWORTH ROAD
VAUCLUSE, 2030

NEW SOUTH WALES
AUSTRALIA

Country/State Usually Resident: AUSTRALIA

Date of Birth: 16/02/1958

Nationality: AUSTRALIAN

Qccupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470

Page:5
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Statement of Capital (Share Capital)

Class of shares = ORDINARY Number allotted 100
Aggregate nominal 100
value

GBP .
Currency Amount paid per share 1

Amount unpaid per share 0
Prescribed particulars
THE ORDINARY SHARES SHALL BE NON REDEEMABLE BUT SHALL HOLD FULL RIGHTS IN RESPECT OF
VOTING, AND SHALL ENTITLE THE HOLDER TO FULL PARTICIPATION IN RESPECT OF EQUITY AND IN THE
EVENT OF A WINDING UP OF THE COMPANY. THE SHARES MAY BE CONSIDERED BY THE DIRECTORS
WHEN CONSIDERING DIVIDENDS FROM TIME TO TTME.

Statement of Capital (Totals)

Currency GBP Total number 100
of shares

Total aggregate
nominal value

100

Full Details of Shareholders

The details below relate to individuals / corporate bodies that were shareholders as at 14/02/2013
or that had ceased to be shareholders since the made up date of the previous Annual Return

A full list of shaveholders for the company are shown below

Shaf"eholding ] - 100 ORDINARY shares held as at the date of this return
Name: GLOBALX (UK) LIMITED
Authorisation
Authenticated

This form was authorised by one of the following:
Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

End of Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:6
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Tel +44 (0)1372 734300 Emerald House
Fax +44 (0)1372 734301 East Street
www bdo co.uk

Epsom
A Surrey KT17 1HS

Private and Confidential

For the attention on Mr D Cobb 9 July 2012
7S1de Limited

. Ourref O10151/AS/KLB11134
:::rjj?f?ty Road Y:Errfef TDS/SRB
CF24 3DL _.\ O
Dear Sir
7Side Limited

We are wnting to confirm our resignation as auditors of the above named company, as from
9 July 2012,

Ths letter, along with the attached Section 519 Statement, constitutes our notice of resignation
under Section 516 of the Compames Act 2006 (“the Act”) The attached 519 statement as
requrred by the Act ndicates that there are no circumstances connected with our resignation
which we consider should be brought to the attention of members and/or creditors of the
company. We will be submitting a copy of this statement to the Registrar of Compames as
required by Section 521 of the Act We will also be notifying the Institute of Chartered
Accountants 1 England and Wales of our resignation under Section 522 of the Act.

We would Like to take this opportunity to remind you of the company’s obligations under the Act
which are outhined in Appendix A to this letter.

Yours faithfully

BDO LLP

Enc

THURSDAY

ITYRACOTE

12/07/2012 #207
COMPANIES HOUSE

010151 /AS/KLB11131
¢ \chent datagiglabalx uk limitedvauditikib11132 docx

BDO LLP, a UK limited Liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number 0C305127 1s a member of D0 Internatsonal Limited, a UK company
limited by guarantee, and forms part of the international BDO network of ndependent member firms Alist of members’ names 15 open to 1nspection at our
reglstered office, 55 Baker Street, London WU 7EU BOO LLP 15 authonsed and regulated by the Financial Services Authonty to conduct investment buginess

&
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To the directors of 75ide Limuted Company Number 02357470

9 July 2012
Statement under Section 519 Compames Act 2006.

In accordance with Section 519, we confirm there are no circumstances connected with our
ceasing to hold office as auditors of 7Side Limted which we consider should be brought to the
attention of members and/or creditors of the company.

£y ot

BDO LLP

i

11/Q7/2012 #153
COMPANIES HOUSE

WEDNESDAY

010151 /AS/KLB11133
§ \chent data\giglobalx uk imited\audit\kib111 34 docx
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REGISTRAR'S COPY

REG'D NUMBER?2 225179

7Side Limited
Abbreviated Accounts
Penod Ended

30 June 2011

Company Number 02357470

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

0910312012 #322

COMPANIES HOUSE
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7Side Limited

Abbreviated accounts
for the period ended 30 June 2011

Contents

Page:
1 Independent auditor's report
2 Balance sheet

3 Notes forming part of the abbreviated accounts

Directors

MrS G A Lloyd

Mr T L Mahony

Mr C D Beavis

Secretary and registered office

Mr D J Cobb, 14 - 18 City Road, Cardiff, South Glamorgan, CF24 3DL
Company number

02357470

Auditors

BDO LLP, Emerald House, East Street, Epsom, Surrey, KT17 1HS
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7Side Limited

Independent auditor's report

To 7Side Limited under section 449 of the Companies Act 2006

We have examined the abbreviated accounts which comprise the balance sheet and the related notes, together
with the financial statements of 7Side Limited for the penod from 1 March 2011 to 30 June 2011 prepared
under section 396 of the Compantes Act 2006

Our report has been prepared pursuant to the requirements of section 449 of the Companies Act 2006 and for
no other purpose  No person is entitled to rely on this report unless such a person Is a person entitled to rely
upon this report by virtue of and for the purpose of section 449 of the Comparies Act 2006 or has been
expressly authorised to do so by our prior written consent Save as above, we do not accept responsibity for
thus report to any other person or for any other purpose and we hereby expressly disclam any and all such
liability

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors are responsible far preparing the abbreviated accounts in accordance with section 444 of the
Companies Act 2006 It 15 our responsibility to form an independent opinion as to whether the company 1s
entitled to deliver abbreviated accounts to the Registrar of Compantes and whether the abbreviated accounts
have been properly prepared in accordance with the regulations made under that section and to report our
opinion to you

We conducted our work in accordance with Bulletin 2008/4 “The special auditor's report on abbreviated
accounts In the United Kingdom” issued by the Auditing Practices Board In accordance with that Bulletin we
have carrted out the procedures we consider necessary to confirm, by reference to the financial statements,
that the company 1s entitled to detver abbreviated accounts and that the abbreviated accounts are properly
prepared

Opinion

In our opinion the company 1s entitled to deliver abbreviated accounts prepared in accordance with section
444(3) of the Compantes Act 2006, and the abbreviated accounts have been properly prepared in accordance
with the regulations made under that section

Other information

The corresponding figures for the 13 month period ended 28 February 2011 are unaudited

Ko L/

Andrew Stickland (senior statutory audttor)

For and on behalf of BDO LLP, statutory auditor

Epsom

Umited Kingdom

| tecch 20V

BDO LLP 1s a imited hability partnership registered in England and Wales (with registered number OC305127)
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7Side Limited

Balance sheet
at 30 June 2011

Company number 02357470
Note

Fixed assets
Intangible assets 2
Tangible assets 3

Current assets
Debtors
Cash at bank and in hand

Creditors: amounts falling due within

one year

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Creditors: amounts falling due after

more than one year 4

Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 5
Profit and loss account 6

Shareholders' funds

Mr C D Bea
Director

30 June
2011
£

332,698
156,526

489,224

484,401

The notes on pages 3 to 6 form part of these abbreviated accounts

2

30 June
2011

611,250
41,082

652,332

4,823

657,155

558,592

98,563

100
98,463

98,563

28 February
2011
£

275,752
7,962

283,714

264,783

28 February
2011
£

626,250
20,614

646,864

18,931

665,795

586,133

79,662

100
79,562

79,862
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7Side Limited

Notes farming part of the abbreviated accounts
for the period ended 30 June 2011

Accounting policies

These abbreviated accounts have been prepared in accerdance with the special provisions of Part Vil of
the Companies Act 2006 relating to small companies and the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller
Entittes {effective April 2008) and have been prepared under the historical cost convention

The following principal accounting policies have been applied

Turnover

Turnover represents sales o external customers at invotced amounts less value added tax or local taxes
on sales All income is recognised in the period in which goods are delivered or the service 1s provided

Goodwill

Goodwill ansing on an acquisition of a trade 1s the difference between the farr value of the consideration
paid and the farr value of the assets and llablites acquired Positive goodwill 1s capitalised and amortised
through the profit and loss account over the directors’ estimate of its useful economic life which ranges
from 20 years

Amortisation of Goodwill

Amortisation is calculated so as to write off the cost of an asset, less its estimated residual value, over the
usefut economic life of that asset Goodwill 1s amortised over 20 years

Impairment of hxed assels and goodwill

The need for any fixed asset impairment wnte-down I1s assessed by companson of the carrying value of
the asset against its recoverable amount

Depreciation
Depreciation 1s provided to write off the cost, less estmated residual values, of all tangible fixed assets,

except for Investment properties and freehold land, evenly over their expected useful ives It 1s calculated
at the following rates

Motor vehicles - 20% per annum on a siraight line basis
Fixtures and fitings - 15% per annum on a straight line basis
Computer equipment - 25% per annum on a straight ine basis

Financial instruments

Financial instruments are measured intially and subsequently at cost

Dividends

Equity dividends are recognised when they become legally payable Intenm equity dividends are
recognised when paid Final equity dvidends are recegnised when approved by the sharehelders at an

annual general meeting

Dwidends on shares wholly recognised as liabilites are recognised as expenses and classified within
interest payable
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7Side Limited

Notes forming part of the abbreviated accounts
for the period ended 30 June 2011 (continued)

Accounting policles (continued)

Related party disclosures

The company 1s a wholly owned subsidiary of GlobalX Information Services Pty Limited and has taken
advantage of the exemption conferred by Financial Reporting Standard 8 'Related party disclosures’ not to

disclose transactions with GlobalX Information Services Pty Limited or other wholly owned subsidiaries
within the group

Intangible fixed assets

Purchased
goodwill
£
Cost '
At 1 March 2011 and 30 June 2011 900,000 '
Amortisahion
At 1 March 2011 273,750
Provided for the penod 15,000
At 30 June 2011 288,750
Net book value
At 30 June 2011 611,250
At 28 February 2011 626,250
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7Side Limited

Notes forming part of the abbreviated accounts
for the period ended 30 June 2011 (continued)

Tangible fixed assets

Plant and
machinery
etc
£
Cost
At 1 March 2011 108,967
Additions 25,427
At 30 June 2011 134,394
Depreciation
At 1 March 2011 88,353
Provided for the period 4,959
At 30 June 2011 93,312
Net book value
At 30 June 2011 41,082
At 28 February 2011 20,614

Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year !
Included in creditors are amounts owed to group undertakings of £558,592 falling due in more than one
year
Share capital

30June 28 February

2011 2011
£ £

Allotted, called up and fully pard
100 shares of £1 each 100 100
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7Side Limited

Notes farming part of the abbreviated accounts
for the period ended 30 June 2011 (continued)

6 Reserves

At 1 March 2011
Profit for the period

At 30 June 2011

Profit and
loss account
£

79,562
18,901

98,463
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ARO 1 (ef)

Companies House
—— forthe record e
Annual Return
Received for filing in Electronic Format on the:  24/02/2012 X13CUCFV
Company Name: 7SIDE LIMITED
Company Number: 02357470
Date of this refurn: 14/02/2012
SIC codes: 58290
69109
63990
Company Type: Private company limited by shares
Situation of Registered 14-18 CITY ROAD
Office: CARDIFF
SOUTH GLAMORGAN
CF24 3DL
Officers of the company
Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:1
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Company Secretary [

Tvpe:

Full forename(s):

Surname:

Former names:

Service Address:

Person
MR. DARREN JOHN

COBB

21 ENDWOOD COURT
HIGHVALE

4520 QUEENSLAND
AUSTRALIA

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470

Page:2
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Company Director |

Tvpe: Person

Full forename(s); MR. CAMERON DAVID

Surname: BEAVIS

Former names:

Service Address: 4 HOUSEWOOD COURT
HIGHVALE
QUEENSLAND
AUSTRALIA
QLD 4520

Country/State Usually Resident: AUSTRALIA

Date of Birth: 05/12/1960 Nationality: AUSTRALIAN
Qccupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:3
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Company Director 2

Tvpe: Person

Ful]forename(s) : MR SAMUEL GEORGE ALAN
Surname: LLOYD

Former names:

Service Address recorded as Company's registered office

Country/State Usually Resident: UNITED KINGDOM

Date of Birth: 17/03/1960 Nationality: BRITISH
QOccupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:4
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Company Director 3

Tvpe:

Full forename(s):

Surname:

Former names:

Service Address:

Person
MR. TIMOTHY LLOYD

MAHONY

34 WENTWORTH ROAD
VAUCLUSE, 2030

NEW SOUTH WALES
AUSTRALIA

Country/State Usually Resident: AUSTRALIA

Date of Birth: 16/02/1958

Nationality: AUSTRALIAN

Qccupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470

Page:5
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Statement of Capital (Share Capital)

Class of shares

Currency

ORDINARY Number allotted 100
Aggregate nominal 100
GBP value

Amount paid per share 1
Amount unpaid per share 0

Prescribed particulars
THE ORDINARY SHARES SHALL BE NON REDEEMABLE BUT SHALL HOLD FULL RIGHTS IN RESPECT OF
VOTING, AND SHALL ENTITLE THE HOLDER TO FULL PARTICIPATION IN RESPECT OF EQUITY AND IN THE
EVENT OF A WINDING UP OF THE COMPANY. THE SHARES MAY BE CONSIDERED BY THE DIRECTORS
WHEN CONSIDERING DIVIDENDS FROM TIME TO TIME.

Statement of Capital (Totals)

Currency

GBP Total mumber 100
of shares
Total agaregcate
2greg 100

nominal value

Full Details of Shareholders

The details below relate to individuals / corporate bodies that were shareholders as at 14/02/2012
or that had ceased to be shareholders since the made up date of the previous Annual Return

A full list of shaveholders for the company are shown below

Shareholding |
Name:
Shareholding 2
Name:
Shareholding 3
Name:

Shareholding 4
Name:

;- 0 ORDINARY shares held as at the date of this return

43 shares transferred on 2011-02-28
AMANDA JAYNE BISS

;- 0 ORDINARY shares held as at the date of this return

43 shares transferred on 2011-02-28
SAMUEL GEORGE ALAN LLOYD

» 0 ORDINARY shares held as at the date of this return

14 shares transferred on 2011-02-28
MARY HELEN COLLEEN LOVELL

: 100 ORDINARY shares held as at the date of this return

GLOBALX (UK) LIMITED

FElectronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470

Page:6
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Authorisation
Authenticated

This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

End of Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:7
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COMPANY REGISTRATION NUMBER 2357470

7SIDE LIMITED
ABBREVIATED ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
28 FEBRUARY 2011

WA
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*AJGISTO
Henstaff Court Business Centre 28/04/2011
Llantrisant Road COMPANIES HOUSE
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7SIDE LIMITED
ABBREVIATED ACCOUNTS

PERIOD FROM 1 FEBRUARY 2010 TO 28 FEBRUARY 2011

CONTENTS PAGE
Accountants' report to the director 1
Abbreviated balance sheet 2
Notes to the abbreviated accounts 4
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7SIDE LIMITED

ACCOQUNTANTS' REPORT TO THE DIRECTOR OF 7SIDE LIMITED
PERIOD FROM 1 FEBRUARY 2010 TO 28 FEBRUARY 2011

As described on the balance sheet, the director of the company 1s responsible for the preparation of
the abbreviated accounts for the period ended 28 February 2011, set outon pages 2to 5

You consider that the company I1s exempt from an audit under the Companies Act 2006

In accordance with your instructions we have compiled these unaudited abbreviated accounts in order
to assist you to fulfil your statutory responsibiliies, from the accounting records and information and
explanations supplied to us

HSJ ACCOUNTANTS
Henstaff Court Business Centre Business and Tax Consultants
Llantnisant Road
Nr Groesfaen
Cardiff
CF72 8NG

8 Apnil 2011
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7SIDE LIMITED
ABBREVIATED BALANCE SHEET
28 FEBRUARY 2011

28 Feb 11
Note £

Fixed Assets 2
Intangible assets
Tangible assets
Current Assets
Debtors 275,752
Cash at bank and in hand 7,963

283,715
Creditors: Amounts fathing due within one year 264,785
NET CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES
CREDITORS: Amounts falling due after more than one
year

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Called-up equity share capital 3
Profit and loss account

Shareholders' FUNDS

The Balance sheet continues on the following page

£

626,250
20,614

646,864

18,930
665,794

586,132
79,662

100
79,562

79,662

The notes on pages 4 to 5 form part of these abbreviated accounts

31 Jan 10
£

675,000
31,187

706,187

298,425
735

299,160
297,341

1,818
708,006

604,996
103,010

100
102,810

103,010
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(SIDE LIMITED
ABBREVIATED BALANCE SHEET (continued)
28 FEBRUARY 2011

The director I1s satisfied that the company 1s entitled to exemption from the provisions of the
Companies Act 2006 (the Act) relating to the audit of the financial statements for the period by virtue
of section 477, and that no member or members have requested an audit pursuant to section 476 of
the Act

The director acknowledges his responsibility for

(1 ensuring that the company keeps adequate accounting records which comply with section 386 of
the Act, and

(1) prepanng financial statements which give a true and far view of the state of affars of the
company as at the end of the financial period and of its profit or loss for the financial period n
accordance with the requirements of section 393, and which otherwise comply with the
requirements of the Act relating to financial statements, so far as applicable to the company

These abbreviated accounts have been prepared in accordance with the special provisions for small
companies under Part 15 of the Companies Act 2006

These abbreviated accounts were approved and signed by the director and authonsed for 1ssue on 8 i
April 2011

e=—

MR S GA LLOYD

Company Registration Number 2357470

The notes on pages 4 to 5 form part of these abbreviated accounts.
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7SIDE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE ABBREVIATED ACCOUNTS
PERIOD FROM 1 FEBRUARY 2010 TO 28 FEBRUARY 2011

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of accounting

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, and in
accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities (effective April 2008)

Turnover

The turnover shown in the profit and loss account represents amounts invoiced during the penod,
exclusive of Value Added Tax

in respect of long-term contracts and contracts for on-going services, turnover represents the
value of work done In the year, including estimates of amounts not nvoiced  Turnover In
respect of long-term contracts and contracts for on-going services Is recognised by reference to
the stage of completion

Goodwill

Purchased goodwill (representing the excess of the fair value of the consideration given over the
farr value of the separable net assets acquired) ansing in respect of business acquisitions, 1S
capitalised Positive goodwill 1s amortised to nil by equal annual instalments over its estimated
useful ife

Amortisation

Amortisation 1s calculated so as to write off the cost of an asset, less its estimated residual value,
over the useful economic Iife of that asset as follows

Goodwill - 20 years
Fixed assets

All fixed assets are initially recorded at cost
Deprectation

Depreciation is calculated so as to write off the cost of an asset, less its estimated residual value,
over the usefut economic Iife of that asset as follows

Fixtures & Fittings - 15%p a straight line
Moter Vehicles - 20%p a straight line
Equipment - 25%p a straight line

Financial instruments

Financial instruments are classified and accounted for, according to the substance of the
contractual arrangement, as either financial assets, financial habiities or equity instruments An
equity instrument 1s any contract that evidences a residual interest 1n the assets of the company
after deducting all of its habilities
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7SIDE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ABBREVIATED ACCOUNTS

PERIOD FROM 1 FEBRUARY 2010 TO 28 FEBRUARY 2011

2

FIXED ASSETS

COST

At 1 February 2010
Additions
Disposals

At 28 February 2011

DEPRECIATION
At 1 February 2010
Charge for period
On disposals

At 28 February 2011

NET BOOK VALUE
At 28 February 2011

At 31 January 2010

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised share capital’

1,000 Ordinary shares of £1 each

Allotted, called up and fully paid:

100 Ordinary shares of £1 each

Intangible
Assets
£

900,000

900,000

225,000
48,750

273,750

626,250
675,000

28 Feb 1
No £
100 100

Tangible

Assets Total

£ £
103,358 1,003,358
13,656 13,656
(8,047) (8,047)
108,967 1,008,967
72,171 297,171
17,450 66,200
{1,268} (1,268)
88,353 362,103
20,614 646,864
31,187 706,187
28 Feb 11 31 Jan 10

£ £
1,000 1,000

31 Jan 10

No £

100

100
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In accordance with
872(1)(a) of th
s MG02
Statement of satisfaction in full or in part of
mortgage or charge
J What this form s for X What this form 15 NOT for

You may use this form ta reqster a
statement of satisfaction in full or in
part of a mortgage or charge

You cannot use this form to ¢
a statement of satisfaction in
or n part of a fixed charge f

company registered in Scotla
do thes, please use form MGO

21/04/2011 1
COMPANIES HOUSE

T

Company number

Company details

[ el s frfefrlo

T

Company name In full |7SIDE LIMITED

1lling tn this form
Please coruplete i typescupt or
bold black capitals

All fields are mandatory uniess
specified or indtcated by *

2 §

Creation of charge

Date charge created l‘& ’g— IFH_ ’b__ ’b— [(T l;i_

Description @

| DEBENTURE

|
Date of registration @ Idl [ﬁ__ IO_E "Z—-IU_’b_’—ﬁ—

© You should give a descripuion of
the nstrument {if any) creating or
evidenaing the charge,
eqg 'Legal charge’

€ The date of registration may be

confirmed from the certificate

debenture holders

Name and address of chargee(s), or trustee(s) for the

Please give the name and address of the chargee(s), or trustee(s) for the
debenture holders

Name | BARCLAYS BANK PLC
Address | 54 LOMBARD STREET
| LONDON
Postcode IE IE—I—3_]P_]_—]-3—IA_[H—
Name l |
Address l
l
Postcode HEENEEEE
Name l
Address |
|
Postcode ‘ i—-r‘lil_— i_ I— F

Continuatton page
Please use a contmuation page If
you need to enter more details

Department for Business
Innovation & Slalis

BIS

CHFPOQO
0510 Version 4 0
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MG02

Statement of satisfaction in full or in part of mortgage or charge

<

Short particulars of all the property mortgaged or charged

Please give the short particulars of the property mortgaged or charged

Continuation page

Please use a continuation page if
you need to enter more detarls

Short particulars

CAPITAL BUILDINGS FIXTURES FIXED PLANT AND MACHINERY

FIXED AND FLOATING CHARGES OVER THE UNDERTAKING AND ALL PROPERTY AND
ASSETS PRESENT AND FUTURE INCLUDING GOODWILL BOOKDEBTS UNCALLED

Satisfaction of the debt

| confum that the debt for which the charge described above was given has
been paid or satisfied ®

© Please tick one box only

el Infull
] Inpart
r Signature
ﬁease sign the form here
Signature Signawte

This form must be signed by a person with an interest in the registration of
the charge

CHFPOOO
05110 Version 4 0
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MGO2

Statement of satisfaction in full or in part of mortgage or charge

B Presenter information

n important information

You do not have to give any contact information, but if
you do 1t will help Companies House if there 1s & query
on the form The contact infermation you give will be
visible to searchers of the public record

[ Contact name

Sam Lloyd:

CompamIEm 2eide Limited

Address

14-18 City Road

Post town

[
[
[
[

Cardiff

[Countyfﬁeg!un Cardiff

=k F B bl

<
r “™ Wales

[Dx

{Telephcne

029 20 451444

Checklist

We may return forms completed incorrectly or
with information missing

Please make sure you have remembered the
following

O The company name and number match the
information held on the public Register

You have completed the charge detals in Section 2
You have the completed the name and address of
the chargee, or trustee for the debenture holders
You have completed the shart particutars of the
property mortgaged or charged

You have confirmed whether the charge is to be
satsfied in full or in part

You have signed the form

o D O 0O

Please note that all information on this form will
appear on the pubhc record

@ Where to send

You may return this form to any Companies House
address, hawever for expediency we advise you to
return It to the appropniate address below

For companies regtstered in England and Wales
The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Crown Way, Cardiff, Wales, CF14 3UZ

DX 33050 Cardiff

For compames registered in Scotland

The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Fourth floor, Edinburgh Quay 2,

139 Fountainbndge, Edinburgh, Scotland, EH3 9FF
DX ED235 Edinburgh 1

or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2 (Legal Post)

For companies registered in Northern Ireland
The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Second Floor, The Linenhall, 32-38 Linenhall Street,
Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT2 8BG

DX 481 NR Belfast 1

Further information

For further information, please see the guidance notes
on the website at www companieshouse gov uk
or email enquines@companieshouse gov uk

This form is available in an
alternative format. Please visit the
forms page on the website at
www.companieshouse.gov.uk

This form has been prowided free of charge by Compares House

CHFPOOOD
05/10 Version 4 0
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ARO 1 (ef)

Companies House
—— forthe record e
Annual Return

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the:  29/03/2011 X6ABASUK
Company Name: 7SIDE LIMITED
Company Number: 02357470
Date of this refurn: 14/02/2011
SIC codes: 7411
Company Type: Private company limited by shares

Situation of Registered
Office:

14-18 CITY ROAD
CARDIFF

SOUTH GLAMORGAN
CF24 3DL

Officers of the company

FElectronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470

Page:l

Page 170 of 276



Company Secretary [

Tvpe: Person

Full forename(s) : MR SAMUEL GEORGE ALAN
Surname: LLOYD

Former names:

Service Address recorded as Company's registered office

Company Director [

Tvpe: Person

Full forename(s): AMANDA JAYNE
Surname: BISS

Former names:

Service Address recorded as Company's registered office

Country/State Usually Resident: UNITED KINGDOM

Dafe of Birth: 17/05/1963 Nationality: BRITISH
OC‘CZ[pCltiOi’l.‘ COMPANY DIRECTOR

Electronically Filed Document for Comparny Number: 02357470 Page:2
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Company Director 2

Tvpe: Person

Full forename(s) : MR SAMUEL GEORGE ALAN
Surname: LLOYD

Former names:

Service Address recorded as Company's registered office

Country/State Usually Resident: UNITED KINGDOM

Date of Birth: 17/03/1960 Nationality: BRITISH
Occupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR

Company Director 3

Tvpe: Person
Ful]forename(s); MARY HELEN COLLEEN
Surname: LOVELL

Former names:

Service Address recorded as Company's registered office

Country/State Usually Resident: UNITED KINGDOM

Date of Birth: 11/10/1955 Nationality: BRITISH
Occupat{on; MARKETING SALES DIRECTOR

FElectronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470

Page:3
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Company Director 4

Tvpe: Person
Fullforename (S) : CHRISTOPHER JOHN
Surname: SOLLARS

Former names:

Service Address recorded as Company's registered office

Country/State Usually Resident: UNITED KINGDOM

Date of Birth: 15/12/1956 Nationality: BRITISH
Occupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR

Electronically Filed Document for Comparny Number: 02357470 Page:4
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Statement of Capital (Share Capital)

Class of shares =~ ORDINARY Number allotted 100
Aggregate nominal 100
value

GBP
Currency Amount paid per share 1

Amount unpaid per share 0

Prescribed particulars

THE ORDINARY SHARES SHALL BE NON REDEEMABLE BUT SHALL HOLD FULL RIGHTS IN RESPECT OF
VOTING, AND SHALL ENTITLE THE HOLDER TO FULL PARTICIPATION IN RESPECT OF EQUITY AND IN THE
EVENT OF A WINDING UP OF THE COMPANY. THE SHARES MAY BE CONSIDERED BY THE DIRECTORS
WHEN CONSIDERING DIVIDENDS FROM TIME TO TIME.

Statement of Capital (Totals)

Currency GBP Total number 100
of shares
Total aggregate
gereg 100

nominal value

Full Details of Shareholders

The details below relate to individuals / corporate bodies that were shareholders as at 14/02/2011
or that had ceased to be shareholders since the made up date of the previous Annual Return

A full list of shareholders for a private or non-traded public company are shown below

Shar‘eholdmg ] + 43 ORDINARY shares held as at 2011-02-14

Name: AMANDA JAYNE BISS

Sha}"eholdjng 2 » 43 ORDINARY shares held as at 2011-02-14

Name: SAMUEL GEORGE ALAN LLOYD

Shareholding 3 - 14 ORDINARY shares held as at 2011-02-14

Name: MARY HELEN COLLEEN LOVELL

Authorisation

Authenticated

This form was authorised by one of the following:
Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

End of Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:5
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Companies House TMO 1 (ef)

—— for the record —— Termination of Appointment
of Director or Corporate Director

X507TBSTT

Company Name:  TSIDE LIMITED

Company Number: (02357470

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 28/03/2011

Resignation Details

Date of resignation: 28/02/2011

Name: MARY HELEN COLLEEN LOVELL

Authorisation
Authenticated
This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Liquidator, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, Receiver, Receiver
Manager, Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

End of Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:

Page 175 of 276
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AP03 (ef)

Companies House
—— forthe record e .
Appointment of Secretary
X504ASTP
Company Name:  TSIDE LIMITED

Company Number: 02357470

Received for filing in Ele

ctronic Format on the: 28/03/2011

Date of Appointment:

Name:

Consented to Act:

Service Address:

Former Names:

New Appointment Details
28/02/2011

MR. DARREN .JOHN COBB

YES

21 ENDWOOD COURT
HIGHVALE

4520 QUEENSLAND
AUSTRALIA

Flectronically Filed Document for Compary Number: 02357470

Page: 1
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Authorisation
Authenticated
This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, Receiver, Receiver Manager,
Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

End of Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 2
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APO 1 (ef)

Companies House
—— fortherecord - . .
Appointment of Director
X5NYSSTD
Company Name:  TSIDE LIMITED

Company Number: 02357470

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 28/03/2011

New Appointment Details

Date oprpointmem: 28/02/2011
Name: MR. CAMERON DAVID BEAVIS
Consented to Act: YES
Service Address: 4 HOUSEWOOD COURT
HIGHVALE
QUEENSLAND
AUSTRALIA
QLD 4520

Country/State Usually Resident:  AUSTRALIA
Date of Birth: 05/12/1960
Nationality: AUSTRALIAN
Occupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR

Flectronically Filed Document for Compary Number: 02357470

Page: 1

Page 178 of 276



Former Names:

Authorisation
Authenticated

This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, Receiver, Receiver Manager,
Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

End of Electronically Filed Document for Compary Number: 02357470 Page: 2
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Companies House TMO 1 (ef)

—— for the record —— Termination of Appointment
of Director or Corporate Director

X5SNTDSTG
Company Name:  TSIDE LIMITED

Company Number: (02357470

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 28/03/2011

Resignation Details

Date of resignation: 28/02/2011

Name: AMANDA JAYNE BISS

Authorisation
Authenticated
This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Liquidator, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, Receiver, Receiver
Manager, Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

End of Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:
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Companies House TMO 1 (ef)

—— for the record —— Termination of Appointment
of Director or Corporate Director

X5NRSSTT

Company Name:  TSIDE LIMITED

Company Number: (02357470

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 28/03/2011

Resignation Details

Date of resignation: 28/02/2011

Name: CHRISTOPHER JOHN SOLLARS

Authorisation
Authenticated
This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Liquidator, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, Receiver, Receiver
Manager, Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

End of Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:
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Companies House TM02 (ef)

— forthe record —— Termination of Appointment
of Secretary or Corporate Secretary

X5NPISTI

Company Name:  TSIDE LIMITED

Company Number: 02357470

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 28/03/2011

Resignation Details

Date of resignation: 28/02/2011

Name: MR SAMUEL GEORGE ALAN LLOYD

Authorisation
Authenticated
This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Liquidator, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, Receiver, Receiver
Manager, Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

End of Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page:
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APO 1 (ef)

Companies House
—— fortherecord - . .
Appointment of Director
X5NLQSTL
Company Name:  TSIDE LIMITED

Company Number: 02357470

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 28/03/2011

Date of Appointment:

Name:

Consented to Act:

Service Address:

Country/State Usually Resident:

Date of Birth:
Nationality:

Occupation:

New Appointment Details

28/02/2011

MR. TIMOTHY LLOYD MAHONY

YES

34 WENTWORTH ROAD
VAUCLUSE, 2030

NEW SOUTH WALES
AUSTRALIA

AUSTRALIA

16/02/1958
AUSTRALIAN

COMPANY DIRECTOR

Flectronically Filed Document for Compary Number: 02357470

Page:
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Former Names:

Authorisation
Authenticated

This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, Receiver, Receiver Manager,
Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

End of Electronically Filed Document for Compary Number: 02357470 Page: 2
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AAO 1 (ef)

Change of accounting reference date

XZBNGSAC

Companies House
—— forthe record e

Company Name: TSIDE LIMITED

Company Number: 02357470

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 09/03/2011

The accounting reference period ending 28/02/2012 s shortened so as to end on 30/06/2011

Subsequent periods will end on the same day and month in future years

Authorisation
Authenticated

This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Permanent Representative on behalf of an Overseas Company, Person
Authorised on behalf of an Overseas Company, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, Receiver, Receiver Manager,
Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

End of Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 1
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AAO 1 (ef)

Change of accounting reference date

XXZFLS5Q

Companies House
—— forthe record e

Company Name: TSIDE LIMITED

Company Number: 02357470

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 04/03/2011

The accounting reference period ending 31012011  js extended so as to end on 28/02/2011

Subsegquent periods will end on the same day and month in future years

Authorisation
Authenticated

This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Permanent Representative on behalf of an Overseas Company, Person
Authorised on behalf of an Overseas Company, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, Receiver, Receiver Manager,
Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

End of Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 1
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In accordance with M G 0 2
Section 872(1)a) of the

Companues Act 2006
Statement of satisfaction in full or in part of
mortgage or charge
What this form is for x What this form is NOT for
You may use this form to register a You cannot use this form to res
statement of satisfaction in full or in a statement of satisfaction in ft
part of a mertgage or charge or in part of a fixed charge for .

company registered in Scotlan:
do this, please use form MGO02

OyeZ

WEDNESDAY

231’021‘2011
COMPANIES HOUSE

MRAAGIY

] Company details
Company number I 0 I'z— F |?,T ’4_|7_|0_

2=

» Filling in thes form

Please complete in typescnpt or In

Company name in full |7SIDE LIMITED boid black capitals

| All fiekis are mandatory unless

specified or ndicated by *
Creation of charge
Date charge created F_ r_ r r ’—_ I_ l_ I_— T I::I mm?ﬁa agy&)smugan:rr:gog r
Descnplion 1 |DEBENTURE evidencing the charge,
€9 'Legal chamge’
2, The date of registration may be

Date of registration 2 r_ r_ rl_ I_ I_I'—"_ confirmed from the certficate
Name and address of chargee(s), or trustee(s) for the

debenture holders

Pl th d address of the ch , tee(s) for th Cortinuation page
deiaes; S:emger::me and address of the chargee(s), or trustee(s) for the m ;m%mmpage §

Name |BARCLAYS BANK PLC
Address |1 Churchill Place, London

|
poete e L[ [ [ [= ] [
Name I
Address I

|
Posicode FTTTTTFV
Name

Address I

|
s (T T

CHFPO41 0510 Version 40

G:\2097\01\Documents\Ancirllaries\ [MG02] (23.02 11)

MGo21
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MG02

Statement of satisfaction in full or in part of mortgage or charge

Short particulars of all the property mortgaged or charged

Continuabon page
Please give the short particulars of the property mortgaged or charged Please use a Contiuabon page

you need to enter more detatls

Short particulars

FIXED AND FLOATING CHARGES OVER THE UNDERTAKING AND ALL PROPERTY AND
ASSETS PRESENT AND FUTURE INCLUDING GOCDWILL BOOKDEBTS UNCALLED CAPITAL
BUILDINGS FIXTURES FIXED PLANT AND MACHINERY

Satisfaction of the debt

| confim that the debt for which the charge descnbed above was given has 1> Please tick one bax only
been pad or satisfied 1

& Infal
O Inpar

Signature
| Please sign the form here

Signature

Signatura
< AESR X

Thus form must be signed by a person wath an interest in the registration of
the charge

CHFPQ41 0510 Version 4 0

MGO2/2

G \2057\01\Documents\Ancillaries\{MG02] (23.02 11}
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MG02

Statement of satisfaction in full or in part of mortgage or charge

Presenter information

You do not have to give any contact information, but if
you do it wll help Companies House If there 1s a query
on the form The contact infermation you give will be
visible to searchers of the public record

Conlaci name
JL

Company nama
M&A Solicaitors LLP

Address
3 Assembly Square

|Br1tann1a Quay

ICardlff Bay

PN

CauntyRegon

= e [ o] [ =[x

[Comby

[

DX 200750 CARDIFF BAY
Telaphone

029 2048 2288

- Important information

Please note that all information on this form wll
appear on the public record.

- Where to send

You may retum this form to any Companies House
address, however for expediency we advise you to
return it to the appropriate address below:

For companies registered in Engtand and Wales:
The Registrar of Compantes, Companies House,
Crown Way, Cardiff, Wales, CF14 3UZ

DX 33050 Cardff

For companies registered in Scotiand:

The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Fourth floor, Edinburgh Quay 2,

139 Fountainbndge, Edinburgh, Scotiand, EH3 9FF
DX ED235 Edinburgh 1

or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2 (Legal Post)

For companies registered in Northem lbreland:
The Regstrar of Companies, Companies House,
Second Floor, The Linenhall, 32-38 Linenhall Street,
Betlfast, Northem Ireland, BT2 8BG

DX 481 NR Belfast 1

8 Checklist

We may retum forms completed incorrectly or " .

with information missing. Further information

Please make sure you have remembered the For further information, please see the guidance notes

following: on the website at www companieshouse gov uk

7 The company name and number match the or email enquines@companteshouse gov uk
informaton held on the public Register

O You have completed the charge details in Section 2 This form is available in an

B You have completed the name and address of the : i
charges, of tstes for the debenture holders altemative format. Please visit the

£ You have completed the short particulars of the forms page on the website at
property mortgaged or charged WWW ;

B You have confirmed whether the charge is to be .companleshouse.gov.uk
satsfied in full or in part

O You have signed the form

7 Spa Road, London SE16 3QQ CHFPO41 05/40 Version4 0 52010

www oyezforms co uk
Companies MG02
G \2057\01\Documents\Ancillaries\[MG02] (23.02.11)

MG02/3
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COMPANY REGISTRATION NUMBER 2357470

7SIDE LIMITED
ABBREVIATED ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 JANUARY 2010

L

Al4 29/06/2010 225
COMPANIES HOUSE

TUESDAY

HSJ ACCOUNTANTS
Business and Tax Consultants
Henstaff Count Business Centre
Llantnsant Road
Nr Groesfaen

Cardiff
CF72 8NG
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7SIDE LIMITED
ABBREVIATED ACCOUNTS

YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2010

CONTENTS
Accountants' report to the directors
Abbreviated balance sheet

Notes to the abbreviated accounts

PAGE
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7SIDE LIMITED

ACCOUNTANTS® REPORT TO THE DIRECTORS OF 7SIDE LIMITED
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2010

As described on the balance sheet, the directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of
the abbreviated accounts for the year ended 31 January 2010, set out on pages 2 to 5

You consider that the company 1s exempt from an audit under the Companies Act 2006

in accordance with your instructions we have compiled these unaudited abbreviated accounts in order
to assist you to fulfil your statutory responsibilibes, from the accounting records and information and
explanations supplied o us

HSJ ACCOUNTANTS
Henstaff Court Business Centre Business and Tax Consultants
Llantnsant Road
Nr Groesfaen
Cardiff
CF72 BNG

1 June 2010
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7SIDE LIMITED
ABBREVIATED BALANCE SHEET
31 JANUARY 2010

Note
Fixed Assets 2
Intangible assets
Tangible assets

Current Assets
Debtors
Cash at bank and n hand

Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year
NET CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

CREDITORS: Amounts falling due after more than one
year

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Called-up equity share capital 3
Profit and loss account

Shareholders’ FUNDS

The Balance sheet continues on the following page
The notes on pages 4 to 5 form part of these abbreviated accounts.

2010

298,425
735

299,160
297,341

2009
£ £
675,000 720,000
31,187 47,784
706,187 767,784

249,791

17,453

267,244

233,659

1,819 33,585
708,006 801,369
604,996 651,955
103,010 149,414
100 100
102,910 149,314
103,010 149,414
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7SIDE LIMITED
ABBREVIATED BALANCE SHEET (continued)
31 JANUARY 2010

The directors are satisfied that the company I1s entitled to exemption from the provisions of the
Companies Act 2006 (the Act) relating to the audit of the financial statements for the year by virtue of
section 477, and that no member or members have requested an audit pursuant to section 476 of the
Act

The directors acknowledge their responsibilities for

()  ensuring that the company keeps adequate accounting records which comply with section 386 of
the Act, and

() prepanng financial statements which give a true and farr view of the state of affairs of the
company as at the end of the financial year and of its profit or loss for the financial year in
accordance with the requrements of section 393, and which otherwise comply with the
requirements of the Act relating to financial statements, so far as applicable to the company

These abbreviated accounts have been prepared in accordance with the special provisions for small
companies under Part 15 of the Companies Act 2006

These abbreviated accounts were approved by the directors and authonsed for issue on 1 June 2010,
and are signed on their behalf by

Abrs =

MRS A J BISS MR SGA LLOYD

Company Registration Number 2357470

The notes on pages 4 to 5 form part of these abbreviated accounts.
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7SIDE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE ABBREVIATED ACCOUNTS
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2010

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of accounting

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, and In
accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities {effective April 2008)

Turnover

The turnover shown In the profit and loss account represents amounts invoiced duning the year,
exclusive of Value Added Tax

In respect of long-term contracts and contracts for on-going services, turnover represents the
value of work done n the year, including estimates of amounts not Invoiced  Turnover In
respect of long-term contracts and contracts for on-going services 1s recognised by reference to
the stage of completion

Goodwill

Purchased gocdwill (representing the excess of the fair value of the consideration given over the
fair value of the separable net assets acquired) ansing in respect of business acquisitions, 15
capitalised Positive goodwill 1s amortised to nil by equal annual instaiments over its estmated
useful life

Amortisation

Amortisation 1s calculated so as to write off the cost of an asset, less its estimated residual value,
over the useful economic life of that asset as follows

Goodwill - 20years
Fixed assets

All fixed assets are imtially recorded at cost
Depreciation

Depreciation I1s calculated so as to write off the cost of an asset, less its estimated residual value,
over the useful economic life of that asset as follows

Fixtures & Fittings - 15%p a straight line
Motor Vehicles - 20%p a straight ine
Equipment -  25%p a straight line

Financial instruments

Financial instruments are classified and accounted for, according to the substance of the
contractual arrangement, as either financial assets, financial liabilities or equity instruments An
equity instrument 1s any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the company
after deducting all of its habilities
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7SIDE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ABBREVIATED ACCOUNTS
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2010

2. FIXED ASSETS

COST
At 1 February 2009
Addittons

At 31 January 2010

DEPRECIATION
At 1 February 2009
Charge for year

At 31 January 2010

NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 January 2010

At 31 January 2009

3. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised share capital:

1,000 Ordinary shares of £1 each

Allotted, called up and fully paid:

100 Ordinary shares of £1 each

Intangible
Assets
£

900,000

900,000

180,000
45,000

225,000

675,000
720,000

2010
No
100

100

Tangible
Assets
£

98,410
4,948

103,358

50,626
21,545

72171

31,187

47,784

2010

1,000

2009
No
100

Total
£

998,410
4,948

1,003,358

230,626
66,545

297,171

706,187
767,784

2009

1,000

100
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7SIDE LIMITED

Company No
02357470
The Compames Act 2006
—
On the /&M Q’f’ﬂ"‘— 1E2)VS . . the following Wntten Resolution (such resolution

being passed as a special resolution) was approved by the ehgible members pursuant to
sections 288 to 300 of the Companies Act 2006

Special Resolution

That Regulations 1 to 3 (inciusive) and Regulation 5 1n the existing Memorandum of Association be
and are hereby removed, and that Regulation 4 n the exising Memorandum of Association be
replaced with Article 2 “Liabulity of Members” 1n the new Articles of Association, of which a copy
has been attached to this resolution and which are hereby adopted as the Articles of Association of the
company 1n substituiion for and to the exclusion of the existing Articles of Association thereof |

Chairman

IR

12/04/2010 3
COMPANIES HOUSE
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THE COMPANIES ACT 2006

PRIVATE COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

ARTICLES OF ASSOCTATION

OF

7SIDE LIMITED

(Adopted by written Resolution passed on 12" April 2010)

(JSIDE  ~

14-18 City Road, Cardiff, CF24 3DL
Tel (029) 20451444

www. Iside.co.uk
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PART 1
INTERPRETATION AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
1 Defined terms
11 In these Articles, unless the context requires otherwise
Alilocation Notice has the meamng given to that term in Article 48 12,
appointor has the meaming given to that term 1n Article 24 1,
Articles means the Company's articles of association for the time bemng m force,

bankruptey includes indrvidual msolvency proceedings in a junisdiction other than England and
Wales or Northern Iretand which have an effect simlar to that of bankruptey,

Buyer has the meaning given to that term 1n Article 48 12, ‘
CA 2006 means the Compantes Act 2006,

call has the meamng given to that term m Article 34 1,

call notice has the meaning given to that term 1n Article 34 1,

call payment date has the meanmg given to that term in Article 37 2 1,

capitalised sum has the meaning given to that term m Article 62 1 2,

chairman has the meaning given to that term 1 Article 13 2,

chairman of the meeting has the meaming given to that term 1n Article 68,

Clear Days means (in relation to the period of a notice) that period excluding the day when the

notice 1s given or deemed to be given and the day for which 1t 1s given or on which 1t 1s to take

effect,

Companies Acts means the Companes Acts (as defined m section 2 of CA 2006), mn so far as
they apply to the Company,

Company’s lien has the meaning given to that term in Article 32,

Conflict has the meaning given to that term m Article 16 2,

confhcted director means a director who has, or could have, a Conflict 1n a stuation involving
the Company and consequently whose vote 1s not to be counted n respect of any resolution to
authorise such Conflict and who 1s not to be counted as participating 1n the quorum for the
meeting (or part of the meeting) at which such resolution 1s 1o be voted upon,

corporate representative has the meanming given to that term m Article 76,

director means a director of the Company, and includes any person occupying the posiion of
director, by whatever name called,

distribution recipient has the meaning given to that term mn Article 56 2,

1
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document mcludes, unless otherwise specified, any document sent or supplied 1 electronic
form,

electronic form has the meaning given to that term 1n section 1168 of CA 2006,
Excess Securities has the meaning given to that term 1n Article 29 3 2,
Excess Shares has the meaming given to that term 1n Article 48 11 1,

fully paid in relation to a share, means that the nominal value and any premium to be paid to the
Company 1n respect of that share have been paid to the Company,

hard copy form has the meaning given to that term 1n section 1168 of CA 2006,

holder 1n relation to shares means the person whose name 1s entered in the register of members

as the holder of the shares or, in the case of a share 1n respect of which a share warrant has been !
1ssued (and not cancelled), the person m possession of that warrant,

instrument means a document w hard copy form,

lien enforcement notice has the meaning given to that term in Article 33,

Market Value has the meaning given to that term 1 Article 48 4 1,

member has the meamng given to that term 1n section 112 of CA 2006,

Model Articles means the model articles for private companies limited by shares contained m

Schedule 1 of the Compames {(Model Articles) Regulanions 2008 (S 2009/3229) as amended

prior to the date of adoption of these Articles,

non-conflicted director means any director who 18 not a conflicted director,

Offer Notice has the meamng given to that term 1n Articles 48 9 and 48 10,

ordinary resolution has the meanmg given to that term 1 section 282 of CA 2006,

paid means paid or credited as paid, |

participate, in relation to a directors' meeting, has the meaning given to that term 1in Article 12

partly-paid in relation to a share means that part of that share’s nominal value or any premium
at which 1t was 1ssued has not been paid to the Company,

persons entitled has the meaning given to that term 1 Artcle 62 1 2,
Proposed Sale Price has the meaming given to that term in Article 48 2 3,
proxy notice has the meamng given to that term 1n Article 74 2,

proxy netification address has the meaning given to that term 1 Article 75 1,

relevant officer has the meaning given to that term 1n Articles 83 3 2 or 84 2 1, as the case may |
be, |

relevant loss has the meamng given to that term in Article 84 2 2,

2
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13

14

15

relevant rate has the meaning given to that term m Article 37 2 2,
Sale Price has the meaning given to that term 1n Article 48 4,

Sale Shares and Sale Share have the meanings respectively given to those terms in Arucle
4821,

Seller has the meaning given to that term 1n Article 48 1,

shares means shares in the Company,

special resolution has the meaning given to that term 1n section 283 of CA 2006,
subsidiary has the meaning given to that term 1n section 1159 of CA 2006,

Total Transfer Condition has the meaning given to that term 1 Article 48 2 5,

transfer or transferring has the meaning given to those terms respectively m Article 47 1,
Transfer Notice has the meaning given to that term 1n Article 48 1,

transmittee means a person entitled to a share by reason of the death or bankruptcy of a holder
or otherwise by operation of law,

United Kingdom means Great Britain and Northern Irefand,

Valuers means the auditors for the time being of the Company, unless the auditors give notice
to the Company that they dechine an instruction to report on the matier in question, when the
Valuers shall be a firm of chartered accountants agreed between the Seller and the directors or
n default of such agreement within 10 working days following the notice from the auditors
declimng to report, as appointed by the President of the Instutute of Chartered Accountants m
England and Wales on the application of any such party, and

writing means the representation or reproduction of words, symbols or other information 1n a
visible form by any method or combination of methods, whether sent or supplied 1n electrome
form or otherwise

Save as otherwise specafically provided w these Articles, words and expressions which have
particular meanings 11 the Model Articles shall have the same meanings mm these Arucles,
subject to which and unless the context otherwise requires, words and expressions which have
particular meanmings 1n CA 2006 as 1n force on the date when these Articles become binding on
the Company shall have the same meamngs 1n these Arucles

Headings n these Aruicles are used for conventence only and shall not affect the constructuon or
mnterpretation of these Articles

Unless expressly provided otherwtse, a reference to a statute, statutory provision or subordinate
legislation 15 a reference to 1t as 1t 15 1 force from tume to tume and shall mclude any orders,
regulations or subordinate legislation from tume to time made under 1t and any amendment or re-
enactment of 1t or any such orders, regulations or subordinate legislation for the ime being in
force

Any phrase introduced by the terms "irciuding”, "inciude”, "in particular™ or any similar
expression shall be construed as 1llustrative and shall not Iimut the sense of the words preceding
those terms

.,
2
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16 No regulations set out 1n any statute or in any statutory wnstrument or other subordinate
legislation concerning companies, mcluding but not limited to the Medel Articles, shall apply to
the Company, but the following shall be the arucles of associanon of the Company

2 Liability of members

The hiabiliry of the members 15 hmited to the amount, 1f any, unpaid on the shares held by them

PART 2

DIRECTORS

DIRECTORS' POWERS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

3 Directors' general authority

Subject to the Articles and to the applicable provisions for the ume bemg of the Compames Acts the
directors are responsible for the management of the Company's business, for which purpose they may
exercise all the powers of the Company

4 Change of Company name

Without prejudice to the generality of Article 3, the directors may resolve m accordance with Article 8 to
change the Company’s name

5 Members' reserve power

51 The members may, by special resolution, direct the directors to take, or refrain from aking,
specified action

52 No such special resclution invahidates anything which the directors have done before the passmg
of the resolution

6 Directors may delegate

61 Subject to the Articles, the directors may delegate any of the powers which are conferred on
them under the Articles

611

612

to such person or commuttee,

by such means (including by a power of attorney),
to such an extent,

1n relation to such matters or territories, and

on such terms and conditions,

as they think fit

62 If the directors so specify any such deleganion may authonse further delegauon of the directors'
powers by any person to whom they are delegated

63 The directors may revoke any delegation 1n whole or part, or alter its terms and conditions

4
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7 Committees

71 Commuttees to which the directors delegate any of their powers must follow procedures which
are based as far as they are applicable on those provisions of the Articles which govern the
taking of decisions by directors

72 The directors may make rules of procedure for all or any commuttees, which prevail over rules
denved from the Articles 1f they are not consistent with them

73 Where a provision of the Articles refers to the exercise of a power, authonty or discretion by the
directors and that power, authonty or discretion has been delegated by the directors to a
commttee, the provision shall be construed as permitting the exercise of the power, authority or
discretion by the commuttee

DECISION-MAKING BY DIRECTORS

8 Directors to take decisions collectively

81 The general rule about decision-making by directors 1s that any decision of the directors must be
taken as a majonty decision at a meeting or as a directors’ written resolution 1n accordance with
Article 9 (Directors’ wnitten resolutions) or cotherwise as a unammous decision taken m
accordance with Article 10 (Unammous decisions)

82 If
821 the Company only has one director for the time being, and
822 no provision of the Articles requares 1t to have more than one director,

the general rule does not apply, and the director may (for so long as he remains the sole director)
take decisions without regard to any of the provisions of the Articles relating to directors’
decision-making

83 Subject to the Articles, each director participating 1n a directors’ meeting has one vote
9 Directors’ written resolutions
91 Any director may propose a directors’ wnitten resolution by giving nonice in wniting of the

proposed resolution to each of the other directors (including alternate directors)

92 If the company has appointed a company secretary, the company secretary must propose a
directors’ wnitten resolution 1f a director so requests by giving notice 1n writing to each of the
other directors {including alternate directors)

93 Notice of a proposed directors written resolution must indicate
931 the proposed resolution, and |
932 the time by whach 1t 1s proposed that the durectors should adopt 1t

94 A proposed directors” wnitten resolution 1s adopted when a majonity of the non-confhicted

directors (or their alternates) have signed one or more copies of 1t, provided that those directors
(or their alternates) would have formed a quorum at a directors’ meenng were the resolution to
have been proposed at such meeting

5
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95 Once a directors” written resolution has been adopted 1t must be treated as 1f 1t had been a
decision taken at a directors’ meeting 1n accordance with the Articles

10 Unanimous decisions

101 A decision of the directors 1s taken 1n accordance with this Article 10 when all non-conflicted
directors mdicate to each other by any means that they share a common view on a matter

102 A decision may not be taken 1n accordance with this Arxticle 10 if the non-conflicted directors
would not have formed a quorum at a duectors' meetng had the matier been proposed as a
resolution at such a meeting

103 Once a directors’ unammous decision 1s taken n accordance with this Article 10 1t must be
treated as 1f 1t had been a decision taken at a directors” meeting 1n accordance with the Articles

11 Calling a directors’ meeting
111 Any director may call a directors’ meeting by giving notice of the meeting to each of the

directors (including alternate directors), whether or not he 15 absent from the United Kingdom,
or by authonsing the company secretary (if any) to give such notice

112 Notice of any directors' meeting must idicate
1121 1ts proposed date and ume,
1122 where 1t 15 to take place, and
1123 1f 1t 15 anticipated that directors participating in the meeting will not be m the same
place, how 1t 1s proposed that they should communicate with each other duning the
meeting
113 Subject to Article 11 4, notice of a directors' meeting must be given to each director but need not

be 1n writing
114 Notice of a directors’ meeting need not be given to directors who waive therr entitlement to
notice of that meetng, by giving notice to that effect to the Company prior to or up to and
including not more than seven days after the date on which the meeting 1s held Where such
notice 15 given after the meeting has been held, that does not affect the validity of the meeting,
or of any business conducted at 1t
12 Participation in directors' meetings

121 Subject to the Articles, directors participate 1n a directors’ meeting, or part of a directors'
meeting, when

1211 the meeting has been called and takes place 1n accordance wath the Articles, and

1212 they can each communicate to the others any information or opinions they have on
any particular item of the business of the meeting

122 In determuning whether directors are participating i a directors’ meeting, 1t 18 urelevant where
any director 15 or how they communicate with each other

123 If all the directors participating 1n a meeting are not 1n the same place, they may decide that the
meeting 1s to be treated as taking place wherever any of them 1s

6
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13 Chairmg of directors' meetings

131 The directors may appomt a director to chair therr meetgs

132 The person so appomted for the ume being 15 known as the chairman

133 The directors may terminate the chairman's appomntment at any time

134 If the chairman 1s not participating i a directors' meeting within ten minutes of the time at

which 1t was to start, the participating directors must appoimnt one of themselves to chair it
14 Chairman’s casting vote at directors’ meetings

141 If the numbers of votes for and against a proposal at a meeting of directors are equal, the
chairman or other director chairing the meeting has a casting vote

142 Article 14 1 does not apply 1n respect of a parucular meeung {or part of a meetng) 1f, m
accordance with the Arucles, the chairman or other director chamring the meeting 1s a conflicted
director for the purposes of that meetng (or that part of that meeting at which the proposal 1s
voted upon)

15 Quorum for directors’' meetings

151 Ata directors' meeting, unless a quorum 1s participating, no proposal 1s to be voted on, except a
proposal to call another mesting

152 Subject to Article 15 3, the quorum for the transaction of business at a meeting of directors may
be fixed from tune to time by a decsion of the directors but 1t must never be less than two
directors, and unless otherwise fixed 1t 1s two A person who holds office only as an alternate
director shall, 1f lus appointor 1s not present, be counted 1n the quorum Ifand sc long as there1s
a sole director, he may exercise all the powers and authonties vested 1n the directors by these
Arucles and accordmgly the quorum for the transaction of business i these circumstances shall
be one

153 For the purposes of any meeting (or part of a meeting) held pursuant to Article 16 (Directors’
conflicts of interests) to authorise a director’s Confhict, 1f there 1s only one non-confhicted
director m office 1n additon to the conflicted director(s), the quorum for such meeting (or part of
a meeting) shall be one non-conflicted director

16 Directors' conflicts of interests

161 For the purposes of this Article 16, a conflict of interest includes a conflict of interest and duty
and a conflict of duties, and interest mcludes both direct and 1indirect mterests

162 The directors may, in accordance with the requirements set out m this Article 16, authonise any
matter propesed to them by any director whuch would, 1f not authonsed, involve a durector
breaching his duty under section 175 of CA 2006 to avoid conflicts of interest ( such matter
bemng herenafier referred to as a Cenflict)

163 A director seekang authonsation m respect of a Conflict shall declare to the other directors the
nature and extent of hus mterest m a Conflict as soon as 1s reasonably practicable The director
shall provide the other directors wath such details of the relevant matter as are necessary for the
other directors to decide how to address the Conflict, together with such other information as
may be requested by the other directors

164 Any authorisation under this Article 16 will be effective only 1f

7
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16 5

166

le7

16 8

1641 the matter in question shall have been proposed by any director for consideration at
a meeting of directors in the same way that any other matter may be proposed to the
directors under the provisions of these Articles or 1n such other manner as the
directors may determune,

1642 any requirement as to the quorum at any meeting of the directors at which the
matter 15 considered 1s met without counting the director in question and any other

conflicted director(s), and

1643 the matter was agreed to without the director and any other conflicted director(s)
voting or would have been agreed to if their votes had not been counted

Any authonsation of a Confhict under this Article 16 may (whether at the time of giving the
authorsation or subsequently)

1651 extend to any actual or potential conflict of interest which may reasonably be
expected to anse out of the Conflict so authonsed,

1652 be subject to such terms and for such duration, or impose such Iimits or conditions
as the directors may determine, or

1653 be ternunated or varied by the directors at any time

This will not affect anything done by the director prior to such termunation or vanauon
accordance wath the terms of the authonsation

In authonsing a Conflict the directors may decide (whether at the time of grving the
authonsation or subsequently) that 1f a director has obtamed any mformation through his
mnvolvement in the Conflict otherwise than as a director of the Company and 1n respect of which
he owes a duty of confidentiality to another person the director 1s under no obligatton to

1661 disclose such information to the directors or to any director or other officer or
employee of the Company, or

1662 use or apply any such information i perforring s duties as a director.
where to do so would amount to a breach of that confidence

Where the directors authornise a Conflict they may provide, without limitation (whether at the
time of giving the authorisation or subsequently) that the director

1671 1s excluded from discussions (whether at meetings of directors or otherwise) related
to the Conflict,

1672 1s not given any documents or other information relating to the Confhct,

1673 may or may not vote (or may or may not be counted 1n the quorum) at any future
meeting of directors 1n relation to any resolution relating to the Conflict

Where the directors authorise a Conflict

1681 the director will be obliged to conduct mmselfin accordance with any terms, imits
and/or conditions imposed by the directors 1n relation to the Conflict,

1682 the director will not infringe any duty he owes to the Company by virtue of sections

171 to 177 of CA 2006 provided he acts m accordance with such terms, limits
and/or condittons (if any) as the directors impose mn respect of its authonsation

8
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17

1690

16 10

1611

16 12

1613

A director 18 not required, by reason of being a director (or because of the fiduciary relationship
established by reason of being a director), to account to the Company for any remuneration,
profit or other benefit which he receives as director or other officer or employee of the
Company’s subsidianes or of any other body corporate in which the Company s interested or
which he derves from or 1n connection with a relationship involving a Conflict which has been
authonsed by the directors or by the Company 1n general meetng (subject 1n each case to any
terms, limits or conditions attachzng to that authorisation) and no contract shall be hiable to be
avoided on such grounds nor shall the recept of any such remuneranon or other benefit
constitute a breach of lis duty under section 176 of CA 2006

Subyect to the apphicable provisions for the time being of the Companies Acts and to any terms,
Imits and/or conditions imposed by the directors in accordance with Articie 16 5 2, and
provided that he has disciosed to the direciors the nature and extent of any interest of hus 1n
accordance with the Compames Acts, a director notwithstanding his office

16101 may be a party to, or otherwise interested in, any contract, transacition or
arrangement with the Company or in which the Company 1s otherwise interested,

16102 shall be counted as participating for voting and quontm purposes 1n any decision in
connection with any proposed or existing transaction or arrangement with the
Company, 1 which he 18 1z any way directly or indirectly mterested,

16 103 may act by himself or lus firm 1n a professional capacity for the Company
(otherwise than as auditor) and he or his firm shall be entitled to remuneranon for
professional services as if he were not a director,

16104 may be a director or other officer of, or employed by, or a party to any contract,
transaction or arrangement with, or otherwise interested in, any body corporate
promoted by the Company or in which the Company 1s otherwise interested, and

16105 shall not, by reason of his office, be accountable to the Company for any benefit
which he (or anyone connected with him (as defined in section 252 of CA 2006)
denives from any such office or employment or from any such contract transacuion
or arrangement or from any mnterest in any such body corporate and no such
contract, transaction or arrangement shall be hable to be avoided on the ground of
any such interest or benefit, nor shall the receipt of any such remuneration or
benefit constitute a breach of hus duty under section 176 of CA 2006

For the purposes of thus Article, references to proposed decisions and decision-making
processes include any directors’ meeung or part of a directors' meeting

Subject to Article 16 13, 1f a question anses at a meeting of directors or of a committee of
directors as to the right of a director to partictpate 1n the meeung (or part of the meeting) for
voting or quorum purposes, the question may, before the conclusion of the meeting, be referred
to the chairman whose ruling 1n relation to any director other than the chairman 1s to be final and
conclusive

If any quesntion as to the nght to participate 1n the meeung (or part of the meeting) should anise
m respect of the chairman, the question 1s to be decided by a decision of the directors at that
meeting, for which purpose the chairman is not to be counted as participating 1n the meeung (or
that part of the meeting} for voung or quorum purposes

Records of decisions to be kept

171

The directors must ensure that the Company keeps a record, in wnting, for at least ten vears
from the date of the decision recorded, of every unamumous or majonty decision taken by the
directors

9
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18

20

21

172 Where decistons of the directors are taken by electronic means, such decisions shall be recorded
by the directors 1n permanent form, so that they may be read with the naked eye

Directors' discretion to make further rules

Subject to the Articles, the directors may make any ruie which they think fit about how they take decisions
and about how such rules are to be recorded or communicated to directors

APPOINTMENT AND TERMINATION OF APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS
Number of directors

Unless otherwise determined by ordinary resolution, the number of directors (other than alternate directors)
shall not be subject to any maximum but shall not be less than one

Methods of appointing directors

201 Any person who 1s willing to act as a director, and is permitied by law to do so, may be
appointed to be a director

2011 by ordmnary resolution, or
2012 by a decision of the directors
202 In any case where, as a result of death or bankruptcy, the Company has no members and no

directors, the transmittee(s) of the last member to have died or to have a bankrupicy order made
agamnst hum (as the case may be) shall have the nght, by notice 1n writing, to appont a person
(including a transmittee who 1s a natural person), who 1s willing to act and 1s permitted to do so,
to be a dwrector

203 For the purposes of Article 20 2, where two or more members die 1n circumstances rendering it
uncertamn who was the last to die, a younger member 1s deemed to have survived ap older
member

Termination of director's appointment

211 A person ceases to be a director as soon as

2111 that person ceases to be a director by virtue of any provision of CA 2006 or 15
prohibited from being a director by law,

2112 a bankruptcy order 1s made agaimnst that person,

2113 a composition 18 made with that person's creditors generally 1n satisfaction of that
person's debts and the Company resolves that his office be vacated,

2114 a registered medical practiioner who 1s treating that person gives a wnitten opiion
to the Company stating that that person has become physically or mentally
ncapable of acting as a director and may remain so for more than three months,

2115 by reason of that person's mental health, a court makes an order which wholly or
partly prevents that person from personally exercising any powers or nghts which
that person would otherwise have, or

2116 notification 1s received by the Company from the director that the director 1s
resigning from office, and such resignation has taken effect 1n accordance with 1ts
terms

10
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22 Directors' remuneration

221 Directors may undertake any services for the Company that the directors decide
222 Dhrectors are entitled to such remuneration as the directors determune
2221 for their services to the Company as directors, and
2222 for any other service which they undertake for the Company
2273 Subject to the Articles, a director's remuneration may
2231 take any form, and
2232 include any arrangements 1n connection with the payment of a pension, allowance
or gratuity, or any death, sickness or disability benefits, to or 1n respect of that
director
22 4 Unless the directors decide otherwise, directors’ remuneration accrues from day to day
23 Directors' expenses
231 The Company may pay any reasonable expenses which the directors (including alternate
directors) and the secretary (1f any) properly 1ncur 1n connection with their attendance at
2311 meetings of directors or committees of directors,
2312 general meetings, or
2313 separate meeungs of the holders of any class of shares or of debentures of the
Company,
or otherwise in connection with the exercise of thewr powers and the discharge of thewr
respensibilinies m relation to the Company ’
ALTERNATE DIRECTORS
24 Appointment and removal of alternate directors
241 Any director (appointor) may appont as an alternate any other director, or any other person
approved by resolution of the directors, to
2411 exercise that director’s powers, and
2412 carry out that director’s responsibilities,
2413 n relaton to the talang of decisions by the directors in the absence of the alternate’s
appontor
242 Any appointment or removal of an alternate must be effected by notice in writing to the
Company signed by the appomtor, or 1n any other manner approved by the directors
243 The notice must

2431 1dentify the proposed alternate, and

11
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25

26

>

2432 mn the case of a notice of appomtment, contain a statement signed by the proposed
alternate that the proposed alternate 1s wilhng to act as the aliernate of the director
grving the notice

Rights and responsibilities of alternate directors

251

252

253

254

255

An alternate director may act as alternate director to more than one director and has the same
rights mn relation to any decision of the directors as the alternate’s appomntor

Except as the Articles specify otherwise, alternate directors

2521 are deemed for all purposes to be directors,
2522 are liable for their own acts and omussions,
2523 are subject to the same restrictions as their appomtors (includig those set out i

sections 172 to 177 CA 2006 inclusive and Article 16), and
2524 are not deemed to be agents of or for their appointors,

and , in particular (without imitation), each alternate director shall be entitled to recerve notice
of all meetings of directors and of all meetings of commuttees of directors of which his appointor
15 2 member

A person who 1s an alternate director but not a director

2531 may be counted as participating for the purposes of determuming whether a quorum
15 present (but only if that person’s appomitor 15 not participating and provided that
no alternate may be counted as more than one director for these purposes),

2532 may participate in a unammous decision of the directors (but only 1f hus appointor
does not participate), and

2533 may sign a written resolution (but only 1f 1t 18 not signed or to be signed by that
person’s appointor)

A director who 1s also an alternate director 1s entitled, 1in the absence of any of his appointors. to
a separate vote on behalf of that appomtor, 1n addition to his own vote on any decision of the
directors but he shall count as only one for the purpose of determumng whether a quorum 1s
present

An alternate director 1s not entitled to recerve any remuneration from the Company for serving
as an alternate director except such part of the alternate’s appomtor’s remuneration as the
appomtor may direct by notice i writing made to the Company

Termination of alternate directorship

An alternate director’s appomtment as an alternate for any appointor termnates

261

262

263

when that appointor revokes the appointment by notice to the Company 1n writing specifying
when it 15 to terminate,

when notification 1s recerved by the Company from the alternate that the alternate 1s resigmng as
alternate for that appointor and such resignation has taken effect in accordance with 1ts terms,

on the occurrence, m relation to the alternate, of any event which, 1f it occurred n relation to that
appowmtor, would result 1n the termunation of that appomntor’s appomtment as a director

12
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27

28

264 on the death of that appointor, or
265 when the alternate’s appointor’s appomntment as a director ternunates
SECRETARY
Appointment and removal of secretary
The directors may appomt any person who 1s willing to act as the secretary for such term, at such

remuneration, and upon such condmons as they may think fit and from ume to tme remove such person
and, 1f the directors so decide, appount a replacement, 1n each case by a decision of the directors

PART 3
SHARES AND DISTRIBUTIONS
SHARES
Further 1ssues of shares: authority

281 The following paragraphs of this Aruicle 28 shall not apply to a private company with only one
class of shares

282 Subject to Article 28 1 and save to the extent authonsed by these Articles, or authonsed from
tume to ume by an ordinary resolution of the shareholders, the directors shall not exercise any
power to allot shares or to grant rights to subscribe for, or to convert any secunty into, any
shares in the Company

283 Subject to the remaining provisions of this Article 28 and to Article 29 (Further 1ssues of shares
pre-emption rights) and to any directions which may be given by the Company in general
meeting, the directors are generally and unconditionally authonsed. for the purpose of section
351 of CA 2006 10 exercise any power of the Company to

2831 offer or allot,
2832 grant rights to subscribe for or to convert any secunty 1nto,
2833 otherwise create, deal i, or dispese of,

any shares 1n the Company 10 any person, at any time and subject to any terms and condiions as
the directors think proper

284 The authority referred to m Article 28 3
2841 shall be hmited to a maximum nomnal amount of £1.,000,

2842 shall only apply insofar as the Company has not renewed, warved or revoked 1t by
ordinary resolution and

2843 may only be exercised for a penod of five years commencing on the date on which
the Company 1s incorporated or these Articles are adopted whichever 18 the Jater.
save that the directors may make an offer or agreement which would, or mght
require shares to be allotted after the expiry of such authonty (and the directors
may allot shares in pursuance of an offer or agreement as 1f such authority had not
expired)

13
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29 Further issues of shares: pre-emption nghts

:

291 In accordance with section 567(1) of CA 2006, sections 561 and 562 of CA 2006 shall not apply
to an allotment of equity secunties (as defined in section 560(1) of CA 2006} made by the
Company

202 Unless otherwise agreed by special resolution, 1f the Company proposes to allot any equity

secunties, those equity securities shall not be allotted to any person unless the Company has first
offered them 10 all members on the date of the offer on the same terms, and at the same price, as
those equity securities are being offered to such other person on a pan: passu basis and pro rata
to the nomunal value of shares held by those members (as nearly as possible without invelving
fractions)

293 The offer

2931 shall be in writing, shall be open for acceptance for a penod of fifteen working
days from the date of the offer and shall give details of the number and subscription
price of the relevant equity secunities, and

29032 may stipulate that any member who wishes to subscribe for a number of equuity
securities m excess of the proportion to which he 1s entitled shall, 1n hus acceptance,
state the number of excess equity secunties (Excess Securities) for which he
wishes to subscribe

204 Any equity securities not accepted by members pursuant to the offer made to them 1 accordance
with Articles 29 2 and 29 3 shall be used for satisfying any requests for Excess Securnities made
pursuant to Article 29 3 2 If there are msufficient Excess Securinies to sansfy such requests the
Excess Secunties shall be allotted to the applicants as nearly as practicable 1n the proportion that
the number of Excess Securnities each member indicated he would accept bears to the total
number of Excess Securities applied for (as nearly as possible without involving fracuons or
increasing the number of Excess Securnties allotted to any member beyond that applied for by
him) After that allotment, any Excess Securities remaunng shall be offered to any other person
as the directors may determine, at the same price and on the same terms as the offer to the

members
30 Powers to 1ssue different classes of share
301 Subject to these Articles, but without prejud:ce to the nghts attached to any existing share, the
Company may 1ssue shares with such nights or restrictions as may be determined by ordinary
resolution
302 The Company may 1ssue shares which are 1o be redeemed, or are hable to be redeemed at the

option of the Company or the holder, and the directors may determine the terms, conditions and
manner of redemption of any such shares

31 Variation of class rights
311 Whenever the capital of the Company 15 divided 1nto different classes of shares, the special
nghts attached to any class may only be vaned or abrogated, either whilst the Company 15 a
going concern or during or 1n contemplation of a winding up, with the consent of the holders of
the 1ssued shares of that class given 1n accordance with Article 31 2

312 The consent of the holders of a class of shares may be given by

3121 a special resolution passed at a separate general meeting of the holders of the 1ssued
shares of that class, or

14
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3122 a written resolution 1n any form signed by or on behalf of the holders of three-
quarters in nominal value of the 1ssued shares of that class,

but not otherwise To every such meeung, all the provisions of these Articles and CA 2006
relating to general meetings of the Company shall apply (with such amendments as may be
necessary to give such provisions efficacy) but so that the necessary quorum shall be two
holders of shares of the relevant class present in person or by proxy and holding or represenung
not less than one third in nommal value of the 1ssued shares of the relevant class that every
holder of shares of the class shall be entitled on a poll to one vote for every such share held by
him, and that any holder of shares of the class, present in person or by proxy or (bemng a
corperation) by a duly authornised representative, may demand a poll If at any adjourned
meeting of such holders such a quorum as aforesaid is not present, not less than one person
holding shares of the class who 1s present in person or by proxy shall be a quorum

32 Company’s lien over shares

The Company has a lien (Company's hen) over every share, whether or not fully paid. which 1s registered
mn the name of any person indebted or under any Liability to the Company, whether he 1s the sole registered
holder of the share or one of several joint holders, for all momes payable by lum {either alone or jontly
with any other person) to the Company, whether payable immediately or at some time 1n the future and
whether or not a call notice has been sent 1n respect of 1t

321 The Company's hen over a share
3211 takes priority over any third party's interest in that share, and
3212 extends to any dividend or other money payable by the company 1n respect of that

share and (if the lien 18 enforced and the share 18 sold by the Company) the
proceeds of sale of that share

322 The drrectors may at any ume decide that a share which 1s or would otherwise be subject to the
Company's lien shall not be subject to 1t. either wholly or 1n part

33 Enforcement of the company’s lien
331 Subject 1o the provisions of this Article 33,1f
3311 2 hen enforcement notice has been given 1n respect of a share, and
3312 the person to whom the notice was given has failed to comply wath 1t,

the Company may sell that share 1n accordance wath Arucle 41 5

332 A hen enforcement notice

3321 may only be given in respect of a share which 1s subject to the Company's lien, 1n
respect of which a sum 1s payabie and the due date for payment of that sum has
passed,

3322 must specify the share concemned,

3323 must be 1n writing and require payment of the sum payable within fourteen days of
the notice,

3324 must be addressed either to the holder of the share or to a transmmttee of that holder
and

15
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3325 must state the Company's sntention to sell the share 1f the notice 15 not complied
with
333 Where shares are sold under this Article 33
3331 the directors may authonise any person 1o execute an instrument of transfer of the

shares to the purchaser or a person nomunated by the purchaser, and

3332 the transferee 15 not bound 10 see 1o the application of the consideration, and the
transferee's title 18 not affected by any wrregularity 1n or mvalidity of the process
leading to the sale

334 The net proceeds of any such sale (after payment of the costs of sale and any other costs of
enforcing the hen) must be apphed

3341 first, 1n payment of so much of the sum for which the hen exists as was payable at
the date of the lien enforcement notice,

3342 second, to the person entitted to the shares at the date of the sale, but only after the
certificate for the shares sold has been surrendered to the Company for cancellation
or an indemnity 1n a form reasonably satisfactory to the directors has been given for
any lost certificates, and subject to a lien equivalent to the Company's lien for any |
money payable (whether payable immediately or at some time mn the fuwure) as
existed over the shares before the sale in respect of all shares registered m the name
of such person (whether as the sole registered holder or as one of several jomnt
holders) after the date of the hien enforcement notice

335 A statutory declaration by a director or the company secretary (if any) that the declarant 1s a
director or the company secretary (as the case may be) and that a share has been sold to satisfy
the Company's lien on a specified date

3351 1s conclusive evadence of the facts stated m 1t as against all persons claiming to be
entitled to the share, and

3352 subject to complhiance with any other formalities of transfer required by the Articles
or by law, constitutes a good title to the share

34 Call notices

341 Subject to the Articles and the terms on which shares are allotted, the directors may send a
notice {call notice) to a member requining the member to pay the Company a specified sum of
money (call) which 1s payable by that member to the Company at the date when the directors
decide to send the call notice

342 A call notice
3421 must be 1n writing,
3422 may not require a member 1o pay a call which exceeds the total amount of his

indebtedness or liablity to the Company,

3423 must state when and how any call to which 1t relates 1t 1s to be paid, and
3424 may permit or require the call to be paid by instalments
343 A member must comply with the requirements of a call notice. but no member 1s obliged to pay

any call before fourteen days have passed since the notice was sent

16

© The Association of Company Registration Agents Limited 2009 All nghts reserved

Page 217 of 276



35

36

37

344 Before the Company has received any call due under a call notice the directors may
3441 revoke 1t wholly or 1n part, or
3442 specify a later ime for payment than 1s specified 1n the notice,
by a further notice in wniting to the member 1n respect of whose shares the call 1s made
Liability to pay calls

351 Liability to pay a call 1s not extingmished or transferred by transfernng the shares in respect of
which 1t 1s required to be paid

352 Jomt holders of a share are jomntly and severally hable to pay all calls in respect of that share

353 Subject to the terms on which shares are allotted, the directors may, when 1ssuing shares,
provide that call notices sent to the holders of those shares may require them

3531 to pay calls which are not the same, or
3532 to pay calls at different times
When call notice need not be issued

361 A call notice need not be 1ssued 1n respect of sums which are specified m the terms on which a
share 1s 1ssued, as being payable to the Company 1n respect of that share

3611 on allotment,
3612 on the occurrence of a particular event, or
3613 on a date fixed by or n accordance with the terms of 1ssue
362 But if the due date for payment of such a sum has passed and 1t has notbeen paid, the holder of

the share concerned 1s treated 1n all respects as having failed to comply with a call notice 1n
respect of that sum, and 1s Irable to the same consequences as regards the payment of interest
and forfeiture

Failure to comply with call notice automatic consequences

371 If a person 15 liable to pay a call and fails to do so by the call payment date
3711 the directors may tssue a notice of intended forfeiture to that person, and
3712 untl the call i1s paid, that person must pay the Company inierest on the call from the

call payment date at the relevant rate
372 For the purposes of this Arucle 37
3721 the call payment date 1s the ime when the call notice states that a call 1s payable
unless the directors give a notice 1n writng specifymg a later date, in which case

the call payment date 1s that later date,

3722 the relevant rate 1s

17
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37221 the rate fixed by the terms on which the share in respect of which the
call 15 due was allotied,

37222 such other rate as was fixed i the call notice which required
payment of the call, or has otherwise been determined by the
directors, or

37223 1f no rate 1s fixed 1n erther of these ways, five per cent (5%) per
annum
373 The relevant rate must not exceed by more than five percentage points the base lending rate

most recently set by the Monetary Policy Committee of the Bank of England m connection with
1ts responsibilities under Part 2 of the Bank of England Act 1998

374 The directors may waive any obligation to pay interest on a call wholly or 1n part
38 Notice of intended forfeiture
381 A notice of intended forferure
3811 must be in wnung,
3812 may be sent 1n respect of any share in respect of which a call has not been paid as

required by a call notice,

3813 must be sent to the holder of that share (or, in the case of joint holders of a share 1n
accordance with Article 79 6) or 1o a transmuttee of that holder in accordance with
Article79 7,

3814 must require payment of the call and any accrued interest and all expenses that may

have been incurred by the Company by reason of such non-payment by a date
which 1s not less than fourteen days after the date of the notice,

3815 must state how the payment 1s to be made and

3816 must state that 1f the notice 15 not complied with, the shares in respect of which the
call 1s payable will be hable to be forfeited

39 Directors' power to forfeit shares

If a notice of intended forferture 1s not complied with before the date by which payment of the call 15
required 1n the notice of intended forfeiture, the directors may decide that any share 1n respect of which 1t
was given 1s forfeited, and the forferture 1s to include all dividends or other moneys payable i respect of
the forfeited shares and not paid before the forfesture

40 Effect of forfeiture
401 Subject to the Articles, the forfeiture of a share extinguishes
4011 all interests 1n that share, and all claims and demands against the Company 1n

respect of it, and

4012 all other nghts and habilities mcidental to the share as between the person whose
share 1t was prior to the forfeiture and the Company

402 Any share which 1s forfeited i accordance with the Articles

18
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41

403

404

4021 1s deemed to have been forferted when the directors decide that 1t 1s forfeited,
4022 15 deemed to be the property of the Company, and

4023 may be sold, re-allotted or otherwise disposed of as the directors thunk fit 1n
accordance with Article 41 5

If a person's shares have been forfeited

4031 the Company must send that person wrntien notice that forferture has occurred and
record 1t 1n the register of members,

4032 that person ceases to be a member n respect of those shares,

4033 that person must surrender the certificate for the shares forfeited to the Company
for cancellation,

4034 that person remains hable to the Company for all sums pavable by that person
under the Articles at the date of forfeiture 1n respect of those shares 1ncluding any
mterest (whether accrued before or after the date of forfeiture), and

4035 the directors may waive payment of such sums wholly or in part or enforce
payment without any allowance for the value of the shares at the ume of forfeiture
or for any consideration received on their disposal

Atany time before the Company disposes of a forfeited share, the directors may decide to cancel

the forferture on payment of all calls and interest due in respect of 1t and on such other terms as
they think fit

Procedure following forfeiture

411

412

413

41 4

If a forfeited share 1s to be disposed of by being wransferred, the Company may receive the
consideraunion for the transfer and the directors may authonse any person to execute the
mstrument of transfer

A statutory declaration by a director or the Company secretary (1f any) that the declarant 15 a
director or the Company secretary (as the case may be} and that a share has been forfeited on a
specified date

4121 1s conclusive evidence of the facts stated 1n 1t as against all persons claiming to be
entitled to the share, and

4122 subject to compliance with any other formalinies of transfer required by the Arucles
or by law, constitutes a good title to the share

A person to whom a forfeited share 1s transferred is not bound to see to the apphicauon of the
consideration (1f any) nor 1s that person's titie to the share affected by any 1rregulanty 1z or
mvalidity of the process leading to the forfeiture or transfer of the share

Ifthe Company sells a forfeited share, the person who held 1t prior to 1ts forfeiture 1s entitied to
recerve from the company the proceeds of such sale net of any commuission, and excluding any
amount which

41 41 was, or would have become, payable, and
4142 had not when that share was forfeited, been paid by that person in respect of that
share,
19
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43

45

but no mterest 1s payable to such a person 1n respect of such proceeds and the Company 1s not
required to account for any money earned on them

415 All shares to be sold m the enforcement of the company's hien or nghts of forfeiture shali be
offered 1n accordance with Article 48 {Voluntary Transfers) as 1f they were Sale Shares m
respect of which a Transfer Notice had been given and treatng as the Seller the holder of those
shares save that the Sale Price shall be the Market Value of those shares and the Transfer Notice
shall be deemed not to contain a Total Transfer Condition

Surrender of shares

421 A member may surrender any share
4211 in respect of which the directors may 1ssue a notice of intended forfeiture
4212 which the directors may forfeit, or

4213 which has been forfeited

422 The directors may accept the surrender of any such share
423 The effect of surrender on a share 1s the same as the effect of forfeiture on that share
424 A share which has been surrendered may be dealt with in the same way as a share which has

been forfeited

Payment of commission on subscription for shares

431 The Company may pay any person a commussion 1n consideration for that person
4311 subscribing, or agreeing 1o subscribe, for shares, or
4312 procuring or agreeing to procure, subscriptions for shares
432 Any such commssion may be paid
4321 in cash, orn fully paid or partly paid shares or other secunities or partly 1n one way

and partly in the other, and
4322 in respect of a conditional or an absolute subscription
Company not bound by less than absolute interests
441 Except as required by law, no person 1s to be recogmsed by the Company as holding any share
upon any trust, and except as otherwise required by law or the Articles, the Company 1s not 1
any way to be bound by or recogmse any nterest 1n a share other than the holder's absolute
ownership of 1t and all the nghts attaching to 1t

Share certificates

451 The Company must 1ssue each member, free of charge, with one or more certificates in respect
of the shares which that member holds

452 Every certificate must specify

4521 1n respect of how many shares, of what class, 1t 1s 1ssued,

20
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4522 the nominal value of those shares,
4523 the extent to which shares are paid up, and

4524 any distinguishing numbers assigned to them

453 No certificate may be 1ssued 1n respect of shares of more than one class
454 If more than one person holds a share only one certificate may be 1ssued 1 respect of 1t |
45.5 Ceruficates must
4551 have affixed to them the Company's common seal, or
4552 be otherwise executed n accordance with the Companies Acts
46 Replacement share certificates
461 If a certificate 1ssued 1n respect of a member's shares 1s
4611 damaged or defaced, or
4612 said to be lost, stolen or destroyed,

that member 1s entitled to be 1ssued with a replacement certificate in respect of the same shares

462 A member exercising the nght to be 1ssued with such a replacement certificate
4621 may at the same time exercise the night to be 1ssued with a single ceruficate or
separate certificates
4622 must return the certificate which 1s to be replaced to the Company if 1t 15 damaged

or defaced, and

4623 must comply wath such conditions as to evidence, indemmty and the payment of 2
reasonable fee as the directors decide

47 Transfer of shares- general

471 In these Articles areference 10 the transfer of or transferring shares shall include any transfer,
assignment, disposition or proposed or purported transfer, assignment or disposition

4711 of any share or shares of the Company, or
4712 of any interest of any kind 1n any share or shares of the Company, or
4713 of any nght to receive or subscnbe for any share or shares of the Company
472 The directors shall not register the ransfer of any share or any interest 1n any share unless the

transfer 1s made 1n accordance with Ariicle 48 (Volumary Transfers), and, i any such case, 1s
not prolubited under Articte 49 (Prohbited Transfers)

473 If the directors refuse to register a transfer of a share they shall, as soon as practicable and in any

event within two months after the date on which the transfer was lodged with the Company,
send 10 the transferee nouce of and the reasons for, the refusal
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474 An obligation to transfer a share under these Articles shall be deemed to be an obligation to
transfer the entire legal and beneficial interest in such share free from any lien, charge or other
encumbrance

475 Shares may be transferred by means of an mstrument of transfer 1n any usual form or any other
form approved by the directors, which 1s executed by or on behalf of the transferor and (1f any of
the shares 1s partly paid) the transferee

476 No fee may be charged for registening any instrument of transfer or other document relating to
or affectuing the title to any share

477 The Company may retain any mstrument of transfer which 15 registered

478 The transferor remains the holder of a share until the transferee's name 1s entered in the register
of members as holder of it

48 Voluntary Transfers: Pre-emption rights
48 1 Any member who wishes to transfer any share (Seller) shall before transferring or agreeing to
transfer such share or any interest m it, serve notce n wriung (Transfer Notice) on the
Company of lus wish to make that rransfer
48 2 In the Transfer Notice the Selier shall specify
4821 the number and class of shares (Sale Shares and each one a Sale Share)} which he
wishes to transfer,

4822 the 1dentity of the person (1f any) to whom the Seller wishes to transfer the Sale
Shares,

4823 the price per share at which the Seller wishes to transfer the Sale Shares (Proposed
Sale Price),

4824 any other terms relating to the transfer of the Sale Shares, and

4825 whether the Transfer Notice 1s conditional upon all (and not part only) of the Sale
Shares bemng sold pursuant to the following provisions of this Article 48 (Total
Transfer Condition)

483 Each Transfer Notice shall
4831 relate to one class of shares only,

4832 constitute the Company as the agent of the Seller for the sale of the Sale Shares on
the terms of this Arucle 48, and
4833 save as provided 1n Article 48 8 be urevocable
48 4 The Sale Shares shall be offered for purchase 1n accordance with this Article 48 at a price per

Sale Share (Sale Price) agreed between the Seller and the directors or, 1n default of such
agreement by the end of the 15th working day afier the date of service of the Transfer Nouce

48 4 1 if the directors so elect within that fifteen working day penod afier the date of
service of the Transfer Notice, the Sale Price shall be the pnce per Sale Share
reported on by the Valuers as their wnitten opinion of the open market value of each
Sale Share (Market Value) as at the date of service of the Transfer Notice (in
which case for the purposes of these Articles the Sale Price shall be deemed to have
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485

48 6

487

488

489

48 10

been determined on the date of the receipt by the Company of the Valuer's report),
and

4842 otherwise the Sale Price shall be the Proposed Sale Price, mn wiuch case for the
purpose of these Articles the Sale Price shall be deemed to have been agreed at the
end of that 15th working day

If instructed to report on therr opimon of Market Value under Article 48 4 the Valuers shall

4851 act as expert and not as arbitrator and their written determination shall be final and
binding on the members, and

4852 proceed on the basis that

48521 the open market value of each Sale Share shail be the sum which a
willing buyer would agree with a wiliing seller to be the purchase
price for all the class of shares of which the Sale Shares form part,
divided by the number of 1ssued shares then compnsed 1n that class,

485212 there shall be no addion of any premium or subtraction of any
discount by reference to the size of the holding the subject of the
Transfer Notice or 1n relation to any restrictions on the ransferabihry
of the Sale Shares, and

485213 any difficulty in applying either of the foregoing bases shall be
resolved by the Valuers as they think fit in their absolute discretion

The Company will use 1ts reasonable endeavours to procure that the Valuers deliver their writien
opinion of the Market Value to the directors and to the Seller within twenty-erght days of bemg
requested to do so

The Valuers' fees for reporting on theirr opimon of the Market Value shall be borne as the
Valuers shall specify 1n their valuation having regard to the conduct of the parues and the mert
of their agreements 1n respect of the matters 1n dispute or otherwise (in the absence of any such
specification by the Valuers) as to one haltby the Seller and as to the other halfby the Company
unless the Seller revokes the Transfer Notice pursuant to Article 48 8, 1in which case the Seller
shail pay all the Valuers' fees

if the Market Value 1s reported on by the Valuers under Article 48 4 to be less than the Proposed
Sale Price, the Seller may revoke any Transfer Notice which was not stated to be or 1s not
deemed by these Articles to be, utevocable by wnitten notice given to the directors within the
penied of five working days after the date the directors serve on the Seller the Valuers' written
opiuon of the Market Value

The directors shall at least ten working days afier and no more than twenty working days after
the Sale Price has been agreed or determuined give an Offer Notice to all members 1n accordance
with these Aracles For the avoidance of doubt no Sale Shares may be offered or sold to any
transferee pursuant to Article 48 14 uniess an Offer Notice has first been given to all members in
accordance with the pre-emption provisions set out 1n this Aricle 48 9 and Arncles 48 10 to
48 13 inclusive

An Offer Notice shall
48101 specify the Sale Price,

48102 contain the other details included in the Transfer Notice, and

23

© The Association of Company Registration Agents Limited 2009 All nghts reserved

Page 224 of 276



48103 mvite each of the members (other than the Selier) to respond 1n writing, before
expiry of the Offer Notice, to purchase the numbers of Sale Shares specified by
them 1n thear application,

and shall expire twenty working days afier 1ts service

4811 After the exptry date of the Offer Notice, the directors shall allocate the Sale Shares in
accordance with the applications received save that

48 111 if there are apphications from members for more than the number of Sale Shares
available, they shall be allocated to those applicants 1n proportion (as nearly as
possible but without allocating to any member more Sale Shares than the maximum
number applied for by him) to the number of shares then held by them respectively,
however 1n his apphication for Sale Shares a member may, 1f he so desires indicate
that he would be willing to purchase a particular proportionate entitlement (Excess
Shares) m which case, applications for Excess Shares shall be allocated 1
accordance with such application, or 1n the event of competiion among those
members applying for Excess Shares 1n such proportions as equal (as nearly as may
be) the proportions of all the shares held by such members,

48112 1f 1t 15 not possible to allocate any of the Sale Shares without mvolving fractions,
they shall be allocated amongst them in such manner as the Board shall think fit,
and

48 113 1f the Transfer Notice contained a valid Total Transfer Condition no allocation of
Sale Shares shall be made unless all the Sale Shares are allocated

48 12 The directors shall, within five working days of the expiry date of the Offer Notice, give notice
in wnung (Allocation Notice) to the Seller and to each person to whom Sale Shares have been
allocated (each a Buyer) specifying the name and address of each Buyer, the number and class ‘
of Sale Shares agreed to be purchased by him and the aggregate price payable for them ‘

4813 Completion of a sale and purchase of Sale Shares pursuant to an Allocation Notice shall take !
place at the registered office of the Company at the time specified in the Allocation Notice when ‘
the Seller shall. upon payment to lum by a Buyer of the Sale Price 1n respect of the Sale Shares !
allocated to that Buyer, transfer those Sale Shares and deliver the relatve share certificate{s) to
that Buyer

48 14 If all the Sale Shares are not sold under the pre-emption provisions contained 1n Articles 48 9 to
48 13 inclusive, the Seller may, during the pertod of thuty working days immediately following
the expiry date of the Offer Nouce. sell all or any of these Sale Shares, for which an Allocation
Notice has not been given, by way of bona fide sale to the proposed transferee (if any) named 1n
the Transfer Notice or, if none was so named, to any transferee, m esther case at any price per
Sale Share which 1s not less than the Sale Price, without any deduction, rebate or allowance to
the proposed transferee, provided that

48 141 the Seller may not transfer such share and the directors shall not register any
transfer 1o a transferee who 15 not at that date a member unless such transferee 15
first approved 1n wrniting by the directors, and

48 14 2 if the Transfer Notice contained a Total Transfer Condition, the Seller shall not be
entitied, save with the written consent of the directors, to sell only some of the Sale
Shares under this Article 48 14

48 15 If a Seller fails for any reason (including death) to transfer any Sale Shares when required

pursuant to this Article 48, the directors may authornise any director of the Company (who shall
be deemed to be irrevocably appointed as the attorney of the Seller for the purpose) 1o execute
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each necessary transfer of such Sale Shares and deiiver 1t on the Seller's behalf The Company
may receive the purchase money for such Sale Shares from the Buver and shall upon recewpt
{subject, 1f necessary, to the transfer bemng duly stamped) register the Buyer as the holder of
such Sale Shares The Company shall hold such purchase money in a separate bank account on
trust for the Seller but shall not be bound to earn or pay interest on any money so held The
Company's receipt for such purchase money shall be a good discharge to the Buyer who shall
not be bound 1o see to the application of 1t, and after the name of the Buyer has been entered 1n
the register of members 1 purported exercise of the power conferred by this Article 48 15 the
validity of the proceedings shall not be questioned by any person

49 Prohilmted Transfers

Notwithstanding any other prowvision of these Arucles, no wansfer of any Share shall be registered1f itis 1o
any minor, undischarged bankrupt, trustee 1n bankruptcy or person of unsound mind

50 Transmssion of shares

501 If title to a share passes to a transmuttee, the Company may only recogmse the transmittee as
having any title to that share

502 Nothing 1n these Arucles releases the estate of a deceased member from any liability in respect
of a share solely or jointly held by that member

503 A transmittee who produces such evidence of entitlement to shares as the directors may properly
require
5031 may, subject to the Articles, choose erther to become the holder of those shares or

to have them transferred to another person, and

5032 subject to the Articles, and pending any transfer of the shares to another person, has
the same rights as the holder had

504 But subject to Article 20 2 (Methods of appointing directors), transmttees do not have the right
to attend or vote at a general meeting, or agree t0 a proposed written resolution, 1n respect of
shares to which they are enutled, by reason of the holder's death or bankruptcy or otherwise,
unless they become the holders of those shares

5t Exercise of transmittees’ rights

St Transnuttees who wish to become the holders of shares to which they have become entitled
must notify the Company in wnting of that wish

512 1f the transmittee wishes to have a share transferred to another person, the fransmittee must
execute an mstrument of transfer in respect of 1t

513 Any transfer made or executed under this Article 1s to be treated as 1f it were made or executed
by the person from whom the transmittee has denved nghts in respect of the share, and as 1f the
event which gave nise to the transmission had not occurred

52 Transmuttees bound by prior notices

If a notice 15 given to a member n respect of shares and a transmitiee 15 entitled to those shares, the
transmuttee 1s bound by the notice 1f it was given to the member before the transmittee’s name or the name
of any person nomunated under Article 50 3 (Transmission of shares), has been entered m the register of
members
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53 Procedure for disposing of fractions of shares
531 This Article apphes where
5311 there has been a consolidation or division of shares, and
5312 as a result, members are entitled to fractions of shares
532 The directors may

5321 sell the shares representing the fractions to any person mcluding the Company for
the best price reasonably obtainable,

5322 authonise any person to execute an mstrument of transfer of the shares to the
purchaser or a person nominated by the purchaser, and

5323 distribute the net proceeds of sale 1 due proportion among the holders of the
shares

533 The person to whom the shares are transferred 1s not obliged to ensure that any purchase money
1s recerved by the person entitled to the relevant fractions

534 The transferee s utle to the shares 1s not affected by any irregulanty m or invahidity of the
process leading to their sale

DIVIDENDS AND OTHER DISTRIBUTIONS
54 Procedure for declaring dividends

541 The Company may by ordinary resolution declare dividends, and the directors may decide to pav
mterim dividends

542 A dividend must not be declared unless the directors have made a recommendation as to ns
amount Such a dividend must not exceed the amount recommended by the directors

543 No dividend may be declared or paid unless 1t 1s 1n accordance with members' respective rights

544 Unless the members' resolution to declare or directors’ decision to pay a dividend or the terms
on which shares are 1ssued specify otherwise, it must be paid by reference to each member's
holding of shares on the date of the resolution or decision to declare or pay 1t

545 If the Company's share capital 1s divided 1nto different classes, no interim dividend may be paid
on shares carrying deferred or non-preferred nights 1f, at the ume of payment, any preferential
dividend 15 1n arrear

346 The directors may pay at tntervals any dividend payable at a fixed rate 1f 1t appears to them that
the profits avaxlable for distribution justify the payment

547 If the directors act 1 good faith, they do not mncur any hability to the holders of shares
conferring preferred nghts for any loss they may suffer by the lawful payment of an interim
dividend on shares with deferred or non-preferred rnights

55 Calculation of dividends
551 Except as otherwise provided by the Articles or the nights attached to shares, all dividends must

be
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5511 declared and paid according to the amounts paid up on the shares on which the
dividend 15 paid, and

5512 apportioned and paid proportionately to the amounts paid up on the shares during
any portion or portions of the penied 1n respect of which the dividend 1n paid

552 If any share 1s 15sued on terms providing that 1t ranks for dividend as from a particular date that
share ranks for dividend accordingly

56 Payment of dividends and other distributions

561 Where a dividend or other sum which 15 a distnibution 1s payable 1n respect of 2 share 1t must be
paid by one or more of the foliowing means

5611 transfer to a bank or bwilding soctety account specified by the distribution recipient
either 1n writing or as the directors may otherwise decide,

5612 sending a cheque made pavable to the distnbution recipient by post to the
distnbution recipient at the distribution recipient's registered address (if the
distribution recipient 1s a holder of the share). or (in any other case) 1o an address
specified by the distribution recipient either 1in writing or as the directors may
otherwise decide,

5613 sending a cheque made payable to such person by post to such person at such
address as the distribution recipient has specified esther in writing or as the
directors may otherwise decide, or

5614 any other means of payment as the directors agree with the distnbuuen recipient
etther in wniting or by such other means as the directors decide,

562 In these Articles, the distribution recipient means, in respect of a share 1n respect of which a
dividend or other sum 1s payable

5621 the holder of the share, or

5622 1f the share has two or more joint holders, whichever of them 1s named first in the
register of members, or

5623 1f the holder 15 no longer enutled to the share by reason of death or bankruptcy or
otherwise by operation of law, the transmittee

57 Deductions from distributions in respect of sums owed to the company
571 If
5711 a share 1s subject to the Company’s lien, and
5712 the directors are enutled to 1ssue a hen enforcement notice in respect of 1t,

they may, instead of 1ssuing a lien enforcement notice deduct from any dividend or other sum
payabie n respect of the share any sum of money which 1s payable to the Company 1n respect of
that share to the extent that they are entitled to require payment under a lien enforcement notice

572 Money so deducted must be used to pay any of the sums payable 1n respect of that share
573 The Company must notify the distnbution recipient in wnting of
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5731 the fact and amount of any such deduction,

5732 any non-payment of a dividend or other sum payable mn respect of a share resuluing
from any such deduction, and

5733 how the money deducted has been apphied
58 No interest on distributions

581 The Company may not pay nterest on any dividend or other sum payable in respect of a share
unless otherwise provided by

5811 the terms on which the share was issued, or
5812 the provisions of another agreement between the holder of that share and the
Company
59 Unclaimed distributions
391 All drvidends or other sums which are
5011 payable in respect of shares, and
5912 unclaimed after having been declared or become payable,

may be mnvested or otherwise made use of by the directors for the benefit of the Company until
claimed

592 The payment of any such dividend or other sum 1nto a separate account does not make the
Company a trustee m respect of 1t

593 If
5931 twelve years have passed from the date on which a dividend or other sum became
due for payment, and
5932 the distmbuuon recipient has not claimed it,

the distribution recipient 1s no longer entitled to that dividend or other sum and it ceases to
remamn owing by the Company

60 Non-cash distributions
601 Subject to the terms of 1ssue of the share 1n question, the Company may, by ordinary resolution
on the recommendation of the directors, decide to pay all or part of a dividend or other
distribution payable 1n respect of a share by transfernng non-cash assets of equivalent value

{mmcludmg, without hmitation, shares or other securities in any Company)

60 2 For the purposes of paying a non-cash distribution, the directors may make whatever
arrangements they think fit, including, where any difficulty artses regarding the distribution

6021 fixing the value of any assets,

6022 paying cash to any distribution recipient on the basis of that value m order to adjust
the nghts of recipients, and
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6023 vesting any assets in trustees

61 Waiver of distributions

611

Distnibution recipients may waive their entitlement to a dividend or other distribution payable in
Tespect of a share by grving the Company notice 1n writing to that effect, but1f

6111 the share has more than one holder, or

6112 more than one persen 1s entitled to the share, whether by reason of the death or
bankruptcy of one or more jomnt holders, or otherwise,

the notice 1s not effecuve unless 1t 1s expressed to be given, and signed, by all the holders or
persons otherwise entitled to the share

CAPITALISATION OF PROFITS

62 Authority to capitalise and appropriation of capitalised sums

621

622

623

624

625

Subject to the Articles, the directors may, 1f they are so authorised by an ordnary resolution

6211 decide to capitalise any profits of the Company (whether or not they are available
for distnbution) which are not required for paying a preferential dividend or any
sum standing to the credit of the Company's share premmum account or capital
redemption reserve, and

6212 appropriate any sum which they so decide to capitalise (capitalised sum) to the
persons who would have been entitled to it 1f it were distnibuted by way of dividend
(persons entitled) and 1n the same proporiions

Capitalised sums must be applied

6221 on behalf of the persons enntled, and

6222 in the same proportions as a dividend would have been distnbuted to them

Any capitalised sum may be applied 1n paymg up new shares of a nominal amount equal to the

capitalised sum which are then allotted credited as fully paid to the persons entitled or as they

may direct

A capitalised sum which was appropnated from profits available for distribution may be apphed

6241 1n or towards paying up any amounts unpaid on existing shares held by the persons
entitled, or

6242 1 paymng up new debentures of the Company which are then allotted credited as
fully paid to the persons entitled or as they may direct

Subject to the Articles the directors may

6251 apply capitalised sums 1n accordance with paragraphs 62 3 and 62 4 partly in one
way and partly 1n another,

6252 make such arrangements as they thunk fit to deal with shares or debentures

becomung distnibutable in fractions under this Article (including the 1ssuing of
fractional certificates or the making of cash payments). and
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6253 authorise any person 10 enter into an agreement with the Company on behalf of all
the persons entitled which 1s binding on them m respect of the allotment of shares
and debentures to them under this Article 62

PART 4
DECISION-MAKING BY MEMBERS
ORGANISATION OF GENERAL MEETINGS
63 Convening general meetings

The directors may call general meetings and, on the requisition of members pursuant to the provisions of
CA 2006, shall forthwith proceed to convene a general meeting 1n accordance with CA 2006 If there are
not within the Umited Kingdom sufficient directors to call a general meeting, any director or the members
requisitioning the meeting (or any of them representing more than one half of the total voting nghts ofthem
all) may call a general meeting Ifthe Company has only a single member, such member shall be entitled at
any tume to call a general meeting

64 Notice of general meetings

64 1 General meetings (other than an adjourned meeiing) shall be called by at least fourteen Clear
Days’ notice but a general meeting may be called by shorter notice 1f 1t 15 so agreed by a
majonty 1n number of the members having a night to attend and vote, being a majorty together
holding not less than mnety per cent (90%) i nominal value of the shares at the meeting, giving
that nght

642 The not:ce shall specify the time, date and place of the meeting, the general nature of the
business to be transacted and the terms of any resolution to be proposed at 1t

643 Subject to the provisions of these Articles and to any restnictions imposed on any shares, the
notice shall be given to all members, to all persons entitied to a share 1n consequence of the
death or bankruptcy of a member (1f the company has been notified of their entitlement) and to
the directors, alternate directors and the auditors for the time being of the Company

64 4 The accidental omission to give notice of a meeting to, or the non-receipt of notice of a meeting
by, any person entitled to receive notice shall not invalidate the proceedings at that meeting

65 Resolutions requiring special notice

651 If CA 2006 requires special notice to be grven of a resolution, then the resolution will not be
effective unless notice of the mtention to propose 1t has been given fo the Company at least
twenty-eight Clear Days before the general meeting at whach 1t 1s to be proposed

652 Where practicable, the Company must give the members notice of the resolution in the same
manner and at the same tume as 1t gives notice of the general meeting at which it 15 to be
proposed Where that1s not pracucable, the Company must give the members at least fourteen
Clear Days' before the relevant general meeting by advernsement 1n a newspaper with an
appropriate circulation

653 If, after notice to propose such a resolution has been given to the Company, a meeting 1s calied

for a date twenty-eight days or less after the notice has been given, the notice shall be deemed to
have been properly given, even though 1t was not given within the ime required by Article 65 1
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66 Attendance and speaking at general meetings

661

66 2

66 3

66 4

66 5

A person 1s able 10 exercise the right to speak at a general meeting when that person 1s 1n a
position to communicate to all those attending the meeting duning the meetng any information
or opmions which that person has on the business of the meeting

A person 15 able to exercise the nght to vote at a general meeung when

6621 that person 1s able to vote, dunng the meeting, on resolutions put to the vote at the
meeting, and

6622 that person's vote can be taken mnto account in determuning whether or not such
resolutions are passed at the same tume as the votes of all the other persons
attending the meeting

The directors may make whatever arrangements they consider appropnate to enable those
attending a general meeting to exercise their nghts to speak or vote at 1t

In determining attendance at a general meetng, 1t 1s immatenal whether any two or more
members attending 1t are 1n the same place as each other

Two or more persons who are not 1n the same place as each other attend a general meeting 1f
their circumstances are such that 1f they have (or were to have) nghts to speak and vote at that
meeting, they are (or would be) able to exercise them

67 Quorum for general meetings

671

672

No business shall be transacted at any meeung unless a guorum s present Subject 10 section
318(2) of CA 2006, two quahfying persons (as defined 1n section 318(3) of CA 2006) entnled to
vote upon the business to be transacted shall be a quorum, provided that 1f the Company has
only a single member, the quorum shall be one such quahfying person

No business other than the appointment of the chairman of the meeting 1s to be transacted at a
general meeting 1f the persons attending 1t do not constitute a quorum

68 Chairing general meetings

681

68 2

683

If the directors have appointed a chairman, the chairman shall chair general meetmgs 1f present
and willing to do so

If the directors have not appointed a chairman, or 1if the charman 1s unwilling to chair the
meeting or 15 not present within ten minutes of the time at which a meeting was due to start

6821 the directors present, or
6822 (1f no directors are present), the meeting,

must appoint a director or member to chair the meeting. and the appomntment of the chairman of
the meeting must be the first business of the meeting

The person chairing @ meeting in accordance with this Article 1s referred to as the charrman of
the meeting

69 Attendance and speaking by directors and non-members

691

Directors may attend and speak at general meetings, whether or not they are members
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69 2

The chairman of the meeting may permut other persons who are not
6921 members of the Company, or

6922 otherwise entitled to exercise the rights of members in relation to general meetings,

to attend and speak at a general meeting

70 Adjournment

701

If the persons attending a general meeting withun half an hour of the time at which the meeting
was due to start do not constitute a quorum, or if during a meeting a quorum ceases to be
present, the chairman of the meeting must adjourn it If, at the adjourned meeting, a quorum 15
not present within half an hour from the tume appomted for the meeting, the meeting shall be
dissolved

702 The chairman of the meeting may adjourn a general meeting at which a quorum 1s present 1f
7021 the meeting consents to an adjournment, or
7022 1t appears to the charrman of the meeting that an adjoumment 15 necessary to
protect the safety of any person attending the meeting or ensure that the business of
the meeting 15 conducted 1n an orderly manner
703 The chairman of the meeting must adjourn a general meeting 1f directed to do so by the meeting
70 4 When adjournmg a general meeting, the chairman of the meeting must
7041 either specify the time and place to which 1t 15 adjourned or state that 1t 1s 0
conunue at a ume and place to be fixed by the directors, and
7042 have regard 10 any directions as to the ume and place of any adjournment wiich
have been given by the meeting
705 If the continuation of an adjourned meeting 1s to take place more than fourteen days after 1t was
adjourned, the Company must give at least seven Clear Days' notice of 1t (that 1s, excluding the
day of the adyourned meeting and the day on which the notice 1s given)
7051 to the same persons to whom notice of the Company's general meetings 1s required
to be given, and
7052 containng the same information which such notice 1s required to contamn
70 6 No business may be transacted at an adjourned general meeting which could not properly have
been transacted at the meeting 1f the adjournment had not taken place
VOTING AT GENERAL MEETINGS
71 Voting: general
711 A resolution put to the vote of a general meeting must be decided on a show of hands unless a

poll 15 duly demanded 1n accordance with the Articles Subject to any nights or restrictions
attached to any shares, on a show ofhands every member who (being an individual) 15 present
1n person or (being a corporation) 1s present by a duly authonised representative (unless the
representative 1s himself a member, in which case he shall have more than one vote) shall have
one vote A proxy shall not be entitied to vote on a show of hands
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712 No member shall vote at any general meeting or at any separate meeting of the holder of any
class of shares, either 1n person or by proxy, in respect of any share held by him unless all
momnes presently payable by him 1n respect of that share have been paid

713 In the case of jont holders the vote of the senior who tenders a vote shall be accepted to the
exclusion of the votes of the other jomt holders, and semonty shall be determined by the order
i which the names of the helders stand 1n the register of members

714 Unless a poll 1s duly demanded, a declaration by the chairman that a resolution has been carmed
or carned unamimously or by a particular majority, or lost, or not camed by a particular
majonty and an entry to that effect 1n the rminutes of the meeting shail be conclusive evidence of
the fact without proof of the number or proportion of the votes recorded m favour of or agamst
the resolution

72 Errors and disputes
72 1 No objection may be raised to the qualification of any person voting at a general meeting except

at the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the vote objected to 15 tendered, and every vote not
disallowed at the meeting 15 vahd

722 Any such objection must be referred to the charrman of the meeting, whose decision 1s final
73 Poll votes
731 ©On a poll every member who (being an indrvidual 1s present in person or by proxy) or (being a

corporation) 1s present by a duly authonsed representative or by proxy shall have one vote for
every share of wiich he 15 the holder On a poll, a member entitled to more than one vote need
not use all lns votes or cast all the votes he uses 1n the same way

732 A poll on a resolution may be demanded
7321 mn advance of the general meeting where 1t 1s to be put to the vote, or
7322 at a general meeting, either before a show of hands on that resolunon or

iummediately after the result of a show of hands on that resolution 1s declared

733 A poll may be demanded by

7331 the chairman of the meetmg,

7332 the directors,

7333 two or more persons having the right to vote on the resolution,

7334 a person or persons representing not less than one tenth of the total voting nghts of

all the members having the right to vote on the resolution, or

7335 a person or persons holding shares conferring a nght to vote on the resolution on
which not less than one tenth of the total sum paid up on all the shares confernng
that nght

73 4 A demand for a poll may be withdrawn 1f

7341 the poll has not yet been taken, and
7342 the chairman of the meeting consents to the withdrawal
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A demand so withdrawn shall not invalidate the result of a show of hands declared before the
demand was made

735 A poll demanded on the election of a chairman or on a question of adjournment shall be taken
forthwith A poll demanded on any other question shall be taken eisther forthwath or at such ime
and place as the chairman directs not being more than thirty days afier the poll :s demanded
The demand for a poll shall not prevent the continuance of a meeting for the transaction of any
business other than the quesuon on which the poll was demanded If a poll 1s demanded before
the declaration of the result of a show of hands and the demand 1s duly withdrawn, the meeung
shall continue as 1f the demand had not been made

736 No notice need be given of a poll not taken forthwath 1f the time and place at which 1t 1s 1o be
taken are announced at the meeting at which 1t 18 demanded In any other case at least seven
Clear Days’ notice shall be given specifying the time and place at which the poll 1s 10 be taken

737 The result of the poll shall be deemed to be the resolution of the meeting at which the poll was
demanded
74 Content of proxy nofices
741 Subject to the provisions of these Articles, a member 1s entitled to appoint another person as his

proxy to exercise all or any of hus rights to attend and 10 speak and vote at a general meeting A
member may appoint more than one proxy mn relation to a meeting, provided that each proxy 1s
appomnted to exercise the nights attached to a different share or shares held by that member

742 Proxies may only vahdly be appointed by a notice 1n writing (proxy notice) which
7421 states the name and address of the member appomnning the proxy,
7422 dentifies the person appointed to be that member’s proxy and the general mecting

n relation to whach that person 1s appointed,

7423 1s signed by or on behalf of the member appointing the proxy, or 1s authenncated n
such manner as the directors may determme, and

7424 15 delivered to the Company 1n accordance with the Articles and m accordance with
any instructions contatmed 1 the notice of the general meeting (or adjoumed
meeting) to which they relate and received by the Company .
74241 subject to Articles 74 24 2 and 74 2 4 3 n the case of a general
meeting or adjourned meeting, not less than forty-eight hours before
the time for holding the meetng or adjourned meeting at which the

right to vote 1s to be exercised,

74242 in the case of a poll taken more than forty-eight hours after 1t 15
demanded, after the peoll has been demanded and not less than
twenty-four hours before the ume appomnted for the taking of the
poll, or

74243 where the poll 1s not taken forthwith but 1s taken not more than forty-
eight hours after 1t was demanded, at the time at which the poll was
demanded or twenty-four hours before the ume appointed for the
taking of the poll, whichever 1s the later,

and a proxy notice which 1s not delivered and received in such manner shall be
nvahd
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74 3

74 4

745

The Company may require proxy noetices to be delivered in a particular form. and may specify
different forms for differeat purposes

Proxy notices may specify how the proxy appointed under them 1s to vote (or that the proxy 1s to
abstain from voung) on one or more resolutions and the proxy 1s obliged to vote or abstain from
votmg 1n accordance with the specified mstructions However, the Company 1s not obhiged 1o
check whether a proxy votes or abstains from voting as he has been mstructed and shall incur no
liabihty for failing to do so Failure by a proxy to vote or abstain from voting as mnstructed at a
meeting shall not mvalidate proceedings at that meeting

Unless a proxy notice indicates otherwise, 1t must be treated as

7451 allowing the person appomted under 1t as a proxy discretion as to how to vote on
any ancillary or procedural resolutions put to the meetng, and

7452 appointing that person as a proxy n relation to any adjournment of the general
meeting to which it relates as well as the meeting self

75 Delivery of proxy notices

751

752

753

754

755

756

Any notice of a general meeting must specify the address or addresses (proxv netificatton
address) at which the Company or 1ts agents will recerve proxy notices relaning to that meeting
or any adjournment of 1t, delivered 1n hard copy or electronic form

A person who 1s entitled to attend, speak or vote (etther on a show of hands or on a poll) at a
general meeting remans so entitted m regpect of that meeting or any adjournment of 1t even
though a valid proxy notice has been delivered to the Company by or on behalf of that person to
a proxy noufication address

An appomtment under a proxy notice may be revoked by delivering to the Company a notice 1n
writing given by or on behalf of the person by whom or on whose behalf the proxy notice was
given

A notice revoking a proxy appomntment only takes effect 1f it 1s recerved by the Company
7541 1n the case of a general or adjourned meeting, not less than forty-eight hours before
the tume for holding the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the nght to vote 1s

to be exercised,

7542 1n the case of a poll taken more than forty-eight hours after 1t was demanded, not
less than twenty-four before the ime appomted for the taking of the poll or

7543 in the case of a poll not taken forthwith buf not more than forty-eight hours after it
was demanded, at the time at which 1t was demanded or twenty-four hours before
the tme apponted for the taking of the poll, whichever 1s later.

and a notice which 1s not dehvered and recerved 1n such manner shall be invalid

In calculatiag the periods referred to 1n Arucle 74 (Content of proxy notices) and this Article 75,
no account shall be taken of any part of a day that 1s not a working day

1fa proxy notice 1s not executed by the person appoinung the proxy. it must be accompamed by

written evidence of the authority of the person who executed 1t to execute 1t on the appointor's
behalf
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76 Representation of corporations at meetings

Subject to CA 2006, a company which 1s a member may, by resolunion of its directors or other goverming
body, authorise one or more persons 10 act as 1ts representative or representatives at a meeting of the
company oOr at a separate meeting of the holders of a class of shares of the company (corporate
representative) A director, secretary or other person authonised for the purpose by the directors may
require a corporate representative 1o produce a certified copy of the resolution of authonsation before
permutting him to exercise his powers

77 Amendments to resolutions

771

772

773

An ordinary resclution to be proposed at a general meeting may be amended by ordmnary
resolution 1f

7711 notice of the proposed amendment 1s given to the Company 1n writing by a person
entitled to vote at the general meeting at which 1115 to be proposed not less than 48
hours before the meeting 1s 1o take place (or such later ime as the chairman of the
meeting may determine), and

7712 the proposed amendment does not, in the reasonable opinion of the chatrman of the
meening, matenally alter the scope of the resolution

A special resclution to be proposed at a general meeting may be amended by ordinary
resolution, 1f

7721 the chawrman of the meeting proposes the amendment at the general meeung at
which the resoluion 1s te be proposed, and

7722 the amendment does not go bevond what 1s necessary to correct a grammaucal or
other non-substantive error in the resolution

If the chairman of the meeting, acting i good faith, wrongly decides that an amendment to a
resolution 15 out of order, the chairman’s error does not mvalidate the vote on that re~olution

WRITTEN RESOLUTIONS

78 Written Resolutions

781

A resolution of the members (or a class of members) may be passed as a written resolunon in
accordance with chapter 2 of part 13 of CA 2006

PART 5
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

COMMUNICATIONS

79 Means of communication to be used

791

79 2

Subject to the Articles, anything sent or supplied by or to the Company under the Articles may
be sent or supplied in any way 1n which of CA 2006 provides for documents or information
which are authorised or required by any provision of CA 2006 to be sent or supphed by or to the
Company

Any notice, document or other information shall be deemed served on or delivered to the
intended recipient
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793

794

795

79 6

797

7921 If properly addressed and sent by prepaid Umited Kingdom first class post to an
address 1n the Umited Kingdom, 48 hours after 1t was posted,

7922 If properly addressed and dehivered by hand, when 1t was given or left at the
appropriate address,

7923 If properly addressed and send or supplied by electronic means 48 hours afier the
document or information was sent or supplied, and

7924 If sent or supplied by means of a website when the matenal 1s first made available
on the website or (1f later) when the recipient receives (or 15 deemed to have
recerved) notice of the fact that the matenal 1s available on the website

For the purposes of this Article 79 2, no account shall be taken of any part of a day that 1Isnot a
working day

In proving that any nouce, document or other information was property addressed, 1t shail be
sufficient to show that the notice, document or other information was delivered to an address
permutted for the purpose by of CA 20606

Subject to the Articles, any notice or document to be sent or supplied to a director in connection
with the taking of decisions by directers may also be sent or supplied by the means by which
that director has asked to be sent or supphed with such notices or documenits for the ime being

A director may agree with the Company that nouces or documenis sent to that director mn a
particular way are to be deemed to have been received within a specified nme of thewr bemng
sent, and for the specified time to be less than 48 hours

In the case of jownt holders of a share, all notices or documents shall be given to the joint holder
whose name stands first in the register in respect of the joint holding Notice so given shall be
sufficient notce to ail of the joint holders Where there are jont holders of a share, anything
which needs to be agreed or specified 1n relation to any notice, document or other tnformation to
be sent or supplied to them can be agreed or specified by any one of the joint holders The
agreement or spectfication of the joint holder whose name stands first in the register wall be
accepted to the exclusion of the agreement or specification of any other joint holder (s} whose
name(s) stand later in the register

The Company may grve notice to the transmittee of a member, by sending or delivering 1t in any
manner authorised by these Articles for the gaving of notice to0 a member, addressed to that
person by name, or by the title, of representative of the deceased or trustee of the bankrupt or
representative by operation of law or by any like description, at the address (if any) within the
United Kingdom supplied for the purpose by the person claiming 1o be so entitled Unul such an
address has been so supplied, a notice may be given in any manner i which it right have been
given 1f the death or bankruptcy or operaucn of law had not occurred

ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS

80 Company seals

801

802

80 3

Any common seal may only be used by the authonty of the direciors
The directors may decide by what means and in what form any common seal 1s to be used
Unless otherwise decided by the directors, if the Company has a common seal and 1t 1s affixed to

a document, the document must also be signed by either at least two authorised persons or by at
least one authonsed person 1n the presence of a witness who attests the signature
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804 For the purposes of this Article, an authonised person 15
8041 any director of the Company,
8042 the Company secretary (1f any), or

80453 any person authornised by the directors for the purpose of signing documents to
which the common seal 1s applied

81 No right to inspect accounts and other records

Except as provided by law or authonsed by the directors or an ordinary resolution of the Company no
person 15 entitled to mspect any of the Company's accounting or other records or documents merely by
virtue of being a member

82 Provision for employees on cessation of business

The directors may decide to make provision for the benefit of persons employed or formerly employed by
the Company or any of 1ts subsidiaries {other than a director or former director or shadow director) m
connection with the cessation or transfer to any person of the whole or part of the undertaking of the
Company or that subsidiary

DIRECTORS' INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE
83 Indemnity |

831 Subject to Article 83 2, but without prejudice to any indemnity to which a relevant officer 1s
otherwise entitled

8311 each relevant officer shall be indemmfied out of the Company’s assets against all
costs, charges, losses, expenses and liabihities incurred by hum as a relevant officer

83111 n the actual or purported execution and/or discharge of his duues or
o relation to them, and

83112 mn relation to the company’s (or any associated company s) activities
as trustee of an occupational pension scheme (as defined 1n section
235(6) of CA 2006),

mcluding (an each case) any hiability incurred by him 1n defending any crvil or
crimunal proceedings in which judgment 1s given in his favour or in which he 1s
acquitted or the proceedings are otherwise disposed of without any finding or
admission of any matenal breach of duty on his part or in connection with any
applhication 1n which the court grants him, in his capacity as a relevant officer, relief
from hability for negligence, default, breach of duty or breach of trust in relation to
the Company’s (or any assoctated company’s ) affairs, and

8312 the Company may provide any relevant officer with funds to meet expenditure
incurred or to be incurred by him 1n connection with any proceedings or application

referred to 1n Article 83 1 1 and otherwise may take any action to enable any such
relevant officer to avoid incurring such expenditure

832 This Article does not authonse any indemmty which would be prohibited or rendered void by
any provision of the Compames Acts or by any other provssion of law

833 In this Article 83
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8331 companies are associated 1f one 15 a subsidiary of the other or both are subsidiaries
of the same body corporate, and

8332 a relevant officer means any director or alternate director or other officer or former
director or other officer of the Company or an associated company (including any
company which 1s a trustee of an occupational pension scheme (as defined by
section 235(6) of CA 2006) and may, 1f the members so decide, include any person
engaged by the Company (or any associated company) as auditor (whether or not
he 15 also a director or other officer), 1o the extent he acts 1n his capaciry as auditor)

84 Insurance

84 1 The directors may decide to purchase and maintain insurance, at the expense of the Company
for the benefit of any relevant officer 1n respect of any relevant loss

842 In thes Article 84

8421 a relevant officer means any director or alternate director or other officer or former
director or other officer of the Company or an associated company (including any
company which 1s a trustee of an occupational pension scheme (as defined by
sectron 235(6) of CA 2006,

8422 a relevant loss means any loss or ltability which has been or may be incurred by a
relevant officer in connection with that officer’s duties or powers 1 retation to the
Company, any associated company or any pension fund or employees' share
scheme of the Company or associated company, and

8423 compames are associated 1f one 1 a subsidiary of the other or both are subsidianies
of the same body corporate
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In accordance with
Section 31 of the C C O 4
Compamies Act 2006

Statement of company's objects

Cennpetties Fense

— hwik record ——

< What this form 1s for X What this form is NOT fi
You may use this form to notify the You cannot use this form t

change of company’s objects the change of any provisio

articles different to objects

*AHHW1J3R"
AQS 12/04/2010 385
COMPANIES HOUSE
n Company details

Company number F ’27[3_I5—|?—’4‘|?{_[0_ 2 Filling n this form

Please complete in typescript or in
Company name in full [7SIDE LIMITED bold black capitals.

\ All fields are mandatary unless
specified or indicated by *

Company's objects ®
The above company gives notice of the following changes to the company’s @ Piease note
objects @ A copy of the amending reselutan
and a copy of the revised articles
(] addmonto must be sent within 15 days of the

amendment taking effect

removal of
72 ©The amendment to the objects 1s not

alteration to effective until entry of this farm on

the Register
Signature

l | am signing this form on behalf of the company

B 5ocietas Europaea
If the form 1s beng filed on behalf

Signature Signature of a Societas Eutopaes (SE) please
X X delete ‘director’ and insert details
of which organ of the SE the person

signing has membership

@ Person authorised
This form may be signed by Under esther section 270 or 274 of
Director®, Secretary, Persan authonised @, Liquidator, Admunistrator, the Companies Act 2006

Administrative receiver, Receiver, Receiver manager, Chanty Commisstan receiver
and manager, CIC manager, Judicial factor

Deparanent for Business CHFPOOO0
Innevation & Sklls 10/08 Version 2 0
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CCo4

Statement of company's objects

E Presenter information

n Important information

You do not have to give any contact informatian, but if
you do 1t will help Compantes House if there 15 a query
on the form The contact information you give will be
visible to searchers of the public record

Fonwu naite Formations Dept

Conpany 02 7Side Limited

|*“=* 14.18 City Road

|
g

P"“‘“’" Cardiff

County/Regeon

= el el
Px
Pelephnne

Checkhist

We may return forms completed incorrectly or
with information missing

Please make sure you have remembered the

following

L The company name and number match the
information held on the public Register

O] You have indicated in section 2 the extent of
changes to the company's objects

O You have signed the form

Please note that all information on this form wnill
appear on the public record

EWhere to send

You may return this form to any Companies House
address, however for expediency we advise you to
return 1t to the appropnate address below

For companies registered in England and Wales
The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Crown Way, Cardiff, Wales, CF14 3UZ

DX 33050 Cardiff

For companies registered in Scotland

The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Fourth floor, Edinburgh Quay 2,

139 Fountainbridge, Edinburgh, Scotland, EH3 9FF
DX ED235 Edinburgh 1

or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2 (Lega! Post)

For companies registered in Northern Ireland
The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
First Floor, Waterfront Plaza, 8 Laganbank Road,
Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT1 3BS

DX 481 NR Belfast 1

ﬂ?urther information

For further information, please see the guidance notes
on the website at www companieshouse gov uk
or ema:l enquines@companieshouse gov uk

This form is available in an
alternative format. Please visit the
forms page on the website at
www.companieshouse.gov.uk

This form has been prowvided free of charge by Companies House

CHFPOOO
10/09 Version 2 0
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ARO 1 (ef)

Companies House
—— forthe record e
Annual Return
Received for filing in Electronic Format on the:  22/02/2010 XFISGHQN
Company Name: 7SIDE LIMITED
Company Number: 02357470
Date of this return: 14/02/2010
SIC codes: 7411
Company Type: Private company limited by shares
Situation of Registered 14-18 CITY ROAD
Office: CARDIFF
SOUTH GLAMORGAN
CF24 3DL
Officers of the company

Company Secretary 1

Tvpe: Person
Full forename(s): MR SAMUEL GEORGE ALAN
Surname: LLOYD
Former names:
Electronically Filed Document for Compary Number: 02357470 Page: 1
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Service Address:

Company Director 1

Tvpe: Person

Full forename(s): AMANDA JAYNE
Surname. BISS

Former names:

Service Address recorded as Company's registered office

Country/State Usually Resident: UNITED KINGDOM

Date of Birth: 17/05/1963 Nationality: BRITISH
Oceupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR

Company Director 2

Tvpe: Person

Full forename(s): MR SAMUEL GEORGE ALAN
Surname. LLOYD

Former names:

Service Address recorded as Company's registered office

Country/State Usually Resident: UNITED KINGDOM

Date of Birth: 17/03/1960 Nationality: BRITISH
Occupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR

FElectronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470

Page: 2
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Company Director 3

Type: Person

Full forename(s): MARY HELEN COLLEEN
Surname. LOVELL

Former names:

Service Address recorded as Company's registered office

Country/State Usually Resident: UNITED KINGDOM

Date of Birth: 11/10/1953 Nationality: BRITISH
Occupation: MARKETING SALES
DIRECTOR

Company Director 4

Tvpe: Person

Full forename(s): CHRISTOPHER JOHN
Surname. SOLLARS

Former names:

Service Address recorded as Company's registered office

Country/State Usually Resident: UNITED KINGDOM

Date of Birth: 15/12/1956 Nationality: BRITISH
Occupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR

FElectronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 3
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Statement of Capital (Share Capital)

Class of shares ORDINARY Number allotted 100
Aggregate nominal 100
value
Currency GBP Amount paid per share 1
Amount unpaid per share 0
Prescribed THE ORDINARY SHARES SHALL BE NON REDEEMABLE BUT SHALL HOLD
particulars FULL RIGHTS IN RESPECT OF VOTING, AND SHALL ENTITLE THE

HOLDER TO FULL PARTICIPATION IN RESPECT OF EQUITY AND IN THE
EVENT OF A WINDING UP OF THE COMPANY. THE SHARES MAY BE
CONSIDERED BY THE DIRECTORS WHEN CONSIDERING DIVIDENDS
FROM TIME TO TIME.

Statement of Capital (Totals)

Currency GBP Total number
100
of shares

Total aggregate
nominal value

Full Details of Shareholders

100

The details below relate to individuals / corporate bodies that were shareholders as at 14/02/2010
or that had ceased to be shareholders since the made up date of the previous Annual Return

A full list of shareholders for a private or non-traded public company are shown below

Shareholding ]
43 ORDINARY Shares held as at 14/02/2010

Name: AMANDA JAYNE BISS
Address:

FElectronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 4
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Shareholding 2
43 ORDINARY Shares held as at 14/02/2010

Name: SAMUEL GEORGE ALAN LLOYD
Address:

Shareholding 3
14 ORDINARY Shares held as at 14/02/2010

Name: MARY HELEN COLLEEN LOVELL
Address:
Authorisation
Authenticated

This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

End of Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 3
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Companies House C H 03 (ef)

—— forthe record —— Change of Particulars
for Secretary

XFISBHQI

Company Name:  TSIDE LIMITED

Company Number: 02357470

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 22/02/2010

Details Prior to Change

Position: SECRETARY

Original Name: MR SAMUEL GEORGE ALAN LLOYD

New Details
Date of Change:  01/10/2009

Service Address recorded as Company's registered office

Authorisation
Authenticated

This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, Receiver, Receiver Manager,

Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

End of Electronically Filed Document for Comparny Number: 02357470

Page: 1
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Comp:mies ;Iouse C HO 1 (ef)

—— forthe record e

Change of Director's Details

XFISFHQOM

Company Name:  TSIDE LIMITED

Company Number: 02357470

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 22/02/2010

Details Prior to Change

Position: DIRECTOR Date of Birth: 15/12/1956
Original Name: CHRISTOPHER JOHN SOLLARS

New Details
Date of Change:  01/10/2009

Service Address recorded as Company's registered office

The usual residential address of this person has not changed

Country/State Usually Resident: UNITED KINGDOM

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 1
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Authorisation
Authenticated
This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, Receiver, Receiver Manager,
Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

FElectronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 2
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Comp:mies ;Iouse C HO 1 (ef)

—— forthe record e

Change of Director's Details

XFISEHQL

Company Name:  TSIDE LIMITED

Company Number: 02357470

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 22/02/2010

Details Prior to Change

Position: DIRECTOR Date of Birth: 11/10/1935
Original Name: MARY HELEN COLLEEN LOVELL

New Details
Date of Change:  01/10/2009

Service Address recorded as Company's registered office

The usual residential address of this person has not changed

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 1
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Authorisation
Authenticated
This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, Receiver, Receiver Manager,
Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

FElectronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 2
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Comp:mies ;Iouse C HO 1 (ef)

—— forthe record e

Change of Director's Details

XFISDHQK

Company Name:  TSIDE LIMITED

Company Number: 02357470

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 22/02/2010

Details Prior to Change

Position: DIRECTOR Date of Birth: 17/03/1960
Original Name: MR SAMUEL GEORGE ALAN LLOYD

New Details
Date of Change:  01/10/2009

Service Address recorded as Company's registered office

The usual residential address of this person has not changed

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 1
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Authorisation
Authenticated
This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, Receiver, Receiver Manager,
Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

FElectronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 2
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Comp:mies ;Iouse C HO 1 (ef)

—— forthe record e

Change of Director's Details

XFISCHQJ

Company Name:  TSIDE LIMITED

Company Number: 02357470

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 22/02/2010

Details Prior to Change

Position: DIRECTOR Date of Birth: 17/05/1963
Original Name: AMANDA JAYNE BISS

New Details
Date of Change:  01/10/2009

Service Address recorded as Company's registered office

The usual residential address of this person has not changed

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 1
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Authorisation
Authenticated
This form was authorised by one of the following:

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Administrator, Administrative Receiver, Receiver, Receiver Manager,
Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor.

FElectronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470 Page: 2
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7SIDE LIMITED

ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT TO THE DIRECTORS OF 7SIDE LIMITED
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2009

As described on the balance sheet, the directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of
the abbreviated accounts for the year ended 31 January 2009, set out on pages 2 to 4.

You consider that the company is exempt from an audit under the Companies Act 1985.

In accordance with your instructions we have compiled these unaudited abbreviated accounts in order
to assist you to fulfil your statutory responsibilities, from the accounting records and information and
explanations supplied to us.

HSJ CLINE TALBOT
Henstaff Court Business Centre Business and Tax Consultants
Llantrisant Road
Nr. Groesfaen
Cardiff
CF72 8NG

22 September 2009
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7SIDE LIMITED
ABBREVIATED BALANCE SHEET
31 JANUARY 2009

: Note
Fixed Assets 2
intangible assets
Tangible assets

Current Assets
Debtors
Cash at bank and in hand

Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year
NET CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

CREDITORS: Amounts falling due after more than one
year

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Called-up equity share capital 4
Profit and loss account

Shareholders’' FUNDS

2009

249,791
17,453

267,244
233,659

£

720,000
47,784

767,784

33,585
801,369

651,955
149,414

100
149,314

149,414

2008
£

765,000
62,118

827,118

350,387
1,047

351,434
276,170

75,264
902,382

706,786
195,596

100
195,496

195,596

The directors are satisfied that the company is entitled to exemption from the provisions of the
Companies Act 1985 (the Act) relating to the audit of the financial statements for the year by virtue of
section 249A(1), and that no member or members have requested an audit pursuant to section

249B(2) of the Act.

The directors acknowledge their responsibilities for:

{i} ensuring that the company keeps proper accounting records which comply with section 221 of

the Act, and

(i) preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the

company as at the end of the financial year and of its profit or loss for the financial year in
accordance with the requirements of section 226, and which otherwise comply with the

requirements of the Act relating to financial statements, so far as applicable to the company.

These abbreviated accounts have been prepared in accordance with the special provisions for small

companies under Part VI of the Companies Act 1985.

These abbreviated accounts were approved by the directors and authorised for issue on 22

September 2009, and are signed on their behalf by:

P ez

MRS.A.J. BISS MR.S.G.A. LLOYD

The notes on pages 3 to 4 form part of these abbreviated accounts.

-2.
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7SIDE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE ABBREVIATED ACCOUNTS
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2009

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of accounting

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, and in
accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities (effective January 2007).

Turnover

The turnover shown in the profit and loss account represents amounts invoiced during the year,
exclusive of Value Added Tax.

In respect of long-term contracts and contracts for on-going services, turnover represents the
value of work done in the year, including estimates of amounts not invoiced. Turnover in
respect of long-term contracts and contracts for on-going services is recognised by reference to
the stage of completion.

Goodwill

Purchased goodwill (representing the excess of the fair value of the consideration given over the
fair value of the separable net assets acquired) arising in respect of business acquisitions, is
capitalised. Positive goodwill is amortised to nil by equal annual instalments over its estimated
useful life.

Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated so as to write off the cost of an asset, less its estimated residual value,
over the useful economic life of that asset as follows:

Goodwill - 20 years
Fixed assets

All fixed assets are initially recorded at cost.
Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated so as to write off the cost of an asset, less its estimated residual value,
over the useful economic life of that asset as follows:

Fixtures & Fittings - 15%p.a. straight line
Equipment - 25%p.a. straight line

Financial instruments

Financial instruments are classified and accounted for, according to the substance of the
contractual arrangement, as either financial assets, financial liabilities or equity instruments. An
equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the company
after deducting all of its liabilities.
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7SIDE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ABBREVIATED ACCOUNTS

YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2009

2.

FIXED ASSETS

COST

At 1 February 2008
Additions
Disposals

At 31 January 2009

DEPRECIATION
At 1 February 2008
Charge for year
On disposals

At 31 January 2009
NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 January 2009
At 31 January 2008

TRANSACTIONS WITH THE DIRECTORS

Intangible
Assets
£

900,000

900,000

135,000
45,000

180,000

720,000
765,000

Tangible
Assets Total
£ £
105,792 1,005,792
8,754 8,754

(16,136) (16,136)
98,410 998,410
43,674 178,674
23,088 68,088

(16,136) (16,136)
50,626 230,626
47,784 767,784
62,118 827.118

The directors operate a loan account with the company, which is debited with payments made by
the company on behalf of the directors and credited with capital introduced and undrawn
directors' fees. Included in creditors is £613,006 {2008 - £651,102) the amount being attributable

to Directors loan accounts,
SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised share capital:

1,000 Ordinary shares of £1 each

Allotted, called up and fully paid:

Ordinary shares of £1 each

2009
No £
100 100

2009

1,000

2008
No
100

2008

1,000

100
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Comp;;éé;;louse 3 63 a (ef)

—— forthe record -

Annual Return

XSY3T7MC

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 23/02/2009

Company Name:  7SIDE LIMITED

Company Number: (02357470

Company Details
Period Ending: 14/02/2009

Company Type: PRIVATE COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

Pricipal Business Activities:

SIC codes:
7411
Registered Office Register of Register of Debenture
Address: Members Address: Holders Address:
14-18 CITY ROAD
CARDIFF
SOUTH GLAMORGAN
CF24 3D1.

FElectronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470

Page: 1
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Details of Officers of the Company

Company Secretary |:
Name: SAMUEL GEORGE ALAN Address: 2 FFORDD MORGANNWG
LLOYD LONGWOOD PARK WHITCHURCH
CARDIFF
CF14 7JS
Dirvector [ :
Name: AMANDA JAYNE BISS Address: 1 FALCON GROVE
LAVERNOCK PARK
PENARTH
SOUTH GLAMORGAN
CFo4 SFB
Date of Birth: 17/05/1963  Nationality: BRITISH Occupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR
Dirvector 2 :
Name: SAMUEL GEORGE ALAN Address: 2 FFORDD MORGANNWG
LLOYD LONGWOOD PARK WHITCHURCH
CARDIFF
CF14 7JS
Date of Birth: 17/03/1960  Nationality: BRITISH Occupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR
Electronically Filed Document for Comparny Number: 02357470 Page: 2

Page 264 of 276



Director 3 :

Name: MARY HELEN COLLEEN

LOVELL

Date of Birth: 11/10/1955  Nationality. BRITISH

Director 4 :
Name: CHRISTOPHER JOHN Address:
SOLLARS

Date of Birth: 15/12/1956  Nationality. BRITISH

Address:

17A LLANEDEYRN ROAD
CARDIFF
CF23 9DT

COccupation: MARKETING SALES
DIRECTOR

48 CONYBEARE ROAD
SULLY

PENARTH

VALE OF GLAMORGAN
CF48 5US

Occupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR

Share Capital
lssued Share Capital Details:
Class of Share Number of
Shares issued
ORDINARY 100
TOTALS
100

Aggregate Nominal value
of issued Shares

GBP100

GBP100

Full Details of Shareholders

The details below relate to individuals / corporate bodies that were shareholders as at 14/02/2009
or that had ceased to be shareholders since the made up date of the previous Annual Return

Electronically Filed Document for Compary Number: 02357470

Page: 3
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Shareholding [:
43 ORDINARY Shares held as at 14/02/2009

Name: AMANDA JAYNE BISS
Address:

Shareholding 2:
43 ORDINARY Shares held as at 14/02/2009

Name: SAMUEL GEORGE ALAN LLOYD
Address:

Shareholding 3:
14 ORDINARY Shares held as at 14/02/2009

Name: MARY HELEN COLLEEN LOVELL
Address:
Authorisation
Authoriser Designation: director Date Authorised: 23/02/2009 Authenticated: Yes (E/W)

End of Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470

Page: 4
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COMPANY REGISTRATION NUMBER 2357470

7SIDE LIMITED

ABBREVIATED ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 JANUARY 2008

¢
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COMPANIES HOUSE

HSJ CLINE TALBOT LIMITED
Business and Tax Consultants
Henstaff Court Business Centre
Liantrisant Road
Nr Groesfaen
Cardiff
CF72 8NG
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7SIDE LIMITED

ABBREVIATED ACCOUNTS
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2008
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Accountants’ report to the directors
Abbreviated balance sheet
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7SIDE LIMITED

ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT TO THE DIRECTORS OF 7SIDE LIMITED
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2008

As described on the balance sheet, the directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of
the abbreviated accounts for the year ended 31 January 2008, set out on pages 2 1o 4

You consider that the company 1s exempt frem an audit under the Companies Act 1985

In accordance with your instructions we have compiled these unaudited abbreviated accounts in order
to assist you to fulfil your statutory responsibilifies, from the accounting records and information and
explanations supplied to us

HSJ CLINE TALBOT LIMITED
Henstaff Court Business Centre Business and Tax Consultants
Llantnsant Road
Nr Groesfaen

Cardiff
CF72 8NG

16 October 2008
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7SIDE LIMITED
ABBREVIATED BALANCE SHEET
31 JANUARY 2008

Note
Fixed Assets 2
Intangible assets
Tangible assets

Current Assets
Debtors
Cash at bank and in hand

Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year
NET CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

CREDITORS: Amounts falling due after more than one
year

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Called-up equity share capital 4
Profit and loss account

Shareholders’ FUNDS

The directors are satisfied that the company I1s enttled to exemption from the prowvisions of the
Companies Act 1985 (the Act) relating to the audit of the financial statements for the year by virtue of
section 249A(1), and that no member or members have requested an audit pursuant to section

249B(2) of the Act

The directors acknowledge theirr responsibilities for

(1) ensuring that the company keeps proper accounbing records which comply with section 221 of the

Act, and

(ny prepanng financial statements which give a true and fair vew of the state of affars of the
company as at the end of the financial year and of its profit or loss for the financtal year in
accordance with the requrements of section 226, and which otherwise comply with the

2008

350,387
1,047

351,434
276,170

2007
£ £
765,000 810,000
62,118 59,542
827,118 869,542

351,672

24,249

375,921

308,832

75,264 67,089
902,382 936,631
706,786 771,192
195,596 165,439
100 100
195,496 165,339
195,596 165,439

requirements of the Act relating to financial statements, so far as applicable to the company

These abbreviated accounts have been prepared in accordance with the special provisions for small

companies under Part VIl of the Companies Act 1985

These abbreviated accounts were approved by the directors and authorised for 1ssue on 16 October

2008, and are signed on their behalf by

AR ==

MRS A J BISS MRS GA LLOYD

The notes on pages 3 to 4 form part of these abbreviated accounts.
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7SIDE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ABBREVIATED ACCOUNTS

YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2008

1.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of accounting

The financial statements have been prepared under the histonical cost convention, and m
accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities (effective January 2007)

Turnover

The turnover shown in the profit and loss account represents amounts invoiced during the year,
exclusive of Value Added Tax

In respect of long-term contracts and contracts for on-going services, turnover represents the
value of work done in the year, including estimates of amounts not invoiced Turnover In respect
of long-term contracts and contracts for on-going services 1s recognised by reference to the stage
of completion

Goodwill

Purchased goodwill (representing the exces.s of the fair value of the consideration given over the
fair value of the separable net assets acquired) ansing in respect of business acquisitions, i1s
capitahsed Positive goodwill 1s amortised to nil by equal annual instaiments over its estimated
useful ife

Amortisation

Amortisation 15 calculated so as to write off the cost of an asset, less its estimated residual value,
over the useful economic life of that asset as follows

Goodwill -~ 20years
Fixed assets

All fixed assets are inttially recorded at cost
Depreciation

Depreciation I1s calculated so as to write off the cost of an asset, less 1ts estimated residual value,
over the useful economic life of that asset as follows

Fixtures & Fittings - 15%p a straight ine
Equipment - 25%p a straight ine

Financial nstruments

Financial mstruments are classified and accounted for, according to the substance of the
contractual arrangement, as either financial assets, financial habiihes or equity tnstruments An
equity instrument 1s any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the company
after deducting all of its habilities
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7SIDE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE ABBREVIATED ACCOUNTS
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2008

2. FIXED ASSETS

Intangible Tangible
Assets Assets Total
£ £ £

COST
At 1 February 2007 900,000 111,599 1,011,599
Additions - 34,334 34,334
Disposals - (40,141) {(40,141)
At 31 January 2008 900,000 105,792 1,005,792
DEPRECIATION
At 1 February 2007 90,000 52,057 142,057
Charge for year 45,000 30,732 75,732
On disposals - (39,115) {39,115)
At 31 January 2008 135,000 43,674 178,674
NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 January 2008 765,000 62,118 827,118
At 31 January 2007 810,000 59,542 869,542

3 TRANSACTIONS WITH THE DIRECTORS

The directors operate a loan account with the company, which 1s debited with payments made by
the company on behalf of the directors and credited with capital introduced and undrawn
directors’ fees Included in creditors s £651,102 (2007 - £704,572) the amount being attributable
to Directors ioan accounts

4. SHARE CAPITAL

Authonised share capital:

2008 2007
£ £
1,000 Ordinary shares of £1 each 1,000 1,000
Allotted, called up and fully paid:
2008 2007
No £ No £
Ordinary shares of £1 each 100 100 100 100
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Comp;;éé;;louse 3 63 a (ef)

—— forthe record -

Annual Return

XQ3ITYEY

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 28/03/2008

Company Name:  7SIDE LIMITED

Company Number: (02357470

Company Details
Period Ending: 14/02/2008

Company Type: PRIVATE COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

Pricipal Business Activities:

SIC codes:
7411
Registered Office Register of Register of Debenture
Address: Members Address: Holders Address:
14-18 CITY ROAD
CARDIFF
SOUTH GLAMORGAN
CF24 3D1.

FElectronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470

Page: 1
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Details of Officers of the Company

Company Secretary |:

Name: SAMUEL GEORGE ALAN LLOYD Address: 2 FFORDD MORGANNWG
LONGWOOD PARK WHITCHURCH

CARDIFF
CF14 7JS
Dirvector [ :
Name: AMANDA JAYNE BISS Address: 1 FALCON GROVE
LAVERNOCK PARK
PENARTH
SOUTH GLAMORGAN
CFo4 SFB
Date of Birth: Nationality: Occupation:
17/05/1963 BRITISH COMPANY DIRECTOR
Dirvector 2 :
Name: MARY HELEN COLLEEN Address:  17A LLANEDEYRN ROAD
LOVELL CARDIFF
CF23 9DT
Date of Birth: Nationality: Occupation:
11/10/1955 BRITISH MARKETING SALES
DIRECTOR
Electronically Filed Document for Comparny Number: 02357470 Page: 2
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Director 3 :

Name: CHRISTOPHER JOHN Address: 48 CONYBEARE ROAD
SOLLARS SULLY
PENARTH
VALE OF GLAMORGAN
CF48 SUS
Date of Birth: Nationality: Occupatiorn:
15/12/1956 BRITISH COMPANY DIRECTOR
Director 4 :
Name: SAMUEL GEORGE ALAN Address: 2 FFORDD MORGANNWG
LLOYD LONGWOOD PARK WHITCHURCH
CARDIFF
CF14 7JS
Date of Birth: Nationality: Occupatiorn:
17/03/1960 BRITISH COMPANY DIRECTOR
Share Capital
lssued Share Capital Details:
Class of Share Number of Aggregate Nominal value
Shares issued of issued Shares
ORDINARY 100 GBP100
TOTALS 100 GBP100

Full Details of Shareholders

The details below relate to individuals / corporate bodies that were shareholders as at 14/02/2008
or that had ceased to be shareholders since the made up date of the previous Annual Return

Electronically Filed Document for Compary Number: 02357470

Page: 3
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Shareholding [:

Name:

Address:

43 ORDINARY Shares held as at 14/02/2008

AMANDA JAYNE BISS
1 FALCON GROVE
LAVERNOCK PARK

NR PENARTH

SOUTH GLAMORGAN
CF64 5FB

Shareholding 2:

Name:

Address:

43 ORDINARY Shares held as at 14/02/2008

SAMUEL GEORGE ALAN LLOYD
1 FFORDD MORGANNWG
LONGWOOD PARK WHITCHURCH
CARDIFF

CF14 7J8

Shareholding 3:

14 ORDINARY Shares held as at 14/02/2008

Name: MARY HELEN COLLEEN LOVELL
Addvess: 17A LLANEDEYRN ROAD
ress: CARDIFF
CF23 9DT
Authorisation
Authoriser Designation: director Date Authorised: 28/03/2008 Authenticated: Yes (E/W)

End of Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02357470

Page: 4
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